FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 6/17/25 at 5:30 PM*
3" Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

. RollCall:

Il.  Presentation: Anne Calder, VP of Development, Quad Cities Community
Foundation

Ill.  Old Business: Commission minutes May 20, 2025 pg 2

IV.  Publiccomment:

V. President’s Comments
VI. Claims: **
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $139,174.78 pg 16 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $506,277.00 pg 31
Forest Preserve Liability Fund claims @ $370.00 pg 48 Devel of Forests & Constr Fund claims @ $12,088.75 pg 49
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $131,106.89 pg 50
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $789,017.42

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations** pg 51

VIIl. Resolutions
Consider a resolution for appropriation in the General Fund to be transferred to the Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 53
Consider a resolution for additional FY 25 appropriation in the Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 54
Consider a resolution regarding FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations for Mixed Primate and Otter Exhibit Improvements** pg 55
Consider a resolution regarding FY 2025 DFCI Fund-Bike Path Grant Improvements** pg 56
Consider a resolution regarding Cooling System for Biodiversity Building at Niabi Zoo** pg 57

IX. Ordinance
Consider to the revised FY26 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF
Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction of Improvement Fund** pg 58

X.  Other New Business:
Consider Ford F-150 purchase in the amount of $43,673.00** pg 73
Consider John Deere mower purchase in the amount of $98,132.56** pg 79
Discussion and Consider Great River Trail Project Bids** pg 89
Consider Actuarial Services for GASB 75 Rprtng — Lauterbach & Amen at FY25-54,670, FY26-51,710, FY27-54,950, FY28-51,820** pg 97
Consider MindFire Communications Inc. Agreement for Services in the amount of $80,225.00** pg 98
Consider amendment to Zoo Director salary of $1,000.00** pg 100

Xl. Comments from Commissioners

XIl. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 101 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 115

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 118 Todd Collins pg 124 & Jay Verstraete pg 126 — Indian Bluff report**
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 128 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 129

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 131 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 140

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing
whether

a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered
into the minutes of the closed meeting.

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, lllinois 61201 on Tuesday,
July 15t at 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.
*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 6/13/2025
001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
MAY 20TH, 2025 - 6:56PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll:

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,

D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, K.
Swanson, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 16

TOTAL ABSENT 3

President Swanson stated, "Thank you very much. We start our meetings with
presentations on occasion, and fonight, our speaker will be infroduced by Mr.
Jackson, who is joining us here in chambers. Mr. Jackson, the floor is yours."

Mr. Jackson stated, "Hello everyone. Over the last few months, and over the |ast
few years, you've heard me talk alot about the role of conservations, how it's a
critical component and one of the main things that we do for the modermn zoo. .So,
we have joining us fonight, Dr. Daniel Hilliard from the Zoo Conservation Qutreach
Group, or ZCOG, who is one of our primary partners in our endeavors in
conservation. Particularly of, conservation in the field. So, I turn it over to Dr.
Hilliard.”

Dr. Hilliard stated, "Thank you, Lee. Thank you for the introduction. It's been o very
interesting evening. I'm glad I've had the opportunity fo withess county
government in action. So, I thank you for that. I'm also hoping that this is an
appropriate forum to give this presentation. | do have about 10 min presentation.
Hopefully, we'll go through this as quickly as possible because | respect all of the
work you're doing for your community. Again, I'm being very sincere when | say
it's been a pleasure to witness your work of locall community members and
elected officials in action. So, thank you.”

Dr. Hilliard began his presentation, “I can see that on the screen now, thank el¥
very much. Again, my name is Daniel Hilliard, | am the Director of the Zoo
Conservation Outreach Group. Thank you for having me here tonight. We have ¢
long history of working with Niabi Zoo and I've got a quick litfle agenda for you.
On the top, a little bit of the background and the mission of the organization, the
Guiding Principles that the group follows, discuss briefly the change in
conservation landscape of animals and habitats, for recovery, protection, and
conservation, give a quick overview of our programming and how Niabi Zoo is
involved, and then hopefully we'll have some questions or discussion if there's time
for that. There are, embedded in here, some videos as well. | hope those convey
onyourscreens. So, first of all, ZCOG is a codlition of zoos, aquariums, and related

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PAGE 1

002



partners that is dedicated to promoting wildlife and habitat conservation
throughout the Americas. That goes from the Arctic Circle, all the way to Tierra del
Fuego in South America. Our focus is in Latin America. We do our work by
providing opportunities for professional development for our colleagues in the
region and then providing direct tactical material and financial assistance to
active, as Lee said, active programs in field conservation. The Organization has
been a 501(c)(3) since 1991. We are currently headquartered in the offices of the
Association of Zoos and Aquariums in Silver Spring, Maryland. We have been a
conservation partner with that association since 1998. We're overseen by a 15-
member Board of Directors. Here, you'll see 14 of them. One, the organization has
not yet been approved by vote, and will be so, hopefully in our June Retreat that
will happen in Louisville, Kentucky. So, the guiding principles of the organization is,
we look to pursue wildlife and habitat conservation through collaborative
measures. Utilizing the diversity of stakeholders and actors, particularly in Range
Country Partners throughout Latin America and the Caribbean. We provide long-
term support or product conservation programs. We don't like to do grants. We
like ininvest for the long term because it yields a betterimpact and conservation
resulf. We are investing in people as well, because conservation is not just about
wildlife, it's about people. So, we're investing in people through capacity building,
providing scholarships to fraining programs here in the United States. We identify
particularly young professionals and bring them to the United States so that they
can frain in week-long courses that are usually run by the Association of Zoos and
Aguariums, or by some of their adjacent groups. Finally, we serve as an incubator
for new additions, which is some of our most exciting work that we do. The
conservation landscape itself, throughout the globe has been shifting, particularly
over the last decade or so, and how zoological facilities are supporting these
efforts. It's become a much more collaborative and stakeholder-driven
approach, integrating people and communities into the conversation and giving
them a voice o a lot of their natural patrimony, and how work is done in the field
to protect, recover, and conserve wildlife. A lot of the work now is very strategic in
approach. It's transparent and accountable. Reporting is done, usually, on a
biannual basis, but certainly on an annual basis in some countries. The AZA
Community itself, that's the Association of Zoos and Aguariums, which is the major
accrediting body in North America, is aligning all of its resources under the SAFE
brand, whichis the Saving Animals From Extinction program. There’s an icon here
about the framework, that explains how the program works. Currently, there are
52 species-based programs of AZA; of that, ZCOG currently manages 3 of those.
(inaudible) of that space. We were an adopter, an early adopter, of the Safe
Species Program model, because quite frankly, it fit our Guiding Principles. We
have been a conservation partner of the AZA for well over a decade, and it made
just alot of sense. It was also a great opportunity for us to address, what
oftentimes, has been the underrepresentation of species from the Americas. Not
only within collections of zoos and aquariums, but particularly in the conservation
programs and recovery programs of these species, not only in Latin America
currently, but also here in the United States. Finally, we were sitting in an ideal

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PaGe 2

003



position to provide leadership and management experience for these programs.
We had over 30 years of experience in working with Partner Country collegues
throughout the region, had developed a well-defined sense of culturdl
understanding, language fluency, and member resources that we had been able
fo deliver to the region for that time. So, we had a long-term relationship and
partnerships that we could rely upon to promote these Safe Species programs.
Currently, we are the program leader of 3 species. One, for Short Tailed
Chinchillas, which is a critically endangered species in Chile, the Andean Highland
Flamingos, also threatened and endangered in Chile, and the Maned Wolf, which
you'll find throughout Brazil, Argentina, and Paraguay. There are 2 other programs
that we do notlead, but we are partners with. That is the Spectacled Bear
Program, and also the Jaguar Program. So, with respect to save the Andean
Highland Flamingo, all of our program objectives and actions support the Chilean
Ministry of the Environment's Flamingo Conservation Recovery Plan. Our program
is also part of Chile's National Bird Strategy for Conservation. All of our program
focus-the majority of our program focus, is centered on satellite monitoring for
these species. So, we have teams of experts who go out into the field, capture
and tag these birds with satellite transmitters that are about the size of a
matchbook, and itis being done to help us identify priority habitat for species
conservation so that we can protect and conserve the areas where they feed,
breed, and nest. Mostimportantly, these areas are under threat by lithium mining.
So, any cell phone, laptop, iPad that you'll find, is powered by lithium, and in order
to move from a MacArthur-based economy, to a Global Carbon-based economy,
fo a more environmentally-friendly economy, we need to be mining more lithium.
So, it's a very complicated issue. So, if these birds are to be protected, we need to
better understand the relationship with the habitat and also with the mining sector.
One of the excifing things about this program is, it's the first ever time in science
that a Chilean Flamingo had been tagged with a satellite fransmitter and
monitored across time and space. It received alof of domestic press in Chile, but
also International, picked up by the AP and Reuters. We work with local
communities for education and stakeholder programming, so that the future
generations have a greater appreciation of their wildlife, particularly with these
flamingos. There are Flamingo Guardian Ambassador Programs that we
undertake with K-12 schools that are within the range of these species, so, local
communities. For many of them, it's the first time they've ever been able to see
these birds in the wild. We've also developed interpretive signage within the
national parks so that children, and the park guards, and the local indigenous
communities can have their voices heard and have the importance of these birds
represented in a way that would be culturally sensitive, but also that conveys the
information to infernational visitors that are visiting the park. Here's @ quick little
video about the overview of the program.”

(Note** Video plays in Spanish, no translation available)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PaGE 3

004



Dr. Hilliard continues, "The resources for that work comes from the AZA community.
LCOG serves as the organizer, the logistics manager, the dedicated fund, and
again, it's a member-driven program. The labor, the man hours-or person hours,
are from our Range Country partners. So, we provide the support, the technical,
the financial, the materials support, and they conduct the research and the
studies to protect and study these birds. We also do the same with the SAFE
Chinchilla program. Again, its objectives and actions are in-line with what's called
the, 'Plan Recoge’, which is the Plan for the Recovery and Conservation of this
species, that was approved by the Chilean National Congress. We're focusing on
- Short-Tails in Chile Colony identification and monitoring. Itis a critically
endangered species, in danger of going extinct. Its number one threat, like the
Highland Flamingos, is mining. [t's not lithium mining in this case. It's heavy metals
and gold, in particular. These are resources that are critically needed by the
global economy, but there has to be a middle ground so that we can better live
together, so that this species won't go extinct. Here's a quick little Range Country
map of where a lot of the work is done. Again, this is also part of the Lithium
Triangle, where lithium is mined, and it also happens to be the number one mining
sector in Chile, which is a major driver of their economy. 1t's the number one
export that helps fund social programs in Chile. So again, it's o complicated issue
that deserves attention, but if we are to save the chinchilla, and again, here's an
example, the first photographic evidence, thanks to our program research, this is
the first fime the species has been photographed in an area where it had been
declared extinct for over 20 years. So, we're very happy and very pleased about
some of the work we're doing here. Again, to highlight the importance of the
species and to make it relevant for all of us, not just those in Chile and the region,
but also here in the United States, there is work that we can do collectively and
collaboratively to help protect wildlife, while also conducting the necessary
economic business to fuel our economies. We have worked with local school
children to promote the importance of this species to develop programs, along
with local communities, so we can appreciate local wildlife and learn more about
it. For many folks, it's the first opportunity that they've had to go out in the field
and experience what would be the equivalent of a field trip, that when I was a
child, I had access to in the woods of New Hampshire. We develop all kinds of
marterials for educational materials and programming for them, that they use in
their schools, of course translated into Spanish. Here's a quick overview of this
education program, which is a pilot program last year, we're really proud of the
results.”

(Note** Video plays in Spanish, no franstation available)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PAGE 4

005



Dr. Hilliard continues, “Developing that conservation awareness, not only among
the youth, but also different age groups throughout communifies, is key fo
conservation so that we can have that buy-in from local communitfies. So, they
not only have an awareness, but also an appreciation for their natural habitat,
Oftentimes, their daily lives don't allow them to get out info the fields to partake in
nature. Again, many of us have had the same issues, but we're providing those
opportunities and infegrating it into a comprehensive conservation and recovery
program for critically endangered species. In the past two cases, we show that
our Range Country partner was the National Zoo of Chile. Here, it's the Fundacion
Temaiken, which is also an AZA accredited facility, it's in Argentina. The SAFE
Maned Wolf, it's more like a large fox than a wolf per say, but it is a species
threatened to extinction principally, from the overextension of agriculture and its
mechanization and industrialization throughout the Pampas Grasslands of
Argentina. Such so, that the wolves are now redistributing to areas in small cities,
even on the outskirts of the suburban Buenos Aires, which is one of the largest cities
in Latin America. So, our program objectives again, are linked directly with a
national program that is developed by the Argentines. All of the SAFE Species
programs need to be linked with another country’s, or international body's,
previously existing recovery plan. All of our objectives and actions are based on
collaborating and helping other countries achieve their goals. Qur focus here, is
on long-tferm monitoring and study of this animal. Again, using GPS satellite
technology, the Fundacion Temaiken is involved in rescue, rehabilitation, and
release of these animals back fo the wild. They have done such a great job
lobbying the Argentine Government. Now, anytime one of these wolves is
rescued after it is hit by a car, or confiscated as an inappropriate pet, they need
to have a satellite call so that we can collect the data to better understand how
they're now distributing themselves throughout the range in Argentina, with the
pressure on a changing landscape. Again, we also are involved- we also help
support, the education and stake-holder engagement activities, which are key to
the species survival. This program is the first SAFE Species program to be pulled in
by anon-US, AZA accredited member. So again, the Fundacion Temaiken, which
has its own zoological facility, first-rate, is the one AZA accredited facility that is
located within the geographical range of this species. ZCOG and Fundacion
Temaiken have had a 10-year relationship, a collaborative relationship, much like
we've had a multi-decade relationship with the National Zoo of Chile, so it allows
for us to work, sort of seamlessly, on the conservation and the recovery of this
species. | have another quick video for you, to show how the (inaudible) work has
been done and been supported by ZCOG and the community.”

(Note** Video plays in Spanish, no translation available)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PAGE 5

006



Dr. Hilliard continues, "Based on the 3 SAFE Species programs that ZCOG leads,
we've invested, with community support and financial support, hundreds of
thousands of dollars for conservation of these 3 species. We've achieved
impressive results so far and we're very proud of these relationships that we
developed, and have become a key member of the AZA community. The second
part of our mission is equally important. Many of the individuals that you saw in
those videos have received passive support for training through our scholarship
program. With that scholarship program, which focuses on early-career
professionals, we provide access to fraining opportunities, and have become the
single largest supporter of professional development capacity-building, not only for
Latin Americans and their community, but we are the single largest provider for
scholarships for AZA's professional fraining program courses, and have been so, for
the better part of 2 decades. Over 160 scholarships have been rewarded, not
including the ten that we will be able to award in 2025. Over a half a million
dollars invested in, again, in people. Investing in people, because we're the ones
that need fo be doing the work for recovery and conservation of threatened
species throughout our landscape. | think many of you have probably seen some
of the episodes of Tom Hanks in 'The Americas'. This hemisphere is majestic, and
the species and the habitats that are part of it, need to be protected. So, we're
investing not only in wildlife conservation, but in individuals and in their careers, so
that they can become future champions for wildlife habitat conservation. They
come from a wide range of backgrounds. I've got a couple of quick 40 second
interviews, of two recent recipients and how they view their training opportunity.”

(Note** Video plays in Spanish, no translation available)

Dr. Hilliard continues, "We're providing the tools and the training for these
individuals so that they can help conserve and protect the wildlife in their natural
patrimony. We have a portfolio of scholarships that range anywhere from 10-15
peryear. The Cameron Park Zoo Amphibian Conservation Scholarship is just one
of them. The second one here-oh, and another thing is, it's probably worth
mentioning very quickly, is that although his video was done in Spanish language,
they need to speak English to be able to train here in the United States. So, that's
one of the qualifications, or the criteria, that is required. Here is the second
individual from the La Aurora Zoo in Guatemala, who attended a course last
year.” ‘

The video begins, "Hello everyone, my name is Jose Teo and | am the Zoo
Nufritionist here atf the La Aurora Zoo in Guatemala, and today | want to thank the
£oo Conservation Outreach Group and Greenville Zoo for providing me the
Environmental Enrichment Scholarship. It gave me the opportunity to attend one
of the AZA Training Professional Courses, the Environmental Enrichment in Zoos and
Aquariums class, at Disney Animal Kingdom. That course gave me the opportunity
to learn more about the animal needs and how to create enrichments that

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PAGE 6

007



promote the animals’ psychological health. So, | want to thank the Zoo
Conservation Outreach Group and the Greenville Zoo for providing me and my
institution these amazing courses that will help us conservate all of the animals that
we have. Thank you very much.”

Dr. Hilliard continues, "By providing these opportunities they become better
caretakers in animal management, animal welfare, veterinary medicine, and
education programs within their own zoos, within their own countries. By focusing
on zoos and aquariums, in these Range Country Partners throughout Latin America
and the Caribbean, we're raising the standards throughout all of the Americas
because if one zoological facility receives critiques, or criticisms, or international
denunciations, it affects all of us in the community. So, this is an opportunity for us
to lift all those together and really provide the tools and training that these
individuals need fo help them manage a modem zoological facility and care for
the species that are within their collections. | want to thank the County
Commission tonight, thank you so much for allowing and providing me the
opportunity to speak. It was a fascinating meeting and I'm grateful for that
opportunity. I want to thank Niabi Zoo and Lee Jackson, especially. Niabi Zoo has
been a Program Partner with ZCOG since 2011, a Board Member Institution since
2012, and Lee has been an active board member since that time, also serving as a
SAFE Animal Advisor for Paraguay, he's the Paraguay expert, and we appreciate
the insight and expertise that he brings to our program.”

President Swanson stated, "Thank you very much Dr. Hilliard, we're so grateful. That
wdas a very thorough presentation and | have Dr. Moreno here who has @
question.”

Commissioner L. Moreno asked, "l have a question for you. In the last video, you
reference the Maned Fox, the genfleman actually referred to it as a ‘large fox'
rather than the Maned Wolf. | was just wondering, do they...is it referred to as...2"

Dr. Hilliard answered, "Technically it's neither a fox nor a wolf, it's its own species. |
don’t have the Latin name, but it's neither a fox nor a wolf. 1t's known locally, here
in The States, as the Maned Wolf. In Argentina, well, in parts of its range, it's known
as a ‘'Lobo de Crin', which is again, a wolf, ‘lobo' is wolf. Butin Argentina, it's
called 'Agiara Guazu' which is a Tupi-Guarani word for ‘Maned Wolf'. But
technically, not a wolf nor a fox. | think the translation was done just so that we
would understand it in English."

Commissioner L. Moreno stated, “He verbally said it was a ‘Zorro Grande’.”

Dr. Hilliard responded, "Yeah, Zorro Grande, which would be ‘Big Fox'. Right,
exactly.”

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PaGE 7

008



President Swanson stated, “Thank you Dr. Moreno. Any other questions for our
gueste Well, I really want to appreciate you taking the time to be with us tonight,
and | also want to thank you for shining light under Lee Jackson's leadership. Our
zoo certainly has certainly stepped into a global arena of work, and conservation,
and restoration, and species preservation. Thank you for the partnership.”

Dr. Hilliard stated, "We appreciafe the partnership, we appreciate the support,
and we are grateful for Lee's leadership. Thank you.”

President Swanson stated, "Alright, and next time you're in town, come see us in
person.”

Dr. Hilliard stated, "I look forward to it."

President Swanson stated, "Thank you, Dr. Hilliard."

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the April Commission minutes, as
presented. Commissioner McNeil seconded.

A voice vote was faken.

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)
PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, "Under the President's Comments, a couple things fo
share with you. As you may have noticed, until sometime today, we've had g
sfreck of dry weather and that has been frustrating for some gardeners, but it's
been very good for our staffs. The preserves have been busy doing a lot of
update work as quickly as they could. Itlooks like, even with the rain, the holiday
weekend is going fo be very nice. We expect we'll have a lot of people coming
out and enjoying our preserves. If you haven't noticed, Niabi has a smaller species
of ofters that you can now enjoy. It's very interactive in the Biodiversity Hall. As
mentioned in the executive committee last week, if you have not started following
Niabi Zoo's social media pages, primarily on Facebook, you should do so because
it's a great way fo find out about all the great stuff that's going on out at Niabi.
That's going to do it for President’'s Comments for now.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PAGE 8

009



Commissioner Brunk moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and Treasurer’s
Disbursements in the amount of $774,876.97 as presented. Commissioners Adams
and Perkins seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
K. Swanson, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 16
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Perkins moved to approve Transfers of Appropriation, as presented.
Commissioner Foster seconded.

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Adams seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
K. Swanson, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 16
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Moreno moves to waive the reading and approve the Resolutions
regarding the Zoo Improvement Appropriation, and Bike Path Grant
Improvements, as presented. Commissioner Mielke seconded.

(Note** Resolutions are in .pdf format and begin on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PAGE 9

010



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
fsland County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

WHEREAS, the balance to finish the project including retainage is now
$671,284.47, and ‘

WHEREAS, there are no longer available ARPA funds to offset
expenses, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Fxpenditures in the amoant of $232 941 60 shall he increaced
from unencumbered funds & $29,706.48 from Transfer from Dev of Forest &

Construction Fund received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$262,648.08 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $29,706.48 shall be increased from
Transfer from Dev of Forest & Construction Fund revenue received in the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$29,706.48 131-32-35 391.68 ARPA24-00 Transfer from Dev of Forest & Constr Fund

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 20th day of May, 2025,

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, S'ecretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Presarve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PacE 10

011



RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Bike Path Grant Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
resurface a portion of the Great River Trail in unincorporated Rock Island
County, and

WHEREAS, a grant award fee is required, and

WHEREAS, expenditures for the design and construction documents
are forthcoming, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Hlinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds are available from unappropriated funds within Fund
#335 Development of Forest and Construction of improvements to the
following:

AMOURNTYT APPROPRIATION DESCRIFTION
$2,757.00 335-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress
IBPG26-50-765

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, HHinois, this 20" day of May, 2025,

o /

Kai Swanson, President Kardn Kinney, Sécretary \
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 Pace 11

012



Commissioner Enburg moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioners
Burns and Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
K. Swanson, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 16
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Moreno moved to approve the laying on display for 30 days, the
FY26 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit
Fund, and Development of Forests and Construction Improvement Fund, as
presented. Commissioner Perkins seconded.

A voice vote was faken.
Motion carried.

Commissioner Woods moved to approve the ordinance regarding the New
Investment Policy. Commissioner Simmer seconded.

President Swanson stated, "I think you'll see in your packet, a pretty good rationale
from Treasurer Camlin. | want to thank you Mr. Treasurer for putting that together
for us. It's a way to make the tax payer dollars entrusted to us, work a liffle bit
harder.”

Commissioner Burns moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Enburg seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
K. Swanson, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods.

TOTAL YES 16
TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried,

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PAGE 12

013



Comments from Commissioners:

Commissioner Brunk stated, “Thank you Mr. President. | just wanted to call out, a
couple of weekends ago, | was at Niabi with my youngest grandson's Cub Scout
Pack. We actually went through a Conservation Workshop with Joel, the curator
of Conservation and Education, and his team. |just wanted to say that they did a
wonderful job, not only with the kids, but with the parents and grandparents that
attended as well. So, | just wanted to give that shout-out, a great job from the
team out there."

President Swanson stated, "It really is great to get out there, either on your own, or
with kids, if you don't have any, I've got some grandkids that | can rent you for a
weekend. Thank you very much Mr., Brunk, | appreciate that.”

Commissioner Simmer stated, "I'll have another zoo member shortly, my daughter
just had her third, so I'm again a grandfather, | just wanted to tell you guys. She's
doing great, and my wife delivered her. So, it's (inaudible)."

President Swanson stated, "Well congratulations Grandpa.”

Commissioner Westpfahl stated, "I've got one comment on your 25-minute
presentation you had. I'm probably the only one that feels this way, but the mind
can only absorb what the ass can endure, and that’s just too damn long. 1t's
ridiculous.”

Commissioner Moreno stated, "I'm appreciative of all the information that was
provided, that was very fascinating to me, and | appreciate the fime to be with us,
and it was a lot of information. |loved it. Thank you very much.”

President Swanson stated, “I appreciate you Dr. Moreno. Any further questions or
discussion on this? | will note, one reason to have these presentations, there's
some public conversation going on in the community about an Economic
Development Project that will actually help to fund habitat restoration. If you listen
carefully fo what Dr. Hilliard is telling us, he's telling us you don'tjust turn land over
(inaudible) and see what happens. Because all you do, is getinvasive species
and you don't get any threatened or endangered species of animals coming
back. What we've done at llliniwek, is we've been very careful and scientific
about very carefully managing the habitat. By doing that, we've brought back, to
my latest count, 5 species that are threatened, or endangered, or once native to
our area that have left, and have now come back. It's not because we stopped
mowing. It's because we invested, and presentations like we had tonight help us

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PaGE 13

014



understand the importance of investment, in making these wonderful stories
possible. So, | thank you for that."

1. Commissioner Adams moved fo approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Mielke seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, "The next meeting of this Commission will be Tuesday,
June 171, 2025, in these Chambers, following the County Board meeting. Ladies
and gentlemen, thank you for your service, we are adjourned.”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting adjourned at 7:34 pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

S

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK: td

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
05-20-2025 PAGE 14

015



€ Jo T 9beg WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

(o]
S
2€'8SL'Tv$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo| saimyipuadx3 piedald - 00°SST [1€39p 3[40
Leoas cvv WSAS
T€'88L 'ty §202/82/S0  S207/8T/S0  S20T/82/S0 uado 2dURpPURNY B dWIL £29915-6+0 ONI SAIDOTONHIIAL ¥ITAL - S6/£0T
sainypuadx3 predaid - 00°SST [1239p 199[q0
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISI
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISDIJ

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo g abed

WV $2:60:60 S§202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

00°0Z€'T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| sdiyssaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11239p 13[q0 ~
STHT TTE0 # paedisz/ o
1/G:901N0SYH |emaudy
00°0Z€'T G20Z/0€/S0  ST0T/0E/S0  ST0Z/0€/S0 uado diysisqus  SYHSZ0OZTOSO 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
sdiystaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 199[q0
£8'55$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo) Buysiiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 199[q0
STt
Z1€0 # piedisz/eT
£8'SS GZ0Z/0€/S0  ST0Z/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 usdo /gfuonedignd ydiedsia Z100-£19/3vD0 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
Buysiiqnd - 00'¥E€9 I'e39p 193[q0
£1°56$ € suoipesuel] 3010AU] S|ej0] suoneduNWWOo) - 00"ZEI [12I8P 1[0
vL'S G202/0€/S0  S20z/0£/S0  S202/0£/S0 usdo abe3sod #0-G20d  ANNS TVYINID SYIYL-NITWYD ™ - S9EH0T
STHX
[43d 2 G207/82/S0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST07/87/S0 usdO 7865998TE/8T # 1998 7865998TE/8C D711 II ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
GTSX
L0°LY G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  S202/82/S0 usdO  786S998TE/8C # 1B 7865998T1£/8¢ D711 II ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(qO
S1°28¢$ $ suondesuel| 30/0AU] S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
STHT CTE0
# pIR2IST /YT /1 9
66'ST G207/82/S0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST07/87/S0 uado AlYIUOW W07  ZSE8/ZTOEANI 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
STHT 21€0 #
piediqe/iz/vilemaual
YAN X4 GZ07/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 usdo urewoq:Appeqos 9/ST966TLE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
6099 /1S
# pledigz /91 /piaInes
00°£2¢ G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/SO  S2T0Z/82/S0 usdQ |lewapeIuODIURISUO)  DDSZ0Z9THO 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
STHT 21€0
# piedIGT /P 1/S 93y
66'ST G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 uado Ajyyuow!wooz  0T60THSOSANI 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e3op 193[q0
86'6¢$ T suonoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S 1€3ep 3[40
STHT TT€0 #
p1ediqz/6/G 10109304d
86'6C G70Z/0€/S0  S207/0€/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 usdo  ebunsiaiempled ggd 1/50S9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
0S°€99% T suopoesuel] 8210AUT s|ejo] spyouag yyjeaH aahojdw3z - 00 €T I1€39p 193[q0
1I43N39 HLTV3aH
05°€99 G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 uado Sdouelnsul 3941321 G2S0 gH3 JIAOTAWT SYIYL-NITWYD™ - 8SEHOT
s)jouag YijeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ET [12IDP 13(q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo € abed

WY +2:60:60 S202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

00°SS¢ G20z2/0€/S0  S20T/0£/S0  ST0Z/0£/S0 uado saiiddns buijessdo 192687 L7 WITAX vEd ONI XATIW - £96£0T
SUOISS92U0D HO1NW
00°000°T G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 uado 3|pung poomally  GZSOPOOM3IY aNY OOMIYIH S¥3LXVE - 890801
66°0T G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 uado sbeyy sbuelio T/9¥S1S8 ¥IGWNT YOHONY - Z6Q0T
TPTO xxxx # P
Jed!qz/8/s syueidiuoop
88'H1C G20z/6T/S0  Sc0t/6e/sO  ST0z/62/S0 uado aueld 00££TSS0ST 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
TPT9 xxxx
# piediGe/ST/pispueq
Joqqnd
16'vb G707/62/S0  ST0T/6T/S0  ST0T/62/S0 usdo abeqlen’uozewy 6T0E6TH 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
SY9
00°0SS G207/62/S0 ST0T/6T/SO  ST0T/62/S0 uado dnpunoy £682£099 d1 SIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
SY9
00'TTZ G202/62/S0 ST0T/62/SO  SCT0T/62/S0 usdo s|eslwayd Sb/T£099 d1 SIS / DNI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
SY9
88'79¢ G20z/6T/S0  Sc0t/6e/SO  ST0Z/62/S0 uadO  Yemiul|L o4 sjediayd ZT0££099 d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
so||ddns
798/ G202/92/S0  ST0T/92/S0  S202/92/S0 usdpo  Buuespp pue ‘sanolb S0T88 ONI SAQIVYNAW - 26£20T
SvYD
[9°9T/ 6702/92/S0  ST0T/97/S0  ST0Z/97/S0 usdo seo d1 GO/ZSTOLET dT SIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
¥S°00T §202/92/S0  S20T/9/S0  S202/97/S0 usdo paas ssebahl 1/6€616M ¥3GWNT YOHONY - 26080T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0
MaMiulj|I - 06 Juswpedaqg gng
00°0S8'TT$ T suonoesuel] 32I10AUT S|e10] sjuedn - G€ Juswpedsq qns
00°0S8'TT$ T suonoesuel] 32I10AUT S[e10] uoneaIddPAIN}Nd-sjuelb @07 - 0£°ZEE [18I9P 193[q0
00°0S8'TT G707/62/S0 ST0T/6T/S0  ST0T/62/S0 uadp  |eAowal/ieal) BAISEAUI S00-S¢ ONI MYVINQTIA - £2080T
uonea.Ida.gaIN}Nd-sjuelb |07 - 0L ZEE [1eI9P 13[q0
sjueln - G¢ wawyedsaqg gns
10°S/£'22$ 9T SuopoesuRl] SDI0AUT S|ejo) uonessiuIwWpy - OT Juswedaq gng
89'706'8$ T suoipesuel] 30/0AU] S|elol 000°s$ 4ono Judwdinb3 1B Yyoew - 00°89Z (1232p 193(G0
sped waisAs
00°0S€ G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E/S0  ST0Z/0€/S0 usdp  Sduepushy pue swp T¥00T15-520 ONI SAIOOTONHIIL ¥ITAL - S6££0T
WIsAS
89'165'8 G202/82/S0  S¢0t/82/S0  S202/82/S0 usdo aduepUBNY B Wl €79915-5+0 ONI SAIDOTONHDIL ¥ATAL - S6££0T
000’s$ 4910 Juswdinb3 13 yoew - 00'89L [1233P 13[q0
¥£'920'1T$ € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] |enjoeijuo) apiIsIng - 00 vH9 11e39p 13(q0
169/0°€ G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdo 994 Alyauow G9S9TOSA ONI SIWWILSAS LNOWYIA - 6+6/0T
169/0°€ G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  S207/82/S0 usdo 994 Alyauow 86C9T0SA ONI SIWWILSAS LNOWY3A - 6+6/0T
TT 40 1T yuow
6°C/8'y G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 uado  §Z0Z-+20Z “HANIVLIIY 0SPTZ  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAIHANIW - bELL0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
9AIBSdId 159404 - OET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISIIJ
1/9 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40  abed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

THT9 sxxx
# pledige/6/Siweann .
€/°20T G20z/6T/S0  Sc0t/6e/SO  ST0z/62/S0 uado d01‘e .M 80T0/9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - Z&80T
TPT9 xxxx
# pledigz/ge/yiwean
65°00T G202/62/S0  Sc0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 uado a014eeM GGS0T9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥Nd - 2Z€90T
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1238p 13(q0
95°'106'T$ 9T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| saijddng @oueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 13(q0
ONILYAVOX3
09°65T G202/0£/S0  S20T/0£/SO  ST0Z/0£/S0 uado salddns Jedas 669/ ANV ONDIDNYL YITIIW - 2980T
so||ddns buiquinid pue
2,929 G202/0£/S0  S202/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 usdo  ‘sauepeq ‘Jeq uoisusy 7,606 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
0542 G202/0£/S0  S20z/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 uado Yonw #8916 DNI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
66'S9 G202/0£/S0  S202/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 uado SM3.0S 1/0201S8 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - 260807
THT9 sxxx #
piediqz/S1/pisanddns
Jiedau!|einonis
£G6°6T G20¢/62/S0  Se0e/62/S0  S202/62/S0 uado UI9ISIM 1220100  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
TPT9 xxxx # PJI€D
‘se/se/yuiediswel|ipm
6£°80T G707/62/S0 ST0T/6T/S0  ST0T/62/S0 usdo -umiays ££00S9 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
THT9 sk # PJed!
GZ/91/puted swelim
9zzeT G202/62/S0  Sc0z/62/S0  S202/62/S0 uado umIays 8G2€99  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
00°0% G20¢/62/S0  Sc0z/62/S0  S202/62/S0 uado 3|13 sup Jead T/6£0TSN ¥3GWNT YOHONY - 260807
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
0v'9T 6702/92/S0  ST0T/97/S0  ST0Z/97/S0 usdo syoq 99bT1S9  1VIYD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - S5S90T
1
£9°0S€ G202/92/S0  S202/9z/S0  S202/97/S0 usdo 20joydRINW B3P  00°£96062TT0S 0D ¥ONNOD - 60S00T
66'T G202/92/S0  S202/9z/S0  S202/97/S0 uado Jaydepe T1/69/6bM ¥IGWNT YOHONY - 260807
96°6T G202/92/S0  S202/9z/S0  §202/97/S0 usdo adey pue ‘1a3depe T/15/6v8 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - 260807
05°08 G202/92/S0  S20T/9z/S0  S202/97/S0 usdo seb buidwed 1/56¥6+8 ¥3GWNT OHONY - 260807
861G G202/92/S0  S202/9z/S0  S202/97/S0 usdo axe pue ‘Bl ;mm_m_mﬁ 1/0668+8 ¥3GIWNT YOHONY - 26080T
sa||ddns
S6'TET G20T/92/S0  S202/97/s0 S202/92/S0 usdo Jiedal mc_nm_%_a T/(¥9618 ¥3AINNT JOHONY - Z6080T
soliddns
71'89 G20z/ce/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToe/ce/so uado Jiedss buiquinid 97188 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 13(40
LL'166'C$ ¢T suonoesuel| SI0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 13(q0
879 G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0£/S0 uado slamoyy 78916 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 G abed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

Sz/st/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
19°0€€ G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdo S2/9T/v ‘80096-08589 2£0£06995 JUIHSHY3E / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9/R0T
sz/st/s - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
b'8/¢ G20z2/0€/S0  S20zT/0£/SO  ST0Z/0£/S0 uado  SZ/9T/¥ ‘+00/E-182S9 $16506995 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
sz/st/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
S6'%S G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdo  SZ/9T/v $T0L9-0vChC 89888995 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
sz/st/s - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
[9'v6 GZ0Z/0€/S0  ST0Z/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 usdo  SZ/9T/b ‘H10/9-0T9EC 79£888995 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
sz/st/s - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
SL(T G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/S0  ST0Z/0€/S0 uado  SZ/9T/b ‘€10£9-00bET 87888995 JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
Sz/st/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
/188 G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdo S2/9T/b ‘£10/9-0ST8T 994588995 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
sz/st/s - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
66'C/L G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0£/S0 uado  SZ/9T/b ‘920/9-0v6/T 85£588995 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
Se/8t/t - sttt G220
182 G202/92/S0  ST0T/92/S0  S202/92/S0 usdo  ‘00000TTOLT # 308 00000TTOZT NOLdWYH 40 IDVTIIA - 8Z8€0T
sz/8t/c - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
06'9C 6702/92/S0  ST0T/97/S0  ST0Z/97/S0 usdo  §Z//T/T ‘80096-08589 899658195 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
STH0
S0'€C G202/92/S0  ST0T/9T/S0  ST02/92/S0 uado Ajn Js1em wiois 00-9/T0-S¥ INITOW 1S¥3 40 ALID - 8/£00T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 199[q0
STT2S$ $ suonoesue.] 3010AU] S|ej0] suonedIUNWWO) - 00"TEY [12IBP 13(GO
TPT9 xxxx # PJI€D
66'S6 G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdo ‘Sz/1/5'8UlsUl‘epens 12€69 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
STHX
002k G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST07/8¢/S0 uadO  786S998TE/8T # 1998 7865998TE/8C DT1 11 ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
GTSX
002 G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/SO  S2T0Z/82/S0 usdO 786S998TE/8T # 1B 7865998TE/8C D711 II ALITIS0OW 181V - 8£080T
S0£06009£068+898 NOLLYIOdY0D
9T THE §202/92/S0  S20T/9z/S0  S202/97/S0 usdo #1008 GZEO SOE0600  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIAIW - 618/0T
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(qO
00°2/$ T suonoesuel] 32I0AUT S|e10| SIJIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00 TEY [1I9P 123[q0
THTO sxxx
# pledigz/z/si ey
002 G202/62/S0 ST0T/62/S0  S2T0Z/62/S0 usdo Xog 0d*@210 350d SN 869729 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TEI e3P 13([q0
€' ¥8E$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo] saseydand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 13(q0
THT9 xxxx # P
1e2!G7/G2/p s1993un|oA
70°18T G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0£/S0 usdo  JojezzidisJgeyleypon  495Z0CSTHO 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1eop 199[q0
Yamiul|iI - 06 uswyedsg qns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 2)eg ong o3 9210AUT Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 9 abed

WY +2:60:60 S202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

5890¢
ov'vey
9°/(9
¢6'ShT
81°¢6

P CCT'ETS
15°88€'T$

70'S0€'T

6v°€8

9£'720'1$

00°9%
9€°50S

00°0Lt

0b'S9b'c$
06°ST

0S'€9€'T
00'980'T

S6'SLE'TS

L6°0p

LS'SY

L0°6¥¢C

§¢02/0€/50
§¢02/0€/50
§¢02/0€/50
§¢02/0€/50
Se0z/ee/so

/S suonoesuel] 92I0AUT
Z suonoesue.] 3210AU]

§e0z/62/S0

§20t/92/s0
€ suolesuRI] SDI0AUT
§20z/0€/s0
Sc0z/62/50
§20z/92/s0

€ suonoesuel| 210AU]
S20z/62/S0

Ge0z/62/S0
§¢0z/92/s0

€T SUONDBSUR.| SDI0AUT

§20z/0€/s0

G¢0z/0g/so

§20z/0€/s0

G20z/0€/S0  S20zZ/0€/S0 uado
G20z/0€/S0  S20zZ/0£/S0 uado
G20z/0€/S0  S20zZ/0€/S0 uado
G20z/0€/S0  S20zZ/0£/S0 uado
§20z/2e/so  Szoe/Te/so usdo

S|eI0L ¥emIulliT - 06 Juswiedaq qns
S|e101 [eN3DRUO0D BPISINQ - 00°H9 11219 199(q0

Ge0z/6e/s0  Sz0z/62/s0 uado

§202/92/S0  S20T/97/s0 uado

S|ejol sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep P3AG0

G202/0£/S0  S20T/0g/s0 usdo
G20z/62/S0  S20T/62/50 usdo
G202/92/S0  S20T/97/s0 uado
slejo) @dueusjuiely 1B sseday - 00°8E9 (1239p 19340

G0z/62/S0  Sc0T/62/S0 uado
§20z/62/S0  S20T/62/50 usdo
§202/92/S0  S20T/97/50 usdo

s|e10 S3JIAIRS AN 1qNd - 00°ZEY [1239p 19[q0

SCPT C1€0 #
piediqz/p1/pisanddns
9ag ovequuep
sjomo} Jaded

Jauesp

Jaueap |Moq 3.} pioe

sqinq

SDIAIDS 2)sem
SOMIUIT S20T Aew
'86¥1£06-T80E # 108
IDIAIBS I)Ssem
Yemiul||T §20¢ [Hdy
'86b£06-T80E #3008

|ejuais Jodwe) jed
AoMIUl|IL
- |ejual smodeyiod
Aamiuljix
- |ejual amodeyiod

30IAI3S Jledal aun

d/66Z 3l19=Q
uyor uo DIAISS Jiedal

3DIAISS YYWS 0]

L1SN¥L ANV YNVE ALID @vNO - 7Z&R0T

¥3dvd ANVIAIW - T8820T
ONI SQYYNIW - Z6£20T

0D ATddNS NYILSIM LVIHO - 9€9T0T

ONI SAQYVNIW - ¢6£¢0T

saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[q0

Japuny] pnoT - T6 luswyedsq gns

ONI 31LSVM WNINNITIIW - TT620T

ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
[en3oe.uUOD BPISING - 00°HH9 [1E1eP 193(q0

ONI STVIN3Y L739NNS - $S6E0T

ONI S3STAdY3LINT €Sd - ZT080T

ONI S3STAdd31INd €5d - ZTO80T

s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1'219p 193[q0

ONI 3OIAY3S FAIL SidWOd - T6940T

OJ11 Y0LOVYL 3OVITYIH - 96080T

ONI SY400d - S8800T

doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0

19M3s g Iajem
SChT CTE0 # P
1e2!67 /p1 /5 amasiAiD
pidey

Gz/s1/s -

GZ/91/¥ '60020-T80E

NOLdWVH 40 J9VTIIA - 8¢8E0T

1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID @vND - 22€90T

ADYIANT AVMVHLVYH

JUIHSYY3A9 / NVOTYIWVAIW - S92Z0T
S0IAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1e3sp P3(G0

YoMiul||I - 06 Judwpiedsaq gns
9AI9S1( 159404 - ZE uswiedsq

QARSI IS2404 - OET pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

§202/0€/S0  S20T/0€/S0 usdo
G202/0€/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 uado
§202/0€/S0  ST0T/0£/S0 uado

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels

S¢/T€/S0 - §Z/10/S0 2buey dyeq ang dI0AUT

1/9

UoNdiDSaQ S210AU]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

JOpUS/\
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISI
IAIISIIJ
1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 /£ abed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

LEOT 0TEO # pledige/

20'8b G20z/0£/S0  S20z/0£/S0  SZ0Z/0E/S0 usdo §/5!4eoeds!jodegawoH
££0T 02€0

# piedigz/8/Gianen

86°0C G20z2/0€/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0E/S0 uado l1eg‘393|dgw.ie
sojeld

85969 G20z/0£/S0  S20z/0£/S0  SZ0Z/0E/S0 usdo pue ‘smauds ‘snu
sadid

W'10E G202/0€/S0  S20zZ/0£/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 usdo pue ‘leq Aems Jeal
0£°0S G202/0€/S0  S20zZ/0£/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 usdo alemp.ey buipjing
8b'81 G202/0€/S0  S20z/0£/S0  ST0Z/0£/S0 usdo alempiey mc_um_g
salddns

65491 G20Z/Te/s0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so uado Jiedas buiquinid
so||ddns

TLTTe G20z/Te/so  Se0z/Te/so  Se0z/Te/so usdo Jiedas Buiquinid
solddns

€G°6ST G20z/ce/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToe/ce/so uado Jiedss buiquinid
so||ddns

1042 Gc0z/ez/so  Sc0z/te/so  Szoz/ce/so usdo Jiedas buiquinid
6€°0LT'T Gc0z/ez/so  Sc0z/te/so  Sz0z/ce/so usdo sayddns wiy pue jujed
J9ALIPMRIDS

18°/L G20z/ee/s0  Se0t/te/so  SToe/cez/so usdo ‘43qqedb ‘teq buipinow
(ceveo) G20z/ee/so  Se0t/te/so  ST0e/cez/so uado uin}al MopuIm
£6'1S¢C §20z/ee/so  Sc0t/te/so  ST0e/cez/so usdo mopuim
60°9€¢ G20z/te/so  Se0t/te/so  ST0e/cez/so usdo saliddns mopuim
(10) G20z/ee/so  Se0t/te/so  ST0e/cez/so uado uin}al MopuIm

TH98SHITNM 1SNYL ANV YNVE ALID @vND - Z2€90T

N
N
o

6¢CT€9 1SMAL ANV YNVE ALID @¥NO - Z2Z€90T
[y1688 71-VI 40 LNAWAINOI NILYVIN - 95920T

£€9488 T1-VI 40 LNAWAINOI NILYVIN - 95920T

¢S9/8T JAVMAYUVYH 989 - SO0TO0T
£2TL8T JAIVMAYPVYH 989 - SOTO0T
9v6/8 ONI SAQYVNIW - ¢6£¢0T
1188 ONI SQYVNIW - ¢6£¢0T
C1¢88 ONI SQYVN3W - 26£¢20T
£SC88 ONI SAQYVNIW - ¢6£¢0T
6¥88 ONI SAQYVNIW - ¢6£¢0T
88768 ONI SQYVN3IW - ¢6£¢0T
/%006 ONI SAQYVNIW - 2¢6£¢0T
87006 ONI SQYVN3IW - 2¢6£¢0T
T€006 ONI SAQYVNIW - ¢6£¢0T
61106 ONI SQYVNIW - 2¢6£¢0T

saijddng @oueujuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O

/8°068% T suonoesuel] 9210AUT sjejo] saiddns Bunjesado |ejual Jeoq - G ZZS |1€19p 1230

£LE0T 02€0
# piedige/e/sisalddns
|ejuaYy ‘ewelejeog

/8'068 §202/0€/S0  S202/0€/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 usdo s,pal 21191 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
saijddns bunesado jejual Jeog - YF S |119p 13[q0
84'19v'T$ [/ suonpesuel] 9210AU] sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'e39p 193[q0
STHT TTEO # ple
2IGZ/€T/5 s1ueld 1M
05°0S¢ G202/0£/S0  S202/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 usdo 3 10S 00Ty T6ET 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 22£90T
££0T 0Z€0
# pledige/e/siAeids
bnq‘1ayjoosbng
1€vLT G202/0£/S0  S20T/0€/S0  ST0Z/0£/S0 uado 9lessouM CINTHOXET  L1SNYL ANV MNvE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
saljddns 6unesado - 00°ZZS 1'239p P30
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
stourqy[ ‘Anmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
SZ/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 dbuey a3eq dnQ 210AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo 8 abed

WV $2:60:60 S§202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

T4 ¢

19v€T G707/82/S0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST07/87/S0 786G998TE/8C # 300 7865998T£/8C D71 II ALITISOW 181V - 8€GROT
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O °
S6'80T$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 13(q0
9JIAISS
S6°80T G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 Jaysinbuixs [enuuy T68/8-T1 1IN3AWAINOI 314 Z139 - 60STOT
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TE9 e3P 13([q0
£2'S8T'T$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] S|ejo] saseydand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 13(q0
SUOISS=20U0d
[8°E€6 GZ0Z/0€/S0  ST0Z/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 20140 dwed LESST66EE VMOI 0JSAS - #0820T
D711 39VYIAIL dM
9¢£'15¢ G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E/S0  ST0Z/0€/S0 SUOISs30U0D dbelanaq SE9K0EP6  / ANVISI MO0 40 V10D-1Sd3d - 626/0T
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1239p 3[40
86'456'T$ € suopoesuel| 3210AU] S|e1o] 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 8 sjoo] jjews - 00°+S [12I9p P20
L£0T
02€0 # piedise//e
/psieaysiersaybialy
66'%9 GZ0Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 JogJeH ££95€9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
L£0T 0Z£0 # pied’ .G
66'61 G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/S0  S2T0Z/0£/S0 uado /12Z/p 481ld 1ee|dguwIe £EPPH9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
uozewy
‘s1o0jow Buijjon
00°0/8'T GZ0Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 - JuswasInquial 8v2099¢ STIIW € NIWVCN3g - $5990T
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
08'1£0°'c$ 0C Ssuonoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] saiddns acueuajuiep /lieday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 193[q0
££0T 0Z€0
# pledigg/9/gisyed
Jiedau
¥S'L6 GZ0Z/0€/S0  ST0Z/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 usdo Jojowsatisnpur 6619 GISSETYO 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 22£90T
£€0T 0ZE0 # pied!
gz/62/piaebunidiAlddns
£0°8¢ G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 Buiqunid ¥-/0£62H0SCVA  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - Z2€90T
£€0T 0Z€0
# piedisg/ye/pisued
Jiedau 900
67°8TC G20Z/0€£/S0  ST0T/0E/S0  ST0Z/0€/S0 juelpAyiwnioees -§7Zzb0-13S 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
£€0T 0Z€0
# plediqz/ee/yisyed
Jiedau
[430A7 G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0£/S0 uado Jojowisatisnpur 661D PZ0SETYD  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\D 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
SZ/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 dbuey a3eq dnQ 210AUT IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 6 abed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

sz/Lls ADYANT AVMYHLYH
0,16 G20Z/Te/s0  ST0T/Te/so  Sc0z/ce/so uado - S7/8/b 'S0069-TEL9T 09£005995 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
se/Lls ADYANT AVMVHYH
€€°9¢ GZ0Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo - S7/8/b ‘T1016-08bCT $6£96£995 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9420T
se/Lls ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
ST6E G20Z/TT/s0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/e/so uado - SZ/8/b ‘0K0SE-TZOTT 14056995 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/Lls ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
16L€ G20Z/Te/s0  SToT/Te/so  Sc0z/ce/so usdo - S2/8/b 'S00S/-0T60T 95846+995 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
se/Lls ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
TT°19 G20z/ce/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToz/ce/so uado - S2/8/b ‘99TET-0£H80 0bTe6+99S JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
sz/Lls ADYANT AVMYHLYH
TLE8 G20Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  Se0z/ce/so uado - SZ/8/v “20TZ0-TTE80 2€T26¥995 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/Lls ADYANT AVMVHLYH
veLe GZ0Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo - SZ/8/v ‘H10¥9-000L0 779061995 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
se/Lls ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
96°0S G20Z/Te/s0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so uado - S2/8/b ‘ST0H9-06/90 T8£06+995 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/Lls ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
89'6¢ G20Z/Te/s0  SToe/Te/so  Se0z/ce/so usdo - SZ/8/v "H10¥9-0S650 2TH681995 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
se/Lls ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
6v9ST G20z/ce/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToe/ce/so uado - S2/8/b ‘£10¥9-01/S0 98168995 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
sz/Lls ADYANT AVMYHLYH
65°09T G20Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  Se0z/ce/so uado - S2/8/v £00T9-0/+S0 5888995 JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/Lls ADYANT AVMVHLYH
GL6TC G707/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo - SZ/8/b ‘TT0¥9-0ZESO 769881995 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92/0T
se/Lls ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£€9°/¢ G20Z/TT/s0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/e/so uado - S2/8/b ‘0T0H9-0TTSO £6+88+995 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/Lls ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
68°09 G20Z/Te/s0  SToT/Te/so  Scoz/ce/so usdo - S2/8/v ‘210¥9-006+0 612881995 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
se/Lls ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
§9'59 Ge0z/ee/so  Sc0t/te/so  Szoz/ce/so uado - S2/8/¥ ‘£T0¥9-069+0 8v6/84995 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sz/Lls ADYANT AVMYHLYH
6£°€L G20Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  Se0z/ce/so uado - SZ/8/v ‘€bT6L-0£620 STHS8Y995 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/Lls ADYANT AVMVHLYH
06'9C GZ0Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo - S7/8/b '£606S-TELT0 S09£8+995 FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9/Z0T
se/Lls ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
99'96 G20Z/Te/s0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so uado - S2/8/¥ ‘THOTE-18800 $2TT84995 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°Z€9 11e39p 199[q0
TT65L$ € suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) suopedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1833 199[q0
£E0T 0ZE0 # pied’g G8TE6CS
00°06¢ G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdo z/8z/p vussuIuIeIs -G066SZ¢F  1SMYL ANV INVE ALID A¥ND - 2Z€90T
STHX
19'bEC G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 uadO  7865998TE/8T # 1998 7865998TE/8¢ DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
suoneduNWwo) - 00°ZE9 'e1xp 1=(q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q

G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247934','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247935','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247936','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247937','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247938','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247939','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247940','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247941','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247942','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247943','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247944','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247945','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247946','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 0T bed

WY +2:60:60 S202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

025

ST'8ve$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] s|e10l 666¥$-000'T$ sbulp|ing - 00°Z9Z |1239p 199(q0
££0T 02€0
# piedige /6T /v Wil
ST'8b¢C G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdO |els‘|eISIW S|geployyY  H6TE000-TIS  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22£90T
666¥$-000'T$ sbulpjing - 0029/ [1239p 3[40
(441943 $ suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00 H9 [1238p 93[O
IDIAIBS I)Ssem
Japuny pnoT 520z 02LT£H200 SIDIAYAS 3TV
0t"90S G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0E/S0 uado aunf ‘9/T000T-00+0-€ -00¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAYIS JI19NdId - 2T££0T
SZ/91/S - ST/LT/Y
¥6'€L G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdo  sd1ndes wilele Ajndas S6E6TS0ETT SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
SZ/9t/y - Se/LT/E
v6'€L GZ0Z/0€/S0  ST0Z/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 uadp  921AIBS wuele AjUndas SYTEPSYTTT SONIQIOH SN 1av - £T1//0T
v6'€L GZ0Z/0€/S0  ST0Z/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 usdOo 20z 9T dun( - £T Aew SSP/999€TT SONIQIOH SN 1av - £1//0T
len3dei3uo) dpIsINO - 00'H9 (1e39p 193[q0
06°€/$ T suondesued] S210AU] S|ejo] sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
NI OcH
§6°9€ G20Z/0€£/S0  ST0T/0E/S0  ST0Z/0€/S0 uado [B3USJ JSUORIPUOD  GZEO0 090v£C S8M / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T80T
NI OcH
S6'9€ G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 uado [B3USJ JSUORIPUOD  SZSO0 090%/2 S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 01801
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1e32p 13[q0
SE'820'T$ € suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] @oueuajulely 13 sateday - 00°8€9 1232p B[O
GE'ESE G20Z/0€/S0  S207/0€/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 usdo lem up adid Jiedau ££99T 00 dWNd B ONIAIWNTd SHVO - £4620T
00°'S/€ G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 uado 20IAISS Jjedal TTLETT 0D AQVYg 1€ - 90£20T
DIIAIBS
00°00€ G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0E/S0 usdo  diedas Jojow Buijjon ¥96¥66 L1¥NH M NHOC - 690801
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
$5'659'T$ € suonpesuel | I0AUT s|ejoL sedIAIRS ANINN d1IqNd - 00°£E9 [12IdP 93[O
se/L/s ADYANT AVMYHLYH
LTS G20Z/Te/s0  ST0T/Te/so  Sc0z/ce/so usdo - S2/8/b ‘+00ZS-1650b /8815995 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
se/Lls ADYANT AVMVHLYH
1429 G70Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo - S2/8/b ‘T00ES-0T86E £G£8T15995 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
se/Lls ADYANT AVMVHLYH
06'9¢2 G20Z/Te/s0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so uado - SZ/8/b ‘80069-1£90€ 929115995 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
se/Lls ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
90°'v6 G20Z/Te/s0  SToe/Te/so  Sc0z/ce/so usdo - S2/8/b ‘S00PY-TE68T 095015995 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
se/Lls ADYANT AVMVHLYH
VAL VA G20z/ee/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToz/ce/so uado - ST/8/b ‘£112S-TE80C £16£05995 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247952','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 1T abed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

TEST 1460 I
# piedige/6/S Ul e
0€°St G202/0£/S0  S202/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 usdo ued!uozewy 2I8TZZZ  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvNO - 2Z£90T
SY9
£0'789'T GZ0Z/0€/S0  ST0Z/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 usdo seb papesjun G9/STOTTT dT SIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
SY9
66°T2€ G202/0£/S0  S202Z/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 usdo [on4 [9salp 99/STOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
0€°€LS G20¢/62/S0  Se0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo sased LTELT d¥0D MOVdINN - ££T90T
sybnoiyy 4109 O¥d ¥v1S
v1°52L G202/62/S0  Sc0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo ssed pue sjuad T8ETYANI TV vE9d DNI ATddNS 410904d - 621407
siaul|
€6°€/9 G20z/6T/S0  Sc0t/6e/SO  ST0z/62/S0 usdp  ued pue ‘sjpmo} Joded CEE€LSYTONI Y¥3dvd ANVIAIWN - T8820T
£8°G/ G20z/6T/S0  Sc0t/6e/SO  ST0Z/62/S0 uado slamoyy 02016 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
JSTYdYILNT ¥IFTAL vad DT
00°TT9'T G20¢/62/S0  S20z/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo  s|eaIWaYd BSIN0D Jjob ¥2€0/ TYNOLLYNYILNI ANITGHILSYIN - 9v2/0T
SY9
TEes'T G707/62/S0 ST0T/6T/S0  ST0T/62/S0 usdo seb papesjun T69STOTTT dT SIS / ONI S4 ¥V1S d109 - 89ST0T
SY9
6£'80S'T G20¢/62/S0  Se0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo seb papeajun C0/STOTTT d1 SIS / ONI Sd ¥V1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
0T'SzE G202/62/S0  Sc0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo [ony [osalp TO/STOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥v.1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
99'pTH G20z/6T/S0  Sc0t/6e/SO  ST0z/62/S0 uado [ony [osalp PH9STOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
6L EbT'T G20¢/62/S0  Sc0z/62/S0  S202/62/S0 uado seb papeajun £¥9STOTTT d1 SIS / DNI Sd ¥V1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
ST'180'T G202/62/S0  Sc0T/6e/S0  ST02/62/S0 usdo seb papesjun 66-STOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
SY9
00825 G20¢/62/S0  Se0e/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo [on4 [9salp 86HSTOTTT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥V.1S @109 - 89ST0T
0£'896'¢€ G20¢/62/S0  Se0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdQ  s|ea1wayd SN0 Job NIZS068 S10NA0¥d M8aA - S6500T
S12NA0¥d ¥NL IVILNID
00°0+0'T G202/62/S0  Sc0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdp  s|edlwayd asInod Jjob 686G IANILYYOT4 vad 4¥NL TWYLINID - £8600T
09°TT8 G202/62/S0  Sc0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdp  s|edlwayd 3sInod Jjob 00-0/¥£C DNI N3SITO UNHLYY - 668207
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsqg gns
[Y'625'bT$ T/ Ssuoipesuel] 22l0AUT S|ejo] 4apunyl pnoT - T6 Juswpedsaq qns
8'86£'T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|e10l 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 3 yoew - 00"¥9£ 11239p 123(q0
JSEWNIE]S)
8°'86€'T G20z/ee/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToz/ce/so uado Yum Jojessbliyal £0616 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1B yoew - 00'¥9Z [1233P 193(q0
Japunyyl pnoT - T6 juswyedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISIIJ
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 2T 9bed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

$S'91€ G202/0£/S0  S202Z/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 usdQ  sal|ddns Jiedas snoliea 9086¢/¢CT D77 YOLOVYL IDVITYIH - 96080T
90°0¢T G202/0£/S0  S202Z/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 usdQ  sal|ddns Jiedas snoliea T0S/8T FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
Ly'TE G202/0£/S0  S202Z/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 usdQ  sal|ddns Jiedas snoliea S/L/81 FAYMAYVH 939 - SOTQOT
86°'€S G202/0£/S0  S202Z/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 usdQ  sal|ddns Jiedas snoliea 69//81 IVMAYYH 989 - 501501
¥0O0dLNO NVITHIAWY
£€'68¢ G202/62/S0  Sc0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo llo 69€6/59  1VIUD / INAWAINOI TIVM NVA - G5S90T
¥OO0dLNO NVIIYAWY
v6'L G20z/6T/S0  Sc0t/6e/SO  ST0Z/62/S0 uado [o4 aanssaud T€€6/59  LVIYD / INIWAINOI TIVM NVA - SSS90T
Y¥0O0dLNO NVITYAWY
96°099 G20¢/62/S0  Sc0z/62/S0  S202/62/S0 uado sj9aym podsuen 1918959  LVIYD / INIWAINOI TIVM NVA - GSS90T
G/'S8b G20¢/62/S0  Sc0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo juled S-8€// 0D SWVITIIM-NIMY3HS - £9/€0T
0£°88T G202/62/S0  S20z/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo SRq-A £€62£0€AD 02 S10NA0¥d 8y - T9TE0T
6T°St G20¢/62/S0  S20z/62/S0  S202/62/S0 uado aiempJey buipjing 6T1E/81 FAYMAYVH 989 - SOTO0T
sol|ddns Jiedau snouea
£6'pbT G707/62/S0  ST0T/6T/S0  ST0T/62/S0 usdp pue ‘aiempiey buipiing T2S/81 JYVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
¥6'TET G20¢/62/S0  Se0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo llo pue sy THPSZEANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
vLET G202/62/S0  Sc0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo siBy  9/82/EANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
0T'STZ G202/62/S0  Sc0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 uado Wy Jledas Syd 00-2L¥ET DNI N3SATD dNHLAY - 668401
saljddng @oueuquiel /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 13[G0
02'60£'T$ € suoioesuel] 8210AUT siejo| salddngs asipueyda|y doys oid - Sd*TTS 1e32p 192[q0
TEST T¥60
# paedigg/e/S 18008
¥9°561 G202/0£/S0  S202Z/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 usdo bng’sdr 023 G9EZ  1SMYL ANV MINVE ALID AvnO - 2Ze90T
TEST T¥60 # ple
2:62/62/vesIpueydaiy
$5°665 GZ0Z/0€/S0  ST0Z/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 usdo doys o.d‘3puysnoy $8£0EH0T6 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
ONI
20'v1S G20¢/62/S0  Se0T/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdQ  asipueydssy doys o.d ¥/80TL S10NA0¥d 4709 SONNNYOH - ££b/0T
saljddns asipueydialy doys o.id - Sd'TTS [12I9p 3[40
£0°209'81$ TC suonodesuel| 3010AU] sjejo] salddng bunetadQ - 00°CZS I'e3ep 93[O
TEST TH60 #
p4ed:Gz/ST/p selddns
8T'9bT GZ0Z/0€/S0  ST0Z/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 usdo Bunesadp’uozewy VS20ZSTH0 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
TEST TH60 #
piedisz/6z/pysalydod )
9/°/ST G202/0£/S0  S202/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 uadQ T ul 3joH plHom AydoaL T/S  1SNYL ANV YINVE ALID avnO - 2ZE90T
TEST T¥60
# pledigz/s1/g s1aunod
0S'vt G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0£/S0 uadQ painseswijuenessgam €8S/TTITT 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 €1 abed

WY +2:60:60 S202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

00°TSY

84°951$

yC8L
ye8L

90°€H0°€$

28'8/¢
00°005°C
[4 4N
[4 4N

66'0S¢$

66°0T

00°0t¢

6£'802$

62 12T
€01
ST'Th
261

08’
95°05b'c$

88°€/T
S0'vL

7 suonoesue.] 3210AU]

$ suonpesuel ]| 9210AUT

7 suonoesuel| S210AU]

G suonoesuel] 3210AU]

9T suonoesuel] 9JI0AUT

szletly - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
§20z/ce/so  Seoe/Te/so uado  SZ/TE/E ‘TT0S9-0£L8L GS/85799S JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T

s20IA19S ANIIN 211qnd - 00" ZE9 [1239p 1[0
S|e30] suoRedIUNWIWO) - 00°ZE9 |1239P P3(G0

SThX

G202/82/S0  S202/82/S0 usdO 7865998TE/8T # 1998 7865998TE/8C DT1II ALITISOW 181V - 8£080T
GTSX

6207/82/S0  ST07/87/S0 usdO  786S998TE/8T # 1908 7865998TE/8¢ D711 II ALITI0OW 181V - 8£080T

suonEdIUNWWO) - 00°ZEY 11212P 193[q0
S|eJ0L SIVIAISS [BUOISSDJ0.d - 00°TEI [1212P 199(q0
AIAIBS |eAOWDI

6202/62/S0  ST0Z/62/50 uado d)sem snopiezey 90685696 ONI SWALSAS NIFTH ALIAVS - ZEHEOT
2S1N0D

§20z/62/S0  S20T/62/50 usdo 3106 uo ssa.13 sunud 12T vdad ONININH I SAWVC - S0080T

G202/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo S30IAIBS [9MO) doys €182€C6CTh Z ON NOLLYY0dY0D SVYINID - 168/0T

G202/62/S0  S202/62/S0 usdo S30IABS [9MO) doys T¥6TTL0ECH Z ON NOLLYJOdY0D SVYINID - 168/0T

S@DIAISS |RUOISSB0.d - 00 TEY Ie39p 13(G0
s|ejo uoneonp3 13 buluiel] - 00"0€9 L3P 13(qO
TEST 1460
# piedisz/6z/piBuluen
9|puey
620z/0£/S0  ST0zZ/0E/S0 usdp  pooyAlejespoodsieis £80/066  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO
TE9E TSk # P
Jedigz/1/5 uonensibal
G202/0£/S0  S20T/0£/S0 uado Biwino axe alky 00£20  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00°0£9 [123SP 13O
S|eo1 seseydind pood - 00°92S |1232p 13(q0
TEST TH60 # piedig

G202/0£/S0  S20Z/0€/S0 uado Z/62/preeyodewely 6£80£Sy/  1SNYL ANV MNvE ALID AvnO
TEST TH60 # pledige/

6202/0£/S0  ST0Z/0€/S0 usdO 8T/p*U0ISSOU0D ! BIAAH £87€79 1SNYL ANV INVE ALDD avnd
TEST TH60 # P4e2ISZ/9

G202/0£/S0  ST0Z/0€/S0 uadQ  /p!suoisse0U0diSINAH 08ST9  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnDd
TEST TH60 # pledige/

G20z/0€/S0  S20T/0£/S0 usdo 8/57suoissaou0d!BIAAH +28£99 1SNYL ANV INVE ALDD avnd

G20z/62/S0  ST0T/62/S0 uado Jayem pamioq S6//HS0 S / LYOdNIAVYA 40 NVYOITIND

saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1232p 13(q0
sieol saijddns adueuajuiely /i1eday - 00°€TS (1€39p P3O
620z/0€/s0  §z0zZ/0€/S0 usdQ  sal|ddns Jiedas snoliea 91526 ONI SQYYNIW

G202/0£/S0  S20T/0£/S0 uado  selddns Jiedss snoea €15888  TI-VI 4O LNIWCINOI NILAVIN
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40

4njg uelpus - z6 uswyedsg gns
9AI3S3Id 159404 - Z€ awpedaq
9AI3SDId 359404 - QST pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
S7/T€/S0 - S52/10/50 buey 318 anQ SIIOAU] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

3114094V


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247895','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 $T abed

WY +2:60:60 S202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

05°268'C$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo] spung J3Y3Q 03 J9jsuel] - TT'T66 [123xp 3[40
ANN4 INIWIAOUINI
0S'268'C G202/0€/S0  S20zZ/0£/S0  ST0Z/0£/S0 usdo S994 SHeD pue jjo9  S3_4pZ0z|MdY 29 'd’d SYFUL-NITWYD™ - 29501
spung 13y30 0} 19suell - TT'T66 ['e3ep 13(q0 e
98'691'T$  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) SpIsInQ - 00 HH9 11e39p 13(q0
ADIAIDS
626T¢ G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E/S0  ST0Z/0€/S0 uado Buriojuow Ayndes 00TZ/SE  SADIAYAS ALIMNDAS UVIW ¥3d - 8STEOT
9JIAIDS
a1sem Ynig Sz0z Aei
£8'v6b G707/62/S0 ST0T/6T/S0  ST0T/62/S0 usdO ‘H0/TT80E-TSOE # e T80LSHSTZLE ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
95491 GZ07/82/S0  ST0T/87/S0  ST07/87/S0 usdo s994 Alyjuow 186T18T-IS NOILYYOdd0D SIINIDSY - 82080T
81167 G202/87/S0  Sc0t/8T/S0  ST0¢/87/S0 usdo s994 Ajyuow €2CE8I-1S NOILYYOdY0D SILNIDSY - 820807
len3dei3uo) dpISINO - 00'H9 (1e39p 193[q0
00'0€T$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] s|ejo] sdiyssoquidw g sanq - 009 [1e3sp 13(q0
1€9€ vTSh
# pledise/1/5'sanp
00°0€T G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 uado diysiaquiawi:SSOOIMN ££88886d 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22£90T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 193[q0
SL20T$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e39p 13[q0
NI OcH
SLLT G707/62/S0  ST0T/6T/S0  ST0T/62/S0 usdo [e3ua. Jasuadsip SY0/bS0 S8 / LYOANIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018401
NOLLYY3IOAIy43y
0058 G202/62/S0 ST0T/6T/S0  ST0T/62/S0 uado JuJ BuIydeW DI HS0L0YUdYST 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 e3P 13[q0
0€'/2L'T$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT slejo) @dueusjuiely 1B sseday - 00°8E9 (1239p 19340
DNI 3DIAYIS YOLVYANTD
0€LeL'T G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdo 30IAIBS Jledas £9G210 3 DIY1D3 13 AOOMIIVT - 9€//0T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
80'92€'T$ [ suopdesuel] S210AUL s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
sz/tls ADYINT AVMVHLVH
9's G20z/ce/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToe/ce/so uado - ST/E/b {£1089-0LETT 18/65£995 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
seletly - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
€TSy G20Z/Te/s0  ST0T/Te/so  Sc0z/ce/so uado S2/1€/€ '91059-0+208 661652995 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
seletly - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
06'9C G70Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo Sz/1€/€ ‘02059-0196/ 11062995 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
se/eely - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6b°€8C G20Z/Te/s0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so uado  SZ/TE/€ ‘2T059-0006L P¥6852995 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/etly - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
L0°9/Y G20Z/Te/s0  SToe/Te/so  Sc0z/ce/so usdo Sz/T1€/€ ‘01059-06T6/ G88817995 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
szletly - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
£6°/€ G20z/ee/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToz/ce/so uado  SZ/TE/E ‘21059-0868L £188+995 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247896','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247933','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 4o GT abed WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

o
8
8/ b/T'6ET$ /T suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10| 9AI9SdId 152404 - OET pun4
9b'9TH'96$ QT suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10] SAIRSAI 33404 - ZE Juswedaq
09'0/T$ Z suoinoesuel] 9210AUT S|e10] Yded dduenoq - £6 Juswipedaq gns
00°'SST$ T suopoesues] 8210AUT S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) apIsINQ - 00 9 |1218p 123(q0
9JIAISS
9)sem souelioq S0z ££€67H200 SIDIAYAS 3TV
00°6ST §202/0€/S0  S202/0€/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 usdo aunf ‘64,9T000-00%0-€ -00v¥0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S D119NdIY - 214201
lenjoeq3uo) apising - 00" ¥H9 11233p 13[q0
09'ST$ T suopoesued| 3DI0AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
Sz/gT/s - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
09°ST G707/82/S0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST0T/87/S0 uado  SZ/YT/Y ‘T0PL-090LE 66£76£995 JUIHSNYAE / NVOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
)jied fduelioq - €6 ucmEﬂmawD ans
YT 69E'VES 69 suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo] jynjg uelpug - 6 uswyedsq qns
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucpr\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 91 abed

WV $2:60:60 S§202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

€1°01€ GZ0Z/ST1/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/S1/S0 usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 08719966£€ VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
10°695 GZ0Z/S1/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/S1/S0 usdo 2onpoud |ewjue 6£00/665€ VYMOI 0JSAS - #08£0T
£8'Shp GZ0Z/ST1/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/S1/S0 usdo 2onpoud _m%n.__cm €09b/665€ VMOI 0DSAS - 080T
solddns o
0€°€Ts G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 uado 191 ‘spawl [ewiue 75405609 0D ATddNS AYYNIYILIA IMIN - 69E£0T
Sspaw
184971 G20Z/ST/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/ST/S0 uado [ewiue ‘saiiddns 19A £168/019 0D ATddNS AYYNIYILIA IMIN - 69E£0T
SLpTe G20Z/ST/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/ST/S0 uado sano|6 S9/b¥T 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 93[O
juswiydiugz @ a24e) jewliuy 00z d4 - 80 ucwcb\_mamo gns
20'¥+9'6$ 6 Suolpesuel] 32I0AUT S[ej0] SIUdAZ |eads g wesboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq gns
00'S6T'E$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0
Tl
00°S6T'€E G707/82/S0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 usdo abeubis 3giyxe uoqqib 661SC  SADIAYAS IALLYIUD SAYVMAI - 0b6+0T
Bunyeoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 11232p 13(q0
66°/9% ¢ suopnoesued] 90I0AUT S[e10| SIJIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00 TEY [1IDP 13[q0
78096980
G2/9/s ‘aseqeiep
00°'SP G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/SO  S20Z/82/S0 usdo  J4e33unjoA ‘sonsiBloA $SS0€ES 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
78096980
‘se/ce/y ‘alemyos
66'CC G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST07/8¢/S0 uado soiydesb ‘aqopy v16//4  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - TZE90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
LLSTT$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |123°p 123(q0
78096980
'§z/se/y vuiged
10'STT G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  S207/82/S0 usdo 3 SBAIBYS 'S,aMOT] GOETS9  1SMYL ANV MNvE ALID AvNO - 22Z£90T
000‘T$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 193[q0
92'552't$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] sjejo] sa1ddns bunetadQ - 00°ZZS I'39p 193[q0
78096980
'se/se/py ‘seddns
98°29¢ G207/82/S0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST07/87/S0 usdp uoredNps ‘3103s uueor G0bZ69  1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - 2Z£90T
78096980
‘se/ee/p ‘salddns
06'S9 G707/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  ST0T/87/S0 uado uonedNps ‘uozewy T09¥SSC 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
ONI
0S°/ST G207/82/S0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 usdo SHIYs ulaul 9T0TS  SAOO0D SNILYOdS INOTAITUG - €T//0T
ONI
00°'859 G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  S207/82/S0 uado SHIYS J233UnjoA 920TS  SAOO0D SNILYOCS INO1AIFUG - €T/£0T
ONI
00°TTT'T G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 uado SHIYS J293UNjOA G00TS  SAOOD ONILYOCS INOT1AITYG - £T££0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
SJUSA] _m_uwn_m 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/0 u:wc.b\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 /T abed WY +2:60:60 S202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

0SCTEES0
'sz/9z/y ‘ysew S

€699 G20z/12/S0  Sc0T/12/s0  ST0Z/1e/so uado ‘sypeiq s,pmoT 9zETThy  LSMYL ANV INVE ALDD avnd - 22£301
0STZ-££80
‘gz/se/y “3ens ‘jonuod

vLT6 G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/12/s0  S20Z/1e/so uado 15ad ‘393]4 3 Wied $S890TE  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEE80
‘se/er/s ‘saysip

8876 G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo  weAul/aIRdal fuozewy 0T#/9S0  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0
G2/TT/S ‘suiweyn

L1°STT §202/12/S0  Sc0z/12/S0  S20e/1Z/so usdo ‘Ajddns wueq ueag 6¢8£50050¢ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 ‘Se/et/s

9ceL G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo  ‘pooy usxIYd ‘AMaYD TOEZTIEL9T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/TT/S
!sj003 wy jooy ‘Alddns

00°€9 GZ0Z/12/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo Jalile4 saidy 09|0 T1£110-03 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0STTEE80
'ST/T1/S ‘usip

€EPpT G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/12/S0  S202/12/s0 uado wJiomjesw ‘uozewy 7Te88s/  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/S/S

0b'SET 6Z02/T2/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo ! ‘sujwelia uozewy £0929/¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEES0 ‘ST/ET/S

66'GTE G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 uado Jinjolsy ‘uozewy 9085978  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEE80
'qz/Ti/s ‘seyen

691 GZ07/12/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo  ‘x [adas ‘39314 3 wied £0209T¢€ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEE80 ‘Se/et/s

TH"€0T G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo  ‘po “4ebieyd fuozewy 6599115 1SMAL ANV JINVE ALID AvNO - 2Z£90T

61°86% G202/02/S0  ST0T/0T/S0  ST02/02/S0 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 9€£8/66£€ VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
6822050 'S2/6T/v

00't G202/02/S0  ST0T/0T/S0  S2¢02/02/S0 usdo ‘saysip ‘Hew|em $12S69  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - Z2€90T
68220£S0 'S¢/6T/y

8€°6/ GZ02/02/S0  ST0T/0T/S0  ST0Z/07/S0 usdo  ‘aam ‘syueld !s,pmo 96£/6 1SMYL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T

08'661'C G20z/07/S0  Sc0z/oT/sO  Sz0z/0z/so uado 18Ip [ewiue L8TETZ DNI TIIIW ITAIVYd ¥ITLSIN - 2ZE20T

00'#bE G20z/07/S0  Sc0z/oz/sO  Sz0z/0Z/so uado $9|qqo2 3201 jey 795789 NOSYOVC 331 - 2/8.0T

05°88S G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 uado yoInw ovSeLeE ONI SNISIAHL - ST6/0T

¥0°£ST G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 uado Buippaq |ewiue (43144 DNI SN3SIAHL - ST6/0T

(s8'00) G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 uado upan 629Y966£€ VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T

S8'9/b G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 uado sonpoud [ewjue Sb/T966£E VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T

sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 8T abed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

0SCTEES80 ‘ST/LT/Y a
SE'ey Gc0z/ez/so  Scoz/te/so  Sz0z/ce/so usdo 'san0|b {uozewy [T860/6  1SMYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 2Z€80T
0SCTEES0
'S2/91/p ‘punoiboeq
90°'s8 G20z/ce/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToe/ce/so uado 3jndad ‘simoq fuozewy 959%9/1 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES80 ‘ST/ST/Y
e Gc0z/ez/so  Sc0z/te/so  Sz0z/ce/so usdo ‘sbeyy usp.eb ‘uozewy £0789S8  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/PT/Y
0S°£0T GZ0Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo  ‘menssuid ‘uozewy 0906019 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEE80 ‘Se/e/s
€TCs G202/12/S0  Sc0T/1e/s0  ST0Z/1e/so uado ‘pseoq bad ‘ozewy T-40910S 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0
!qz/1/s “uswsaiddns
£9°'87¢ 6Z0Z/12/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo plig ‘uozewy 978€T10L 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEES80 ‘ST/T/S
66'TTT G20z/12/S0  Sc0T/1e/s0  Sz0Z/1e/so usdo  ‘pooy jo.led {uozewy 6S0£€88  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0
‘se/og/y ‘Aey
66'69 §202/12/S0  Sc0z/12/S0  ST0e/1Z/so usdo  bop suieid ‘uozewy 978€///  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
0STTEE80
'ST/6T/Y ‘speixa
26911 G20zZ/12/S0  Sc0z/1e/s0  Sz0Z/1e/so usdo ‘sa01ds ‘uozewy GI8GZ00  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - ZZE90T
0SCTEES0 'ST/8/y
6C°€8T 6Z02/12/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo  “uswydHUS fuozewy 690£€0 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0STTEE80
'sz/8e/y ‘shen
¥8€€ G0zZ/12/S0  Sc0z/1e/s0  Sz0Z/1e/so usdo  =qnd ‘syby| ‘uozewy T$8/SEL  L1SMYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0
'se/8e/y 'spd
6£°€98 G20z/12/S0  Sc0T/12/s0  ST0e/1e/so uado  ‘syby ‘sainf fuozewy #09v10S 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
0STTEE80 €12
00692 G0z/12/S0  Sc0z/1e/s0  Sz0Z/1e/so usdo ‘S2/82/b ‘PaUS ‘S;aMOT bHSZITTZO600E  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 ‘ST/8/y
$2'80T GZ07/12/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo 'ssew ‘uozewy ¥927656 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SCTEES80 'ST/9t/p
!saiddns wa)sAs
£5°00T G0zZ/12/S0  Sc0z/1e/s0  Sz0Z/1e/so usdo  3siw ‘saigqoH ||bunt ST/8Y  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
0SCTEES0
qz/9t/y ‘s¥e¥onq
19°€€T G20z/12/S0  Sc0T/12/s0  ST0e/1e/so uado ‘saysniq ‘1994 3 wiey 9S0060TE  L1SNAL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZE£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247864','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247917','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 6T abed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

<
0SHSLLb0 8
'67/L/S ‘sismeioybiu
st G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/s0  ST0Z/8¢/S0 uado suipequlL 98/9¢190T 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SbSZ/H0
'G2/L/S ‘swiom|esw
YLEVE G707/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  ST07/87/S0 usdo  wJed 11D JeH dot T/E€8T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0S¥SZLH0
ST/1/S sy
TLEET G0z/87/S0  Sc0z/8e/s0  Sz0Z/87/S0 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH doy #H0EST 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SHSZ/H0
‘qe/se/y ‘sismen
st G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST07/87/S0 uado b ‘suipequulL 8S06TT90T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SbSLLH0
1ST/€Ty SsyepLd
[¥9T1E G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  S207/82/S0 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH doy £0/781 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
S/'/60'T G20z/8z/S0  Sc0e/8e/s0  Sz0Z/87/S0 uado JapJo ysy S6//001Sd DNI 0D S31VS mEmmOmu_\m_ - 41801
DONSANIT
00°9€/ G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST07/87/S0 uado s,Buineys suid 08 0/£L 3 IN3X) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
[8'PEY G20z/ce/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToz/ce/so uado sonpoud [ewjue 8/97866£€ VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/ve/y
98°'09 Gc0z/ez/so  Sc0z/te/so  Sz0z/ce/so usdo 19Ip [ewiue {unzep dETTO9W 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEER0 ‘Se/se/y
€1°09 G70Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy T20€LTE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SCTEER0 ‘Se/eel/y
‘1aded-juswiyonud
64°0L Gc0z/ez/so  Sc0z/te/so  Sz0z/ce/so usdo {leusie vy pig GZ/0/SEE  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvnO - 2ZE90T
0SCTEES0
qe/1e/b 4aysaled
¥6'T18C G20z/ce/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToe/ce/so uado lle3s ‘uozewy 9780/E  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0 'ST/8T/Y
09'69 Gc0z/ez/so  Scoz/te/so  Sz0z/ce/so usdo ‘seabung ‘uozewy €9PTISC 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0
'S2/81 /b ‘sausip
(A4 G20z/ce/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToe/ce/so uado wJiomjesw ‘uozewy 959v6/1 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEES0 'ST/8T/Y
128 Gc0z/ez/so  Sc0z/te/so  Szoz/ce/so usdo  ‘spJeoq ,zT ‘spleusp 66799  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
0SCTEES0
‘sz/81/y ‘adey
78'60T G20z/ee/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToz/ce/so usdpo  ‘eeboenbs spleusiy GTZ99  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZ€90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247921','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247922','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247932','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 0z obed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

[To)
1S°SbS'12$ €/ suonoesuel| 3210AU] sjejo] seiddns bunjeradQ - 00°2ZS I'e39p 193[q0 8
0S'0bE G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0E/S0 uado sonpoud [ewjue 9b0T666£E VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
S0'ThE G20z2/0€/S0  S20zT/0£/SO  ST0Z/0E/S0 uado sonpoud [ewjue 986£666£€ VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
L¥b0T020 ‘ST/ve/y
T€°L0T G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdo ‘sayiddns 38A ‘snuyeA0) T#920Wa 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
L¥H01020
‘Sz/12/y ‘suonesipaw
TLTIET G202/0£/S0  S20T/0£/SO  ST0Z/0£/S0 uado ‘saliddns 39A !snujeA0) ¥9s6+1d 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
L¥H0T020
'sz/1e/y ‘sdudoea
19°02H G70Z/0€/S0  S207/0€/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 usdo ‘wisyebur Jebuliysog €STT¥ZS0T9 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L¥H01020
S2/91/p ‘syuspos
00°072'C G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/S0  ST0Z/0€/S0 uado uszo44 ‘0lduspoy GE8T68  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
[¥H01020
!GZ/91/p ‘sanddns 19A
Y06 GZ0Z/0€/S0  ST0Z/0E€/S0  STOZ/0E/S0 usdo  ‘AjddnS 19A 3SSMPIIN 000-209616HC 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
L¥H01020
'S2/9T/p ‘punjai
(¢0°86) G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdo  ‘Alddng 38A 3SeMpIW  000-H/S6¥61C 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
L¥H01020
Sz/91/p ‘Buneod
¥8°£6T G20z2/0€/S0  S20T/0£/S0  ST0Z/0E/S0 uado  -x0q eus ‘uozewy 9005005 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
[Pb0T020 ‘ST/T/Y
6C'78T G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 usdQ ‘spsw |ewjue sniRA0) 21S80Ma 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
95°0€L G0z/87/S0  Sc0z/8e/s0  Sz0Z/8¢/S0 usdo 2onpo.d |ewjue 7459866£€ VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
/01020 ‘S2/0E/y
)IpaJd xe) s9jes
(8¢'v) G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST07/8¢/S0 uado ‘Adewseyd poomebpsp  Y-0THETHPSTO0  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
L¥H0T020
'Gz/s/s 'selddns 1A 06€
GE'86C G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  S207/82/S0 usdQ ‘spsw |ewue ‘snBA0D 00WA‘0ZE00IWA 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 2Z£90T
L¥H01020
'Sz/1/s ‘pooy [ewiue
¥6°€€T G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/8¢/S0 usdo  -sbeq Jseded ‘uozewy 0£29SZF  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0
-1020 ‘S¢/be/p ‘spaw
Jewiue ‘sanddns 19
5169 G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 uado  ‘Ajddns 319A 31SOMPIN  000-5S8220SC 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISDIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 T abed

WY +2:60:60 S202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Y31LN3D FIVO

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

05°95¢ GZ0Z/ST/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/ST/S0 uado sinoy o9} 1A 800121 AYVNIYILIA ATINYA TYWINY - 044901
YILINID 3
SL[TE GZ0Z/ST/S0  ST0T/ST/S0  STOZ/ST/S0 usdo sinoy yoa} 39A G9960¢T AJVYNIYILINA ATIWYS TYWINY - o?m%
S3LLID avnO IHL
00°5£8°C GZ0Z/ST/S0  ST0T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 uado 1T Ssinoy 1A #HS9ST 40 YILNID AONIDYIAIWI TIWWINY - 65T00T
S3LLID avnd JHL
00°'562'C GZ0Z/ST1/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/S1/S0 usdo LT Sinoy 19A $TE9ST 40 YILNID ADNIDYIAWT TIWWINY - 6ST00T
S3LLID avnd IHL
00°'ST6'E GZ0Z/ST/S0  ST0T/ST/S0  STOZ/ST/S0 uado 6C SIN0Y 197 TSTIST 40 YILNID ADNIDUYIWI TYWINY - 65T00T
GZ/S 'Sa0IAIS 19N Bop ZN
00°909 G20Z/ST/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/ST/S0 usdo  Buibuis Hued JMWSH  S7/S 798T#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96£H0T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TE9 e3P 13([q0
00°000°Z$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] sjewiuy 00Z - 00°8ZS |1239p 199(q0
Ge/s “(2) sbop ZN
00°000'C G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 usdo  buibuis ued JWSH  S2/S 658T#0d 00Z I9VIN--HSVYD ALL3d™ - 965£+0T
s|ewiuy 00Z - 00"82S [1e39p 19(q0
E'E0T'ES [/ suoipesuel] 9010AU] s|elol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p 123(q0
0SZTEES0
!GZ/ST /b !siossds
20°s¢ G20Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  Se0z/ce/so usdo  Bumno ysiy ‘uozewy 6v9bTEE 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SZTEES0
'ST/YT/p suyoew
6v°€0/L G20Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/e/so uado Buiysem !spieusiy 197198909 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
0SZTEER0 'ST/S/S
96°66¢ G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/12/S0  S20Z/12/s0 usdo X0 d3p ‘uozewy G666TTLE 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEES0 ‘S2/9t/y
00°9/G GZ02/12/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo '9eds isnid s9|eds /8769 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0
'gz/p1/s ‘aebaeyd
[0S G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/12/S0  S20Z/1e/so uado Alapeq ‘uozewy 8T9bELT 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEER0 ‘Se/et/s
!swed buu ‘1abieyd
8'88% G202/1¢/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 uado Aseyeq {uozewy STOPTH8 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
PTTT6E90 ‘ST/TT/Y
!sa1jddns |ood Jon0
06'6v6 G202/02/S0  ST0T/02/S0  S202/02/S0 usdo ‘023 onenby Jiejusd 8GEEPOZY  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID Avnd - Z2€90T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
Gecp$ T suonoesue.d| J10AUT siejo] salddns asueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
0SbS//10 'ST/et/y
SS'Eh G707/82/S0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST0T/87/S0 uado ‘anjeA By usjyag 8G£€9 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
INI]ST
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] ) 5 .ﬁum.Q
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247918','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 7z obed WY +2:60:60 S202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

~
Lb50T020 ‘ST/0/y 3
00'88 5202/82/S0  ST02/8T/S0  S20T/8T/S0 uado 5HOM qe] ‘NS T/ZESEE 1SMYL ANV YNVE ALID QVND - ZZ€90T
Lbb0T020
'S2/82/y Dilom qgej
00°00€ S202/82/S0  S202/82/S0  Sz0T/8Z/S0 usdo  ‘Beiq psw 007 SOVS  ETTZI-b006T  LSMYL ANV YNvE ALID QVND - 72€90T

0SCTEER0 'ST/T/Y
110102.43U0D JUSLIYDUIUD
G6'G88'T G20z/ce/so  Sc0z/Te/so  Sc0e/Te/so uado !Buninsuo) Jebpa 9100 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T

LET6E090 'ST/S/S
‘uoneynsuod a4ed

00°0S5¢ GZ0Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo |ewiue {BunNsuod INO LOET 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEES0
!GZ/8/S ‘9o1nIBS JB1IR)

00°00T G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/12/S0  S202/1e/so usdo  ‘BuisoysssioH plema 8S0T 1SNYL ANV INVE ALIDD AvNO - 22£90T

0SZTEER0 'S2/8/S
!901MI3S J31e3YS

00°CTL G20z/12/S0  Sc0T/12/s0  ST0e/1e/so uado  ‘ate) eoedly H\m_vaﬁ 9/b/  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID avND - 2ZE90T
SAQOJID=U
00°00€ G0z/0z/s0  Sc0z/oe/so  Sz0z/0Z/so usdo  spojoxe mmmo\»ﬂ % POV 6ET0:90TSTAL SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
SdoJoau
00°08¢ 6702/02/S0  S70Z/0T/S0  ST0Z/07/S0 usdo  =16png £660T # IOV SST0:90TST:AL SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - €TZE0T
00°08¢ G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  S202/ST/S0 usdo Asdotoau [anex200  8HT0:90TST AL SIONITII 40 ALISY3IAINN - €TZE0T
00°08¢ G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0T/ST/S0 usdo Asdotoau spojoxe  Z€T0:90TST:AI SIONITII 40 ALISY3IAINN - €TZE0T
YILINTD VD
05°95¢ G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 uado Sinoy yoaj 1A 986TT1ZT AYYNITLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD VD
05'95¢ G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0 uado Sinoy yoaj 1A 09/T12T AYYNIYALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINID UV
05°95¢ G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 uado sinoy yoaj 19A 6S/1121 AYYNIYILIA ATINYS TYWINY - 05907
YILINTD FUVD
05'95¢ GC0zZ/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0 usdo Sinoy yoaj 1A GSTTTCT AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD TUVD
SE'Y6 GZ0Z/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0 usdo sinoy yos) 19A 2780T12T AVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD VD
05°95¢ G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 usdo sinoy yoaj 1A 6520121 AYYNITLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD FUYD
00°S8¢ G20zZ/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0 uado Sinoy yoaj 1A $ES0TZT AYYNINALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINID WD
0S°€TE G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 uado sinoy yoaj 19A £€5012T AYYNIYILIA ATINYS TYWINY - 05907

SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEY (123 199(q0
JuUBWIYDLIUT 73 2D [eWIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswuedaq gns
9AI9S1( 159404 - ZE uswiedsq
007 IqeIN - TET pung

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 £ abed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

se/1els
‘yodsues jewiue o)

S]S0D juswasinquiial ZN ©
¥9°£9C Ge0z/ee/so  Sc0t/te/so  ST0z/ce/so uado 1007 SIN07 IS S2/S £98T#Dd 00Z IaVIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96£B0T
0SZTEER0 ‘ST/L/S ‘1Pny
0T'ce G20z/12/S0  Sc0e/12/s0  Sz0Z/1Z/so usdo -n/d [ewiue Lie3s yimy TSPSSTTT 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEE80
‘se/L/s Ry 0586
¥6°0LT G20z/12/S0  Sc0T/1e/s0  Sz0Z/1e/so usdo -n/d jewiue ‘uupusWy -20338S6¥8  1SMYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEER0 ‘ST/L/S ‘1Pny
6501 G20z/12/S0  Sc0e/12/s0  Sz0Z/1Z/so usdo -n/d [ewiue lie3s yimy 9bSS6/  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEE80
‘se/t/s ‘lesw
8¢°0¢ G20z/12/S0  Sc0T/12/s0  Sz0Z/1e/so usdo  -n/d jewiue fduj Yimy 614556/  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
0SZTEES0 ‘S2/9/S ‘oY
89°8C G20T/12/S0  S202/1T/s0  S20Z/12/s0 usdo  -n/d jewjue ‘s,Asse) 650799 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
0SCTEE80
‘sz/9/s ‘lesw
96°TT G20z/12/S0  Sc0T/12/s0  Sz0Z/1e/so usdo  -n/d jewiue s Apusp S820T 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
0SCTEE80
'sz/9/s fleaw-n/d
6902 GZ07/12/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo  [ewiue fuug siMONIL 90€THY 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z€90T
0SZTEES80 'ST/9/s
/]any-n/d |ewiue
10°€C G0z/12/S0  Sc0z/1e/s0  Sz0Z/1e/so usdo ‘suonels AepijoH $SH06ET 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
[9ARAL - 00°EE9 I1839p 193[q0
£8'52¢$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY |1e33p 199[q0
L¥H01020
!qz/81/v ‘Asdoiosu
L¥'81T G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0E/S0 uado -buiddiys ‘xgpe4  £69bS-£/8-v  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - TZE90T
L¥H0T020
S2/ST/p Hiom
0°'Sh G70Z/0€/S0  S207/0€/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 usdo qel-buiddiys ‘x3ped  G7SEE-T/8-b 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L¥H01020
‘sz/e/s Hom
¥€'79 G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/8¢/S0 usdo gel-buiddiys ‘xape4  /6685-688-F  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AYNO - 2ZE90T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 93[O
S6'861°L1$ G suonpesuel| 9JI0AUT S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSBY0Id - 00" TEI [1e3ep 1=[q0
[¥H01020
sz/ely ‘eomss
|enuue aulyoew
ob'TIS G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0£/S0 usdp  elssyissue Deweisp LTTHTT 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 2Z£90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9je@ ang 93eQ DI0AUT snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 ¢ abed

WV $2:60:60 S§202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

'sz/gz/y ‘seddns
D10 ‘pewepy

Tv'8b §¢0z/0Z/s0  S¢0z/0T/S0  S20T/0z/so uado

8€°69%'€0T$ 62T SUORDRSUR.| SDI0AU] S|P10 JUBWIYDLIUT 1B B4ED [EWIUY 007 d - 80 Judwedaq qns

6S/9%¢H0

[}

[a2)
GG/ST9  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 2Z€90T
sa1jddns 20130 - 00" TTS [1232p P3([q0
uonessiuIwpy - OT uswyedsq gns

00°019°62$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|e10L 000’ST$ 49A0 d4noNaIseUT - 00°L9Z e3P 13[q0
- ybio!
ul,ZT noge %wm_m_“
00°0T9'6¢ 6Z02/02/S0  ST0Z/0T/S0  ST0Z/07/S0 uado - 3qIyxe ewrd paxiw 6162200 ANVAIWOD Q4O4MVID - S££00T
000’ST$ 4910 d4nnaseyur - 00°£L9Z 1e3ep P3(qO
11°9S€'vC$ € suonoesuel| 310AU] S|e1ol 000°s$ 4ono Buipepoway buipjing - 00799/ |1€38p 123(q0
- PTT1T6€90 ‘ST/TT/Y
!sa|iddns |ood 4110
8€°160C G202/02/S0  S¢0z/0T/S0  S202/02/S0 usdo ‘003 openby Jiejusd 8SEEPOTY  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - T2Z£90T
€/°65591 G202/02/S0  S20z/0z/S0  S202/0Z/S0 usdo [ood-3qiyxa JSRO 10°0869 NOILONYLSNOD S3LS3 - 00£H0T
00°S0Z'S G202/02/S0  S20z/0zT/S0  S202/02/S0 usdo AqIyxa J9n0 £T8E£T00 ANVAINOD @4O4MWYD - SE£00T
000’s$ 19n0 Buljepoway Hulpjing - 0099 [1€39p 13(q0
8/'9v8'c$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10l 666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 3 yoew - 00"¥9£ 11239p 3[40
8/'9¥8'¢c §202/02/S0  S20z/0z/S0  S202/02/S0 uado Xoq yeus 10'6869 NOILONYLSNOD S3LS3 - 00£H0T
666'v$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 18 yoeW - 00'¥9L [1233p 130
00°'55$ T suopdesuel| 3210AU] siejo| sdiysiaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13[q0
££T6£090 ‘ST/S/S
00°SS G70Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/sO  ST0Z/Te/so usdo ‘diysisquisw HZyyY  ZT6T-5202-UIW 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
sdiysiaquiaw 3 sanq - 00°CH9 I1e3ep 13(q0
8€'Sh/$ T suoipesuel] 30/0AU] sjejo] Buneoidnqg 3 6unuid - 00°SE9 11€39p 3(q0
0STTEE80
‘sg/1e/y ‘ebeubls
59'969 G20¢/ez/s0  Se0e/ee/so  S20e/cz/so usdp  sJspunoous fuiidelsip GSNZC8AC  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnd - Z2€90T
0S2TEE80
'Se/p1/s 'subis
A G20z/12/S0  Sc0T/12/s0  ST0e/1e/so usdo  Jojeurjod “undelsip L100ZZON L1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID avnO - ZZ€90T
6unedijdng 3 bunuid - 00°SE9 1€39p 1P3(qO
S6°8£9% TT suonoesuel] SDI0AU] S|eol [9AedL - 00"EEI (1e33p P3(qO
0SCTEE80
‘sefze/y lesw-n/d
0092 §202/2z/s0  Se0e/ee/so  S20e/cz/so usdpo |ewiue ‘lpuleg J¥oRI)  HOTZTTZOZEZ0  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
0SCTEER0 ‘ST/Tely
0T°L€ G20z/ee/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToz/ce/so uado ‘feny-n/d jewiue fuoxx3y 09b»/0  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - ZZE90T
[9AeIL - 00°EE9 (1233 193(q0
juswiyoniug 33 aJde) jewliuy 00Z d4 - 80 ucmcb\_mawo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247817','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 Gz abed WY +2:60:60 S202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

09°'€+9'0€$ $ suonoesue.] 30/0AU] sjejo] saiddns asipueydssw doys Pi1o - SIS [1e1sp 13(q0
d¥0D NOISSIONOD V1S3l
0£'626'C G0z/0z/s0  Sc0z/oe/so  Sz0z/0Z/so usdp  esipueydssw doys 116 €6€6TC  vad DNIINLOVANNYW ¥VHYIW - £6080T
08°'198’S GC0Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0 usdp  esipueydssw doys 116 8SEP6SHNI DNI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 06Q0T
0085/ GC0zZ/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0 usdpo  esipueydssw doys 116 €9EH6SHNI DNI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060£0T
2119Nd3IY a1Im
0S'60'T¢C GZ0TZ/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0 usdo  ssipueydssw doys Yib YOPTHITIS vda TYNOLLYNYILINI W8 M - £9//0T
sa1|ddns asipueydsow doys P19 - $9°ZTS [1€I9P 193[q0
VAR 744 9 suondesuel] SDI0AUL siejo| saiddns BunetadQ - 00°2ZS [1e32p 12[q0
L¥H01020
'S/ 1/ ‘sieund eooq
0902 G20z/0£/S0  S20z/0£/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 usdo  diys 03sexoq ‘x3pe4  T9¥69-9/8-F  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 2Z£90T
L¥H01020
'52/91/p ‘sped
SL'y G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0E/S0 usdo  uid Bunssy ‘ooz IqeiN 9S¥8T9  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVND - ZZ€90T
L¥H0T020
'Se/St/p ‘sped
Sy G70Z/0€/S0  S207/0€/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 usdo  uid Bupssy ‘007 IqeIN 662819 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
6S/9v2H0
!gz/L/s ‘saiddns
6v°69 G20z/0Z/s0  Sc0z/oe/so  Sz0z/0z/so uado doys Y16 ‘uozewy 0279  1SNMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - 2ZE90T
65/9v2H0
'G2/S/S punjpl xey
(65°6) §202/02/S0  Sc0z/0z/S0  S202/0zZ/so usdo  s9les ‘2103S Ayeads ¥-01529¢ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
6S/9vTH0

'Sz/v/s ‘saiddns
doys yib ‘saoinIaS
LTHET G20z/02/S0  S207/0T/s0  S202/0T/S0 usdo 21035 Ayeads 01529¢ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0

2L'(81% G suonoesuel| d10AU] siejo| saiiddns 22130 - 00" TTS 1123°P 3(q0
6S/9v2H0
'sz/s/s ‘saiddns
86'6S §20z/02/S0  S202/0T/S0  S20T/02/S0 usdo doys Wb ‘uozewy $528  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - Z2Z£90T
65/9%2+0
‘se/6z/p ‘salddns
79°6€ 6Z02/02/S0  S70Z/0T/S0  ST0Z/07/S0 usdo 201440 ‘uozewy 8/8¢ 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
6S/9vTH0
'sz/Le/y tseddns
669 §202/02/S0  S202/0T/S0  S20T/02/S0 usdo 0140 ‘uozewy €b/6CTS  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID @vND - 22901
65/9%2H0
'se/se/p ‘selddns
[dAr43 G20z/07/S0  Sc0z/oz/sO  Sz0z/0z/so uado 201440 {uozewy TIP(p68  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
saiiddns 2230 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247818','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247819','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247821','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247823','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247822','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247825','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247826','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 9z abed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

£/£8£209£0T008 (SIID0TONHIIL YYOMLIN
06°'86S GZ0Z/ST1/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/S1/S0 usdo 301nes suoyd -NI AT4IWAO4) INOHJITAL SIHONH - £8TZ01
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(q0 S
65°19/'ST$ 0T suonoesuel] 8210AUT S|eJ0| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00" TEI [1239p 13[q0
SI9)30 UO 3ses|ay
00°000°'T G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST07/8¢/S0 uado SS34d - ££T0-ZN-ST $9TC  SNOLLVDINNWINOD FUIHANIW - bE££0T
Slauueg w_mm.m pue
09°/10°€ G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/SO  S20Z/82/S0 uado @snoyied - 9/10-ZN-5¢ €9bTZ  SNOILVYDINNWIWOD FAIHANIW - vE£L0T
SJUsaA]
pa3soog + [elnos
00°0+0°C G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST07/8¢/S0 uadQ [euosess - §/T0-ZN-5C 79bTC  SNOILLYDINNWIOD FIIHANIW - bE£L0T
ubisaq pue bundsouo)
00°S/T'S G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/SO  S20Z/82/S0 uadQ |euosess - 4/10-ZN-5¢ T99TZ  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUIJANIW - ¥ELZ0T
adueusjulew gapn
006/2'C G707/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  ST0T/87/S0 usdo G20T - 0£T0-ZN-S¢ 0912 SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +€£20T
sainydo.g
dep pue subis
00°09T G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/SO  S2T07/82/S0 uadQ 007 S20Z - 2£T0-ZN-S¢ 8SYTC  SNOILLVDINNWINOD FAIHANIW - +E£££0T
slapeleyd ZN'se/s
00°0S2'T G70Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/sO  ST0Z/Te/so usdo - JuaAS s|ie] Areq $98T#2d 00Z IQVIN--HSVD ALL3d™ - 96£+0T
6S/9vTH0
‘sz/s/s ‘uonduosgns
66'61 G202/02/S0  ST0T/0T/S0  S202/02/S0 usdo Jpd ‘aqopy G986/ 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22£90T
$1126£90
‘se/zely ‘wsodsp
00°STS G20z/07/S0  Sc0z/oT/sO  Sz0z/0z/so uado uonoadsul yyz T€1€ 1SNYL ANV INVE AL avNO - 2Z£90T
$1TT6£90
ST/l 93y
00'60€ G20z/02/S0  S207/0T/s0 S202/0T/S0 usdo dde uonejipaidde yyz 80T 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 12I3p 13([q0
00°'€02$ G suopoesuel] 210AU] S|ejo] saseydand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 13(q0
00°'8¢ G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/SO  S207/82/S0 uado Ja3em uojeb g 61/S/2L ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
00°'6% G20Z/Te/s0  SToe/Te/so  Sc0z/ce/so uado Ja3em uojeb g ¥v9S/2L ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
00°'6% GZ0Z/ST1/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/S1/S0 uado Jayem uojeb 5 Gz0Z-£5SS/2/ ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
00°¢h GZ0Z/S1/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/ST1/S0 uado Ja3em uojeb g €/YSLTL ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £ZT£20T
00°'SE GZ0Z/ST1/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/S1/S0 uado Ja3em uojeb g TLESLeL ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1238p 13(q0
/6'6C$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0

£6°6¢ G20T/0€/S0  S202/0€/S0

S20z/0g/s0

G9S€E-T//0 ‘ST/9/S
uadQ ‘spiod Jamod ‘Ang 1s9g 191299 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AvNO - 22€90T
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 316 oNg 918 22I0AU]T Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
S7/T€/S0 - S2/10/50 dbuey 31eq anq 10U o?ﬁw%.ﬁum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247824','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 /7 9bed

WY +2:60:60 S202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

v/ 'SSE$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|ejo) |enjoeajuo) apisInQ - 00 H9 [1e318p 13(q0
954971 G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  S207/82/S0 usdo sa94 Alyauo 186181-IS NOLLYHOdY0D SIINIDSY - 82080T
8T'T16T G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  S207/82/S0 usdo $39) Alyjuow €TCEBT-IS NOLLYYOdY0D SIINIDSY - wu@:
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00°'000'S$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| sdiyssaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11239p 13[q0
dnoYo
00°000°S G20z/07/S0  Sc0z/oz/sO  Sz0z/0z/so uado diysisquisw 5007 G20Z-T0-ZIN HOVIYLNO NOILVYAYISNOD 00Z - 6£4£0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 199[q0
00'6/8'C1$ $ suonoesue.] 90/0AU] siejo) Buysiqnd - 00°¥€9 1e39p 199[q0
>:m BIP9JA |euOSeas
00°000°CT G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/SO  S20Z/82/S0 usdo G20T - £/10-ZN-S¢ 6SPTZ  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - bE£/0T
6S/9v2+0 'Se/8e/y
fuonduosgns smaud
00°TLE G20z/0Z/S0  Sc0z/oT/sO  Sz0z/0Z/so uado dejuoD juesuo) G787y  LSMYL ANV MNVE ALID AvNO - ZZ€90T
65/9v2H0
!se/ee/y ‘uonduosgns
00°09 G20z/02/S0  S207/0T/s0 S202/0T/S0 usdo ‘Ajewwers 0T/£0T2/8 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
ONISLLYIAQY V T1dIYL
00'8t¥ G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 uado Buisipisnpe S20TIS vda NOSHIANY L SYWOH.L - 0£080T
Buiysiiqnd - 00"¥<€9 1e39p 13[q0
S9'T9T'T$ 8 suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
L¥H0T020
!qz/ye/y ‘dde ‘paoe
YLt GZ02/0€/S0  S70Z/0€/S0  ST0Z/0€/S0 usdo vvz-buljlew sdsn 96/559 1SNYL ANV JINVE ALID a¥NO - 22£90T
L¥b0T020 :ST/Tely
16'LPY G202/0£/S0  S20T/0£/SO  ST0Z/0£/S0 usdo  ‘1outelul {wodeDIPaY GZTZy  1SNYL ANV )NVE ALID AvnO - ZZ€90T
L¥H0T020
'S2/91/v ‘s
06’9 G20Z/0€/S0  S207/0€/S0 S20Z/0£/S0 usdo duy pjey-buljiew sdsn 619229 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
L¥H01020
'Se/eT/s sy diy
Ge's G207/82/S0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST07/87/S0 usdo  pley-buiddiys ‘sdsn TESZT9  1SMAL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
/¥¥0T020 ‘S2/0T/S
!saiedad Jojund
2048 G202/87/S0  Sc0t/8T/S0  ST0¢/87/S0 usdp  edog-buiddiys x3pad €166S£S 1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID A¥NO - 2Z£90T
L¥H01020
'Sz/s/s ‘syvon diuy
vL'8 G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/SO  S2T07/82/S0 usdo  plsy-Buiddiys ‘sdsn 0£TZ69  LSNYL ANV INVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
[¥H01020
‘se/ee/y ‘sexon duy
€0'C G20z/87/S0  Sc0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 usdo  pley-buiddiys ‘sdsn £T2089  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvND - ZZ€90T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\O 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247820','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 8¢ abed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY

GC'9§ G202/12/S0  S20e/12/S0  S202/12/S0 uado aull PNy Z8P9LEANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNV - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATOMAY
(00°59) 6Z02/T2/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo uingal THESS0UD0S / SNOLLNT0S HSINI4TY OLNY - 8+&0T
80820£90
19U 93ebjiey ‘asnow
16°S¢C G202/02/S0  S¢0z/0T/S0  S202/02/S0 usdo Ja3ndwod ‘uozewy €TP/8Y0  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVND - 22£90T
80820£90
'Se/z/s Hnyy
88'St G20z/07/S0  Sc0z/oT/sO  Sz0z/0z/so uado  Joy1ybijjiey fuozewy £T0S000  1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
£5°00¢ G20z/07/S0  Sc0z/oT/sO  Sz0z/0z/so uado 1o S0£L88S DNI LSIMAIW ¥8d - 00807
7€°6¢ G20z/07/S0  Sc0z/oT/sO  Sz0z/0z/so uado mﬁwum £S8009St 0D A1ddNS YAVI-UILSYWOW - £T/20T
Sol ns
J2]uNodouUa _m__t_cm
98'29¢ GZ0Z/S1/S0  ST0T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 usdp  ‘selddns doys “uied 66806 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
62’8 G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 uado J33se|q qd LOTELEAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
[TT1T G202Z/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0  S202/ST/S0 usdQ Jojow Jsuels-0ST dona £90£/EAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 84200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
8519 GZ0Z/ST/S0  ST0T/ST/S0  STOZ/ST/S0 usdo 43|13 0304 $0TELEAUQS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
saijddng @oueuajuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
8E'¥81'T$ [/ suoipesuel] 9010AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS I'e39p 193[q0
ST'S G202/0€/S0  S20zZ/0£/S0  ST0Z/0£/S0 usdo Jaysem Japuay 86576 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
16°86 6Z02/T2/S0  ST0T/1T/S0  ST0Z/12/S0 usdo SM3.0S >09p (816 ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
80820£90
!Gz/€1/g ‘1uesp
869t G202/02/S0  S¢0z/0Z/S0  S202/02/S0 uado IMOq 3310} ‘uozewy CTHTLET 1SNYL ANV INVE AL AvNO - 22£90T
19°9/Y G202/02/S0  S20z/0zT/S0  S202/02/S0 usdo  ||yo4 dJieasnyp ‘deos 9THSHT 0D A1ddNS N¥31SIM LVIFdD - 9£9T0T
78'86€'T G202Z/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0  S202/ST/S0 uado o__nm_é TT0S09T 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
saljadns
Jajunodus |ewliue
06°'T€ G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  ST0Z/ST/S0 usdo  ‘seyddns doys ‘yured 66806 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
\_mmcmn_m_v junow
68'GCT G202Z/ST/S0  S20Z/ST/S0  S202/ST/S0 usdo J433unod ‘deos weoy LYEPT 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIHD - 99701
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I1233p 93[O
88°'6$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejo| saiiddns 22130 - 00" TTS 11232P P3(q0
80820£90
19u ebjiey ‘asnow
88'6 G20z/07/S0  Sc0z/oT/sO  Sz0z/0z/so uado Jandwod ‘uozewy €TP/8P0  1SNYL ANV MINVE ALID AvNO - ZZE90T
saiiddns 22130 - 00°TZS [1233p 93[O
QdueuduIRK /SanIped - 8T Juswuedsaq gns
v vy 99$ 9 suonoesuel| SDJ0AUT S|ejo) uonessiuIwpy - QT Juswedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247831','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247764','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247829','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 6¢ obed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

<
0£'9S2'1$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|e10 | SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00" TEI [1e39p 13[q0 3
0IMIBS Buiedo)
00°'S9%'T G207/82/S0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 uado [ewiue dnsawop 8/¥%200 ANVAIWNOD @Q4OdMVED - SE£00T
S>20| UOISSadu0d
0£°'16C GZ0Z/ST1/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/S1/S0 usdo - BDIAIBS 0| 909t9 DNI MD07 S8N 440aN31 139 - +/8/0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 12I3p 13([q0
L6'STT'VS$ [/ suonpesuel] 9210AU] s|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" 11239p 3[40
1S°6TT'T G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/SO  S207/82/S0 usdo aulyoew buuesp ulelp  9/T6£E86V6 YIONIVYEO - £09T0T
96TH-£160 ‘ST/T/S
608 G20z/12/S0  Sc0T/12/s0  ST0Z/1e/so uado ‘sieqqesb ‘uozewy £98/£T¢ 1SMAL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 2Z£90T
96TH-£160 ‘ST/TT/Y
/‘uonels buibueyo
66'78¢ G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/12/s0  S20Z/1e/so usdo Jadeip ‘uozewy 9£0606v  LSMYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22£90T
LE°6C G20T/12/S0  S202/12/s0  Se0z/12/S0 usdo beq |oo-saliddns doys PIET6 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
00°'86£'T G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/12/s0  S20Z/1e/so usdo 129)s ppis 10§ S04 8GT¥88  1I-VI 40 LNIWAINDI NILYVIN - 95920T
80820£90
‘Ge/8/s *dwnd
66'C€C'T G202/02/S0  ST0T/0T/S0  ST02/02/S0 uado Jie !Anp puod ay1 Tv620TT 1SNYL ANV INVE ALID AVNO - 22€90T
._wmcwn_m__u junow
20°'ss GZ0Z/ST1/S0  ST0T/ST/SO  S20Z/S1/S0 uado J433unod ‘deos weoy LYEbPT 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIUD - 99701
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
06'000°C$ 6T suonoesuel] 8210AUT siejo| saliddng @oueuajuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
95°S G20Z/0£/S0  ST0T/0E£/SO  S2T0Z/0£/S0 uado syled Jieda. 9£698 NOSYMOVC 331 - 2/8£0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
6Tt G20z2/0£/S0  S20z/0£/SO  ST0Z/0£/S0 uado Yedulenn  G68//EANOS  / SNOILLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNVY - 82001
[4353
0L LbY G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  S20Z/82/S0 usdo  [suuny uesy Jojjuled  0/YT8£6/2030 0D SWVITIIM-NIMY3HS - £9/£0T
12°€6¢ G207/82/S0  ST0T/82/SO  S20Z/82/S0 usdo  |suuny ulesy Joj jured TL£T6 ONI SAQIVYNIAW - 26£20T
alempJiey
£8'1/¢ G202/87/S0  Sc0t/8T/S0  ST0¢/82/S0 usdo d1ydesb uoqqib S9616 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
YASWAS G707/82/S0  ST0T/8T/S0  ST0Z/87/S0 usdo sped ureyunoy Bupjuip 99162H6616 YIONIVYEO - £09T0T
1€°L€ G707/82/S0  ST0T/82/S0  ST0T/87/S0 usdo sped uieyunoy Bupjuup 8rT¥811056 YIONIVYEO - £09T0T
96T+/160
'Se/L/s ‘punpl
(09°1) G20Z/T2/S0  ST0T/12/S0  S202/12/so uadp Xe3 so|es 31994 3 wied 69T6K0  LSNYL ANV MNVE ALID AvND - Z2€90T
96T+/160
‘se/et/y ‘sued
YT Ly G20z/12/S0  Sc0T/12/s0  ST0e/1e/so uadp mesuleyd 3994 3 wiey G800T9  1SNYL ANV MNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247763','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247832','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247828','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ 40 o€ abed

WY +2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

seletly - ADYANI AVMVHIEYH
9T'H9T GZ0Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo ST/1E/€ ‘TT0£9-0SHSL ObLL¥T99S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9420T
se/eely - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
18°THT G20Z/TT/s0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/e/so uado SZ/TE/€ ‘0T0E9-0bCSL 1£9/¥2995 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/etly - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0£°0T¢ G20Z/Te/s0  SToT/Te/so  Sc0z/ce/so usdo Sz/1€/€ '610£9-0£0SL 965/+2995 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
szletly - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
75°SLT'T G20z/ce/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToz/ce/so uado  SZ/TE/E ‘0TOE9-0T9VL €/¥LT995 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
seletly - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0£°'S0€ G20Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  Se0z/ce/so usdo SZ/T1€/€ '6T0£9-00bbL 9T+/$2995 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
seletly - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
9€'/L/T GZ0Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo  SZ/TE/E {£LT0E9-06THL 0SEL¥T99S FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
se/eely - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
LE7TCS G20Z/Te/s0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so uado  SZ/TE/E ‘8T0E9-0LLEL 812/$7995 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
seletly - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8T'TIE G20Z/Te/s0  SToe/Te/so  Se0z/ce/so usdo Sz/T1E/€ £10£9-09SEL SST/H799S JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
szletly - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£5°EbT G20z/ce/so  Sc0t/te/so  SToe/ce/so uado  SZ/TE/E {£LT0£9-0€62L £969t¢995 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
seletly - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0T°€9 G20Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  Se0z/ce/so usdo S2/TE/€ '910£9-02/2L £069$2995 JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
seletly - ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
€E/TT G707/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo SZ/TE/E ‘80089-0£8TH £6£9€£7995 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92/0T
se/eely - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
T2°6SE G20Z/TT/s0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/e/so uado  SZ/TE/€ ‘HOOET-T8E0Y €185£7995 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/etly - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8€°/6¢ G20Z/Te/s0  SToT/Te/so  Scoz/ce/so usdo Sz/1€/€ '60058-0SSLE CLLYET99S JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
szletly - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
GGEET Ge0z/ee/so  Sc0t/te/so  Szoz/ce/so uado  SZ/TE/E ‘TOOPT-TE0LE £09v£2995 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
seletly - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
08°'6€ G20Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  Se0z/ce/so usdo SZ/TE/€ *HOOYS-TLTTE TSE£2ET995 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
seletly - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
¥9'86% GZ0Z/Te/S0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so usdo  SZ/TE/E ‘H00S9-TEEHT 9/S62799S FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9/Z0T
se/eely - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
26°LT G20Z/Te/s0  ST0T/Te/so  ST0Z/Te/so uado  SZ/T1E/€ ‘8000S-0EETT S67827995 JUIHSOHYAD / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
se/etly - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
IR Y47 G20Z/Te/s0  SToT/Te/so  Scoz/ce/so usdo ST/TE/€ '920L£-0LL40 €E¥6TC995 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
00'S/$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo Bulysiiqnd - 00" €9 1e39p 193[q0
6S/9vCH0 'ST/PT/S
00'S/ G20z/07/S0  Sc0z/oz/sO  Sz0z/0z/so usdo  ‘pe Buuiy joogeoey 91/8  1SNYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
Buysiignd - 00'vE€9 I'e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_ua_\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O

G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247827','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 1€ abed

WV $2:60:60 S§202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

00°'ST0'TZ$ T suopoesuel| dJ0AUT S|el01 000°s$ 19A0 Buljepoway Buipjing - 0099/ [1€3°p 13(q0 <
Ays1anpoiq o
00°ST0'TC G20Z/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0  S20Z/0€/S0 uado ur o/e Jo uone|jelsul 608200 ANVAINOD @4O4MWVHD - SE£00T
000°S$ 4on0 Bujlepoway bulpjing - 00°99< [1232p 13(q0
sjueln - g€ Juswuedaq gns
/5°'889'67$ 89 suooeSURI] BDI0AUT S|e10] ddUeUNUIR /SI|IPES - 8T uswHedsg gns
00°0Z+'S$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e10L 666'vT$-000T$ @1nPnIIselu] - 00°€9Z (1232 19940
SOA|OM paJ
e |[em Jaquiy padiedal
00°02+'s §202/2z/s0  Se0z/Te/so  ST0e/cz/so usdo -20IAIs adedspue) ZT0SET  DNI SALVIDOSSY FDVASNITYD - S6080T
666'T$-000'C$ @1nPn1jseuI - 00°€9Z |1239p 13(GO
15°2€S'T$ 9 suopesuel] 32I10AU] S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) ApISINQ - 00" H9 [1238P 13(q0
89'69 §202/0€/S0  S202/0€/S0  S20Z/0£/S0 usdo [013u0D 353d ApiRam ¥21S¢ SNOILLN10S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8+000T
L¥b01020 :ST/62/Y
‘buipAdai/ysen 99/£2+200
6£°076 G20¢/8¢/S0  S¢0T/827/S0  S207/87/S0 usdo 's201A19S 2l|/qnday -00b0  1SMYL ANV JNVE ALID AVNO - 2Z£90T
89'69 G20¢/Tez/s0  Se0e/ee/so  ST0e/cez/so usdo [043u0D 353d ApjRam £86%C SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
89'69 G202/02/S0  S20z/0T/S0  S202/02/S0 usdo [04u0d 352d Ajyzam 9£8b¢C SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDONVAQY - 8+000T
ob'8ve G20¢/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  S202/ST/S0 usdo [043u0D 353d ApjRam €TUYT SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
89'69 G20¢/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  S202/ST/S0 usdo [043u0D 353d ApiRam 74 SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDONVAQY - 8+000T
len3de13uo) 3pIsIng - 00'+H9 (1e39p 193[q0
0b'602'c$ $ suopdesuel] S210AU] S|ejol @dueudjulely B sileday - 00°8E€9 |12I2P 13(q0
sbop pajuied ‘suoqqib
‘swoolyieq pal
ST/8L §202/0€/S0  S20T/0€/S0  ST0Z/0£/S0 usdQ 1e sauy| Jazem S%L_mge TESSTT 0D AQV¥d 1€ - 90€20T
UIOM
j0u dwnd uoneys
00°S¥E G202/0£/S0  S202/0€/S0  S202/0£/S0 uado Yl|-asnoy s,1030.1p T8¥STT 0D AQv¥d 1€ - 90£20T
QoueuUIEW
00'G80'T G20Z/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0 uado [enuue o/e T29bTT 0D AQV¥d L - 90£20T
ONI
G266 G20¢/ST/S0  S20T/ST/S0  S202/ST/S0 usdo Jledal 4 93e6 T€Z68TE  ANVAWOD LNIWAINDI NOYHVE - £06/0T
soueudjuiely 3 siieday - 00°8€9 1e39p 130
£7°6/7'6$ 0T suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] saIAIRS AMIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 3[40
19M3S G202
08°'226'C §202/2z/s0  Se0e/ee/so  S20e/cz/so usdo  ST/S-ST/b T0060060S S20Z ST/S ST/b AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
19M3Ss GZ0T
SL9%0'T §20z/Te/s0  Se0e/ce/so  S20T/ee/so usdo  ST/S-ST/¥ 200600605 SCOT ST/S-ST/b AITIVA WOD 40 IOVTIIA - 928€0T
S0IAIRS AN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1e3sp P3(G0
wucm:wu:_m_)_\mw_u___umu_ - 8T ucmcb\_ma_wo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIOU[[[ ‘ANMOY) PUES] YPOU
PLOSI(O
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ Jo g€ dbed WY $2:60:60 §202/50/90 Uo Ajje3 peis Aq uny

N~
P
00°££2'905$ $S¢ suonoesuel] 210AUT S|ejo| 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
00°££2'90S$ G Suolpesuel] SDI0AUT S[e10| DAIBSAId 3IS3404 - € uswpedaq
6G°820°'T0ES ¢ Suoipesuel] 9210AUT S|e1o] sjueds - g€ Juswpedsq qns
65°€10°082$ T suopoesued] 3DI0AUT S|e10l 000°ST$ 49A0 a4njonaseur - 00°L9Z 1'e3ep 13[q0
- abeweq Mous g pooy
65°€10°08¢ GZ07/€/S0  ST0T/€T/S0  ST0T/€T/S0 uado ouyy ‘s|be3 ‘sye) big [4521]3 NOILLDNYLSNOD S31S3 - 00£H0T
000’ST$ 4910 ainnaiselyuI - 00°L9Z |1e3op 199[q0
sjueln - g¢ ucmEﬂmawD ans
9AI9S3ld 1S90 - ¢E ucwEu\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLISI(q
G2/1€/S0 - §2/10/S0 Sbuey 9)eq ang 210AU] IAIISII

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=247958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 £ abed

WV $2:60:60 S§202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

048

00°0/£$ Z suoipesuel)] 92]0AUT S|ejo] suJ qerq dAIsald 3sa404 - €T pund
00°0/£$ 7 suoppesuel] 9]0AUT S|e10] DAIBSAId 1S40 - Z€ Wwawpedaq
00°0/£$ 7 suoppesuel] 9]0AUT S|e10] SIJINIDS |RUOISSDI04d - 00'TE9 |IBI2P P30
LbY0
'§2/9/S ‘1oA-SRYd
punoibxoeq !Apjes
00°LE G20¢/8t7/S0  Se0T/8t/S0  ST07/87/S0 uado 40} J23ua) |euoneN €€/99 1SMIL ANV YNVE ALID AvNO - Z2€90T
L¥%01020
'G2/9/s ‘lon-syd
punouboeq !A1ajes
00°€Ee G20¢/8t7/S0  Se0T/8e/S0  ST0T/87/S0 uado 10} 123U |euoneN 80¢/S 1SMYL ANV JNVE ALID avNO - 22€90T
S9JIAIDS |eUOISS®J0.d - 00" TEI [12I9P 193[q0
9AI3S3Id 358404 - ZE Juswedaq
Suj qerq 9AI9sald 3S3104 - EET pund
JUNOWY 92I0AUT 938 JusWAR] 9318 poAlady 31ed 1/9 9jeg ong o3eQ 90I0AU]  U0Sedy ploH Snels uonRdidsaq 9I0AUT "ON 90I0AUT JOPUSA
stout([[ 41unod) puesy Yooy
PLISI(q
GZ/1£/S0 - §2/10/S0 2buey a3eq anQ 210AU] IAIISII
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

P€ 40 p¢ abed

WV $2:60:60 S§202/S0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

£5016'7695
G/'880°71$
G/'880°71$

00°£98'8$

009885

00°£98'8

S/'Tee'ss

S£'90€
00'S16°C

9/ suoljoesuel] 32I0AUT
€ suonodesuel| 30I0AUT
€ suonodesued| 3010AUT
T suoijoesued] 9010AUT
T suoijoesued] 9010AUT

§20z/0€/s0

7 suonoesuel| 3210AU]

S¢0¢/82/s0
S¢0¢/82/s0

S|ejo) pueln
s|ejo] 4dw] 30n43su0) B sysalo4-dojaasq - SEE pund
S|e10| ARSI 159104 - € uswedsq
s|ejo] sjueds - ¢ uswpedsq qns
s|ejo] ssaibodd ul uo1PNIIsuo) - 00°S9Z |1e1p P3(q0

Aejiano pue siiedald
G02/0€/S0  ST0z/0€/S0 usdo  VIAH [1e3 oAl usaib

049

ANARDY 1BBA |eDSId JOHd =

¢-T0°6TSC00¥C dd02 SINVLINSNOD D3I - 8+080T

$sa.160.4d Ul uoIPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |1eIdp 13[q0

S|E10 SIJIAIDS |EUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEI [1€39P 13(G0

SerT ¢1€0

# pledige///s'eed

670¢/82/S0  S207/82/S0 uado URIDYNG I
670¢/82/S0  S202/82/S0 uadp juswssassy Jableyd AJ

sjueln - g€ Juswyedsq gns

06£9900¢ 1SMAL ANV INVE ALID avnd - ZZ€90T
¢-00°€6£900t¢ dd0D SINVLINSNOD D3I - 8%080T
S9IAISS |eUOISSBJ0.d - 00" TEY |Ie19p 1[0
3AI3SDId 359404 - Z€ uawpedsq
1dwy Pnnsuo) B sysalod-dojanaq - SEE pund

JUNOWY 9010AUT

318 JUsWARd 91eq paAledsy 31ed 1/9

31eg oNQ  o1eq 90I0AUT _ uoSeay pIoH smels UondrosaQ 90I0AUT

S¢/T€/S0 - §Z/10/S0 2buey dyeq ang dI0AUT

1/9

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

"ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S310


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=248198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF LLLINOLS ®
* 88
FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK. ISLAND *

THE FP COMMITTEE O/LWZYZ3
SESSION
MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 b/5/25 AWD 313.53
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 5/5/25 AWD 762.24
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 B/5/25 AWD 2,762.64
Camlin-Treasurer FP Liability Ins 130 32 80 522.00 | 5M16/25 ACH 772.97
Camlin-Treasurer FP Liability Ins 130 32 91 630.00 | 5/16/25 ACH 715.00
Ifinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 5/16/25 ACH 2,784.00
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 5/16/25 | 709468 6,022.83
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 5/23/25 | 709471 10,558.65
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 831.00 | 5/23/25 | 709471 27.50
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 5/23/25 | 700472 273.13
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 872.00 | 5/28/25 ACH 65,526.25
Petty Cash-indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 5/30/25 | 709473 55.00
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 5/30/25 | 709473 7,387.73
Camlin-Treasurer County Collector 130 32 10 699.00 | 5/30/25 ACH 118.56
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 5/5/25 AWD 2,489.26
linois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 5/16/25 ACH 808.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 872.00 | 5/28/25 ACH 20,025.00
State of IL-Dept of Employment Secu 133 32 636.00 | 5/16/25 ACH 9,704.00
Total 131,106.89
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

050




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount
$5,000.00 from
$5,000.00 to

$79,625.16 from
$1,035.82 to
$173.62 to
$461.50 to
$107.75 to
$13,172.00 to
$27.99 to
$1,425.75 to
$4,845.79 to
$31.46 to
$509.50 to
$5,896.07 to
$683.50 to
$3,706.21 to
$371.00 to
$19,229.20 to
$7,750.00 to
$20,198.00 to
$1,500.00 from
$1,500.00 to
$200.00 from
$200.00 to
$10,000.00 from
$1,000.00 from
$11,000.00 to
$1,792.39 from
$7,428.16 from
$2,200.00 from
$100.00 from
$435.00 from
$480.52 from
$11.25 to

Appropriation #

130-32-92 526
130-32-92 873
131-32-08 631
131-32-07 631

131-32-08 412.

131-32-08 414
131-32-08 521
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 527
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 633
131-32-08 639
131-32-08 642
131-32-10 524
131-32-10 639
131-32-18 522
131-32-18 632

© 131-32-18 638

131-32-18 763
131-32-18 764
130-32-10 638
130-32-10 631
130-32-10 526
130-32-10 412

130-32-90 411.

10

10

130-32-90 412.00

130-32-92 411.

130-32-10 630
130-32-90 522
130-32-90 630
130-32-90 635
130-32-90 634
130-32-90 633

130-32-90 412.

10

10

Description Revised

Food $70,225.00
Credit Card Fees $21,000.00
Professional Services $140,574.84
Professional Services $3,851.24
Seasonal Overtime $1,026.34
Uniforms $8,931.11
Office Supplies $527.75
Small Tools & Equipment $22,261.55
Books & Periodicals $27.99
Training & Education $4,425.75
Travel $11,139.82
Rentals $677.09
Dues & Membership $767.50
Small Tools & Equipment $13,791.07
Rentals $5,708.50
Operating Supplies $63,706.21
Communications $371.00
Repairs & Maintenance $60,029.98
Infrastructure $2000-14,999 $16,877.81
Machine & Equipment $1000-49¢  $22,598.00
Repairs & Maintenance $0.00
Professional Services $28,413.79
Food $0.00
Overtime $541.74
Seasonal Salaries & Wages $39,000.03
Overtime $0.00
Seasonal Salaries & Wages $175,653.98
Training & Education $4,057.61
Operating Supplies $20,165.64
Training & Education $0.00
Printing & Duplicating $0.00
Pubilishing $0.00
Travel $519.48
Seasonal Overtime $326.25




$473.00 to
$5,075.49 to
$3,094.67 to
$1,736.28 to
$2,045.38 to
$998.50 from
$1,500.00 from
$2,738.50 from
$340.37 to
$531.12 to
$1,566.39 to
$748.91 to
$933.25 to
$665.60 to
$235.95 to
$215.41 to
$20,000.00 from
$20,000.00 to
$5,475.46 from
$5,475.46 to
$10,473.00 from
$10,473.00 to
$14,388.00 from
$2,466.00 to
$11,922.00 to
$2,156.00 from
$2,156.00 to
$3,221.75 from
$3,221.75 to
$1,406.00 from
$1,406.00 to
$11,850.00 from
$11,850.00 to

130-32-90 414
130-32-90 523
130-32-90 524
130-32-90 631
130-32-90 638
130-32-91 413
130-32-91 633
130-32-92 630
130-32-91 412.00
130-32-91 414
130-32-91 638
130-32-92 412.00
130-32-92 524
130-32-92 633
130-32-93 639
130-32-93 644
130-32-91 411.00
130-32-90 411.00
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-18 763
130-32-91 524
130-32-91 768
130-32-10 644
130-32-90 638
130-32-90 631
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-07 635
335-32 765
335-32 631
130-32-92 522.PS
130-32-92 991.11
130-32-90 631

130-32-35 631 CWG25

Uniform & Clothing

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services
Repairs & Maintenance
Employee Health Benefit
Travel

Training & Education
Overtime

Uniform

Repairs & Maintenance
Overtime

Small Tools & Equipment
Travel

Rentals

Outside Contractual
Salaries

Salaries

Gift Shop Merchandise
Infrastructure $2000-14,999
Small Tools & Equipment
Machine & Equipment over $500
Outside Contractual

Repairs & Maintenance
Professional Services
Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Printing & Duplicating
Construction in Progress
Professional Services
Operating Supplies-ProShop
Transfer to Other Funds
Professional Services
Professional Services

Rock Island, Illinois on the 17th day of June, 2025.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$2,748.75
$18,625.49
$19,958.87
$6,336.28
$15,545.38
$73,182.50
$0.00
$201.50
$1,340.37
$2,631.12
$26,816.39
$7,542.96
$6,723.99
$2,165.60
$235.95
$1,589.64
$216,495.86
$251,987.01
$145,174.54
$22,353.27
$11,547.00
$71,473.00
$118,387.00
$18,011.38
$18,258.28
$143,018.54
$3,196.00
$486.25
$4,513.75
$23,654.00
$31,478.09
$6,408.28
$11,850.00

052




RESOLUTION
RE: Appropriations to be transferred to Niabi Zoo

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 to be transferred to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $192,251.72 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$192,251.72 130-32-10 991.74 Transfer to Niabi Zoo

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of June 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

053




RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Additional FY 25 Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for ARPA project expenses in
the Niabi Zoo Fund # 131 for FY 25, and

WHEREAS, revenue has been collected over budget including a
transfer of funds to be received from the Forest Preserve General Fund &
DFCI Fund to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $280,013.59 be transferred from unappropriated
additional revenue funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$1,248.34 131-32 347.30 Zoo Research & Conservation Fee
$36,495.36 131-32 361.10 Investment Earnings

$2,694.34 131-32 361.30 Collector’s Interest ‘90

$6,998.31 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources
$32.00 131-32 392.11 Sales of junk or salvage
$40,293.52 131-32-35 391.68 Transfer from DCFI Fund
$192,251.72 131-32-35 391.60 Transfer from General Fund
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$280,013.59 131-32-35 767.00 Infrastructure over $15,000

ARPA24-60-767

SECTION3: This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 17t day of June, 2024,

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

054




RESOLUTION
RE: Cooling System for Biodiversity Building at Niabi Zoo

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to
increase the budget for the installation of a cooling system for the biodiversity
building at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF25) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the amount of
$13,000.00 was awarded and received in October of 2024, and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation will contribute $8,015.00 to offset the
remainder of the project cost, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $21,015.00 to be transferred from grant funds already
received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$13,000.00 131-32-35 337.70 WCGF25 Local Grants-Culture & Recreation
$8,015.00 131-32-35 364.10 WCGF25 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. An amount of $21,015.00 be transferred from the above described rev
received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$21,015.00 131-32-35 766.00 WCGF25 Building & Remodeling over $5000

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 17" day of June, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

055

enu




RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Development of Forests & Construction Fund-Bike Path Grant
Improvements

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was awarded grant funds to
resurface a portion of the Great River Trail in unincorporated Rock Island
County, and

WHEREAS, a grant award fee is required, and

WHEREAS, expenditures for the design and construction documents
are forthcoming, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Funds in the amount of $8,867.00 are available from
unappropriated funds within Fund #335 Development of Forest and
Construction of Improvements until the grant award is received to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$8,867.00 335-32-35 765.00 Construction in Progress
IBPG26-50-765

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $11,624.00 shall be increased from
grant funds to be received to the Development of Forests & Construction
Fund #335 in the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$11,624.00 335-32-35 334.70 State Grants-IL Bicycle Path Grant
IBPG26-00-33470

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 17t day of June, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

056




RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations for Mixed Primate and Otter Exhibit
Improvements

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo will be reimbursed from the Niabi Zoo
Foundation for expenses related to the construction of an otter pool within
the Biodiversity Building and fencing refurbishment to the mixed primate
exhibit at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, expenses and construction on the project have been
completed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $53,966.11 to provide the

necessary funds to complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$29,610.00 131-32-08 767 Infrastructure over $15,000
$24,356.11 131-32-08 766 Building Remodeling $2000-$4,999

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $53,966.11 shall be iﬁcreased from
a Niabi Zoo Foundation donation to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 ”ﬁ the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$53,966.11 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of June, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

057




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) Ss
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY )

|, Karen Kinney, Forest Preserve District Secretary for the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, County of Rock Island, State of lllinois, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Annual Budget & Appropriation Ordinances, is a true and correct copy of the
original Annual Budget & Appropriation Ordinances passed by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, at a meeting duly convened and held on the
17t day of June, 2025, and executed by the President of said District thereafter the
passage at such duly convened meeting held on the 17" day of June, 2025.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto signed my name and affixed the
corporate seal of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, this day of
June, 2025.

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

058



Forest Preserve District General Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District General
Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific
amounts of the said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,286,698 $-0- $1,286,698
Personnel Benefits 283,505 -0- 283,505
Supplies 376,265 264,295 111,970
Other Services & Charges 444,044 444,044 -0-
Capital Outlay 169,990 169,990 -0-
Debt Service 378,828 378,828 -0-
Transfers 670,072 670,072 -0-0
TOTAL $3,609,402 $1,927,229 $1,682,173
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $684,606
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,682,173
OTHER INCOME $1,930,927
$3,613,100
TOTAL $4,297,706
Estimated Expenditures $(3,609,402)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2026 $688,304

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

059



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Forest Preserve General Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

060



Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT, NIABI ZOOLOGICAL
PRESERVE OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF
JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Niabi
Zoological Preserve Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and
during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of
June 2026. The specific amounts are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,783,391 $113,641 $1,669,750
Personnel Benefits 325,834 325,834 -0-
Supplies 644,790 644,790 -0-
Other Services & Charges 635,547 635,547 -0-
Capital Outlay 195,000 195,000 -0-
Debt Service 405,250 405,250 -0-
Transfers 180,072 180,072 -0-
TOTAL $4,169,884 $2,500,134 $1,669,750
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $80,698
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,669,750
OTHER INCOME $3,022,850
$4,692,600
TOTAL $4,773,298
Estimated Expenditures $(4,169,884)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2026 $603,414

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

061



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

062



IMRF Retirement Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District IMRF
Retirement Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026.
The specified amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Personnel Bengefits -Retirement $179,797 $3,100 $147,494
Total $179,797 $3,100 $147,494
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $139,598
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $147,494
Other Income $3,100
$150,594
TOTAL $290,192
Estimated Expenditures $(179,797)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $110,395

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

063



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
IMRF District Retirement Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

064



Liability Insurance Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Liability
Insurance Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the
fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026.
The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Other Services & Chargers-Insur ~ $328,750 $5,100 $221,240
Transfers 54,2888 -0- -0-
Total $383,038 $5,100 $221,240
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $265,252
Estimated Cash Income:

Real Property Tax Levy $221,240

Other Income $5,100
$226,340

TOTAL $491,592
Estimated Expenditures $(383,038)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $108,554

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

065



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Liability Insurance Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

066



FISSA Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Federal
Income - Social Security Administration (FISSA) Fund of Rock Island County, lllinois, to
be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and
ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific amounts of said Annual Appropriation
are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Personnel Benefits - FISSA $239,869 $3,100 $242,311
Total $239,869 $3,100 $242,311
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $97,850
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $242,311
Other Income $3,100
$245,411
TOTAL $343,261
Estimated Expenditures $(239,869)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $103,392

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

067



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Federal Income Social Security Administration Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

068



Audit Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District Audit Fund
of Rock Island County, lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year
beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific
amounts of said Annual Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Other Services & Charges - Audit  $45,000 $0 $45.,653
Total $45,000 $0 $45,653
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $12,330
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $45,653
Other Income $0
$45,653
TOTAL $57,983
Estimated Expenditures $(45,000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $12,983

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

069



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Audit Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

070



DCFI Fund FY 26 Appropriation Ordinance

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF
SUMS OF MONEY FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY
2025 AND ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026. BE IT ORDAINED by the
Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be the Annual Budget and Appropriation of sums of money
to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District
Development of Forests and Construction of Improvements Fund of Rock Island County,
lllinois, to be paid or incurred for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July
2025 and ending the thirtieth day of June 2026. The specific amounts of said Annual
Appropriation are listed and totaled below.

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Capital Outlay - DFCI Fund $0 $600 $302,011
Total $0 $600 $302,011
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $14,450
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $302,011
Other Income $600
$302,611
TOTAL $317,061
Estimated Expenditures $0
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $317,061

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary, filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: That this Ordinance be published in full in a Rock Island County
newspaper within ten days after passage thereof.

SECTION FOUR: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage
and publication thereof.

071



Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County
Development of Forests & Construction of Improvements Fund
Fiscal Year 2026

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Published

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

072



WWW . MORROWBROTHERSFORDINC.COM
1242 Main Street ® Greenfield, IL® 62044
Phone (217) 368-3037 ® Fax (217) 368-3517 ® Toll Free 1-877-368-3038

STATE OF ILLINOIS
FORD F150 TRUCK
GOVERNMENT PRICING

) : / -, A '
. ORDERING AGENCY: Aotk Zslyned (ountx faiest Heselve District

i i ,;"‘7,"'” n 7~ P o -
- CONTACT PERSON: Jett f vaver CELL: X%-737-0§53

~ FORD FLEET # PURCHASE ORDER #

4 / ” 7~
QUANTITY: COST EACH:$__ 43, [73. 20

. ADDRESS: /9484 Lovel Thendev /jr//

- crry: s bby  71p CODE:__ 4259 TAX EXEMPT # E9993.& 49¢-

7

PHONE: 249-755-/2%5 FAX: Ay EMAIL: DCEAVERLEB LLCFPD.6R 6

" TOTAL ORDER COST: $ 43,(,73. 60

X y S f N g . 11 P
SIGNATURE _ f{”/\)% v/{,,dba {\ TITLE k}i’):&ﬂ(é*f{ :7‘) (ecy2v

Morrow Brothers Ford Inc. Phone # 1-217-368-3037
1242 Main Street Fax # 1-217-368-3517
Greenfield, IL 62044 Email: richie@morr

PLEASE SUBMIT THIS SIGNED FORM WITH ORDER

*PAYMENT DUE UPON DELIVERY*

073



EXTERIOR

F150 STANDARD EQUIPMENT

Electronic-Shift-On-the-Fly (ESOF) with 4x4

Axle, Front — Independent Front Suspension (IFS)
Brakes — 4-Wheel Disc with ABS

Electronic Ten-Speed Automatic Transmission
Fail-Safe Cooling

Jack

Electric Parking Brake

Shock Absorbers, Gas — Heavy-Duty, Front and Rear
Springs, Front — Coil

Springs, Rear — Leaf, Two-Stage Variable Rate
Stabilizer Bar, Front

Steering — Power, Rack-and-Pinion

200 Amp Alternator

Bumper and Fascia, Front — Black

Bumper, Rear — Black

Cargo Lamp — Integrated with 3rd Brake Light

Easy Fuel® Capless Fuel-Filler

Exhaust — Single Rear

Fuel Tank

— Standard Range 23 Gallon (Regular Cab and SuperCab)
— Standard Range 26 Gallon (SuperCrew®)

Fully Boxed Steel Frame

4 Hooks — Pickup Box Tie-Down

2 Front Tow Hooks (standard on 4x4)

Mirrors, Sideview — Manual-folding, Manual Glass

Spare Tire Carrier — Rear Under Frame

Spare Tire/Wheel Lock

Stone Cuffs, Front & Rear

Tailgate — removable with key lock

Tires

— 245/70R 17 BSW all-season tires (A/S) BSW 4x2

— 265/70R 17 OWL all/season/all-terrain tires (A/S A/T) 4x4
Trailer Sway Control

o Wheels — 17" Silver Steel

Wipers — Intermittent speed

e Power Windows and Door Locks

SYNC Bluetooth Hands Free Communications

Black Vinyl Floor Covering

Cupholder, deployable — under 20% seat

Dome Light

AM/FM Stereo

e Gauges and Meters — Fuel, Qil Pressure, Transmission
Temperature and Engine Coolant Temperature Gauges;
Speedometer, Odometer, Tachometer

e Grab Handles

— Front — A-Pillar, Driver and Passenger Side

— Rear — B-Pillar (SuperCrew®)

e Horn — Dual-Note

e Manual Air Conditioning, Single Zone

o Outside Temperature Display

Powerpoint 12V — Front

Rearview Mirror, Day/Night

Scuff Plate, Driver and Front-Passenger Doors

Seat, 40/20/40 Vinyl

Steering Wheel, Manual Tilt/Telescoping and Manual Locking
Visor, Driver Side; Visor with Mirror, Passenger-Side
Cruise Control

SAFETY / SECURITY

o AdvanceTrac® w/RSC® (Roll Stability Control™)

e Airbags
— Driver and Passenger Front Airbags
— Driver and Passenger Seat-Mounted Side Airbags
— Side-Curtain Airbags 1st and 2nd row

e Halogen Headlamps
e Rear View Camera

Reverse Sensing System

o Seat Belts, Active Restraint System (ARS). Three-point
Manual Lap/Shoulder Belts with Height Adjusters, Pretensioners
& Energy Mgmt Retractors on Outside Front Positions. Includes
Autolock Features for Child Seats

e Tire Pressure Monitoring System (TPMS)

DRIVER ASSIST TECHNOLOGY
e Autolamp — Auto On/Off Headlamps

Page 2

074




F150 CAB / POWERTRAIN / COLOR OPTIONS

0 4 R AR AB, 8 BED AR O
. O
e 325 HP EcoBoost® V6 with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission $37,645.00 O
e 375 HP EcoBoost® V6 with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission $38,787.00 =
e 395 HP V8 FFV with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission $38,113.00 KJ
‘e 4x4 Option ‘ k Add $4,245.00 P-4
0 PER Ay = =1=1D AR O
" " 'O
e 325 HP EcoBoost® V6 with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission $43,177.00 O
e 375 HP EcoBoost® V6 with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission $44,443.00 o
e 395 HP V8 FFV with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission $43,769.00 a
e 4x4 Option : ' Add $4,545.00 0
O
0 4 R AB 6 BED AR O
e 325 HP EcoBoost® V6 with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission $42,178.00 (m]
® 375 HP EcoBoost® V6 with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission $43,448.00 [u]
e 395 HP V8 FFV with 10-Speed Automatic Transmission $42,774.00 a
o 6-6" Bed Option (not available with 325 HP V6) ‘Add $300.00 f=
e 4x4 Option (4x4 on 6'-6" Bed Super Cab Requires 375 HP V6 or 395 HP V8) Add $5,255.00 a
EXTERIOR COLOR PAINT CODE CHARGE SELECTION
Agate Black Metallic (4] $0.00 O
Carbonized Gray Metallic M7 $0.00 |
Antimatter Blue Metallic HX $0.00 a
Race Red ***Additional Charge Paint**** 85E24 $880.00 O
Atlas Blue Metallic B3 $0.00 a
Iconic Silver Metallic Js $0.00 -0
Oxford White YZ $0.00 p-g
SPECIAL ORDER PAINT:
School Bus Yellow B1 Add $880.00 -
Omaha Orange MB Add $880.00 O
Green Gem GR Add $880.00 =}
Vermillion Red E4 Add $880.00 a
Yellow AT Add $880.00 3

INTERIOR SEATING SEATING CHARGE SELECTION
Vinyl 40/20/40 Front-Seat Standard (AS)  $0.00 SRS - A
Cloth 40/20/40 Front-Seat Optional (CS)  Add $100.00 B
8-Way Power Driver's Seat** Requires Cloth Seating, N/A with vinyl seating 91P Add $360.00 | --a

Page 3

075



F150 OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT

OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT OPTION CODE CHARGE SELECTION
Power Windows/Locks/Mirrors, Remote Keyless Entry, Bluetooth, Cruise Control
Back-Up Camera are all standard and included. Included Included Included
® Tailgate Step w/ Work Surface 63T Add $477.00 (]
e E-Locking Rear Axle XL_ Add $390.00 ()]
o Engine Block Heater 41H Add $175.00 (]
e 8-Way Power Driver's Seat *Requires Cloth Seating* N/A with Vinyl Seating 91P Add $360.00 O
e WeatherTech Floor Liners ‘ S 58C Add $240.00 O
o SYNC4® with SiriusXM Radio, 12" LCD Screen, 911 Assist, Voice Command 524/582 Standard m
e Cruise Control 508 ‘Standard =]
e 103A XL Pkg: Chrome Bumpers, Aluminum Wheels, LED Fog Lamps, Heated Back 86A Add $1,190.00 a
Glass with Dark Tint, Interior Work Surface ]
i Rocome,Upiraes ot and Cporases Seiner ey e o s | asssesooo |
e Integrated Trailer Brake Controller **Requires E-Locking Rear Axle** 67T Add $270.00 O
e Heated Back Glass with Dark Tint 924 Add $120.00 a
]
o L T265/70R17E BSW All-Terrain Tires T7C Add $488.00 a
o Skid Plates (4x4 only) 413 Add $150.00 O
® Grip Strut 7" Powder Coated Aluminum Running Boards LVR Add $590.00 O
o Black Platform Running Boards 18B Add $420.00 a
a
O
O
O
a
a
]
a
o Spray-in Bedliner 96W Add $610.00 =)
e Drop-in Bedliner 96P Add $395.00 O
e Backup Alarm System 85H Add $125.00 [m]
e Daytime Running Lamps (DRL) 942 Add $45.00 ™)
e Driver's Side Whelen LED Spotlight DSS Add $480.00 a
® 4 Splash Guards, Body Molded SPG Add $290.00 o
e Fire Extinguisher with Mount FEM Add $170.00 a
o Extra Key, no Remote KNR Add $60.00 a
e Extra Key with Remote KWR Add $180.00 a
o Service Manual CD ROM SCD Add $375.00 O
o New M, MP, Sheriff License and Title ***Required by ILSOS*** LIC Add $225.00 X
o Transfer License and New Title TLT Add $225.00 =)
o Delivery Single Unit DLI Add $275.00 O
« Delivery Multiple Units DL+ Add $225.00 each (=)
e Agency Pick-up in Greenfield, lllinois - Does Not Include Fuel - $0.00 p-g
e Agency Pick-up in Greenfield, lllinois with Full Tank of Fuel - Add $140.00 a

Page 4

076




F150 OPTIONAL EQUIPMENT

CHARGE SELECTION

LAY

\A\\

CHARGE SELECTION

SELECTION

Page 5
077




MORROW BROTHERS FORD INC. TRADE INFORMATION
CONTACT: Richie M. Wellenkamp
PHONE: 1-217-368-3037
FAX: 1-217-368-3517

ORDERING AGENCY: PselJe)and Gowly Gacest  CONTACT: ~S5LEC Crane

PCeselic Disheted

ADDRESS:  /9Y41, (el Thvogled Ked CITY:  Zlinos 43?/ ~ 41257

PHONE NUMBER: 369-795-/2%95 FAX NUMBER: oy

TRADE VALUE (MORROW BROTHERS USE ONLY) $

TRADE-IN VEHICLE INFORMATION

YEAR MAKE MODEL /BODY STYLE

COLOR VIN #

ENGINE TRANSMISSION MILEAGE

FRONT WHEEL DRIVE ALL-WHEEL DRIVE 4X4 TRUCK 2WD TRUCK

HAS THIS VEHICLE BEEN USED AS A K9 UNIT?

LIST ANY BODY DAMAGE:

LIST ANY MECHANICAL PROBLEMS OR DEFECTS:

YOU MAY E-MAIL PICTURES TO: richie@morrowbrothersfordinc.com

WE WILL TRADE FOR ANYTHING!

Page 6

078



JOHN DEERE

Vendor: Deere & Company 2000 John For any questions, please contact:
Deere Run Cary, NC 27513 Justin Goodrich

Signature on all LOIs and POs with a P & K Midwest, Inc. 21108 Scott Park Road
signature line Davenport, IA 52807

Contract name or number; or JD Quote ID  Tel: 563-386-1432
Fax: 563-388-7943

Sold to street address Email: jgoodrich@pkmidwest.com

Ship to street address (no PO box)

Bill to contact name and phone number

Bill to address

Bill to email address (required to send the invoice and/or to obtain the tax
exemption certificate)

Membership number if required by the contract

o oodoOo o O

Quotes of equipment offered through contracts between Deere & Company, its divisions
and subsidiaries (collectively “Deere”) and government agencies are subject to audit and
access by Deere's Strategic Accounts Business Division to ensure compliance with the
terms and conditions of the contracts.

079



€ Jorn Deere

/i<

W

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580

UEID: FNSWEDARMK53

TO DELIVERING DEALER:

P & K Midwest, Inc.

21108 Scott Park Road
Davenport, IA 52807
563-386-1432
Davenport@pkmidwest.com

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT

Quote Summary

Prepared For:

Jeff Craver

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
Jeff Craver

19406 LOUD THUNDER RD

ILLINOIS CITY, IL 61259

Delivering Dealer:

P & K Midwest, Inc.
Justin Goodrich

21108 Scott Park Road
Davenport, IA 52807
Phone: 563-386-1432

Business: 309-795-1295 jgoodrich@pkmidwest.com
JCRAVER@RICFPD.ORG
Thank you - we appreciate your business!font- Quote Id: 32947617
size:10pt; font-size:10pt; WARRANTY
INFORMATION:NEWUSEDPrices listed include all
applicable bonuses & rebates. FOREQUIPMENT,
PLEASE SEE THE MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY
STATEMENT FOR DETAILS. FOREQUIPMENT,
EQUIPMENT IS SOLD "AS-IS" WITH NO
WARRANTIES EITHER EXPRESSED OR
IMPLIED.font-size:10pt; By signing below, the customer
acknowledges that he/she has received a copy of the
operator's manual for new equipment.
Created On: 02 June 2025
Last Modified On: 05 June 2025
Expiration Date: 02 July 2025
Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE Z997R DIESEL NA $25242.14 X 4 = $ 100,968.56
PowerGard Protection Plan $2,166.00 X 4 = $ 8,664.00
Contract:  IL Assoc of County Board Members 22-04-00777 (PG 12 CG 22)
Price Effective Date: June 1, 2025
Sub Total $ 109,632.56
Equipment Total $109,632.56
Trade In Summary Qty Each Extended
2013 JOHN DEERE Z920M - 1 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
1TC920MCCDT010986
PayOff $0.00
Total Trade Allowance $ 1,500.00
2019 JOHN DEERE Z997R - 1 $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
1TCZ997RAKD050955
Salesperson: X Accepted By: X a0

Confidential



&Y JOHN DEERE

/i<

W
S W AV s -

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580

UEID: FNSWEDARMK53

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT

TO DELIVERING DEALER:

P & K Midwest, Inc.

21108 Scott Park Road
Davenport, IA 52807

563-386-1432

Davenport@pkmidwest.com

PayOff $0.00
Total Trade Allowance $ 10,000.00
Trade In Total $ 11,500.00
* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary
Equipment Total $109,632.56
Trade In $ (11,500.00)
SubTotal $ 98,132.56
Est. Service $0.00
Agreement Tax
Total $98,132.56
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 98,132.56
yo et
slb.2§
ik Asloeag A
Linvi( 9/
oo W 27,4080 27,908
g 27ov0y. 1 25 08 1
Wb 22 T f 9g,132.5¢
f rni9250 78:17%
Salesperson: X AcceptedBy:X____

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE PIK

7 S MoV S

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 32947617 Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Deere & Company P & K Midwest, Inc.
2000 John Deere Run 21108 Scott Park Road
Cary, NC 27513 Davenport, IA 52807
FED ID: 36-2382580 563-386-1432
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 Davenport@pkmidwest.com

JOHN DEERE Z997R DIESEL NA

Contract: IL Assoc of County Board
Members 22-04-00777 (PG ) )
12 CG 22) Selling Price *
Price Effective Date:  June 1, 2025 $ 109,632.56
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price Contract Price|
091STC Z997R DIESEL NA 4 $30,269.00 23.00 $6,961.87 $23,307.13 $ 93,228.52

I

001A United States/Canada 4 $0.00 2300  $0.00 10.00 :

1151  26x12N12 Michelin X Tweel 4 $1,763.00 23.00 $405.49 $1,357.51 $ 5,430.04
Turfs

1506 72 In. 7-lron PRO Side 4 $ 750.00 23.00 $172.50 $ 577.50 $2,310.00
Discharge Mower Deck
Standard Options Total $ 2,513.00 $577.99 $1,935.01 $ 7,740.04

§

et
PowerGard Protection Plan 1 $ 2,166.00 $ 2,166.00 $2,166.00
Value Added Services Total $ 2,166.00 $ 2,166.00 $ 8,664.00
Total Selling Price $ 32,782.00 $7,539.86 $25,242.14 $109,632.56

082
Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

Extended Warranty Proposal PowerGard™ Protection Plan

Commercial Mowing
Date : June 5, 2025

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE Plan Type: New Deductible: $0
Equipment Type ,?Ac())lxinr;lgrcial Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price  $ 2,166.00
Model Z997R Total Months: 48 Powergard List $2,166.00
Country us Total Hours: 1500 Date Quoted June 5, 2025

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
_DELAY_ED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offerec_i later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: | have been offered this extended warranty and

Customer Name — Please Print [v] 1 ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection

(] 1 DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

- If declined, I fully understand that my equipment listed
Customer Signature above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer
to the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

What PowerGard Protection is :

The PowerGard Protection Plan is an extended warranty program for reimbursement on parts and labour for
covered components that fail due to faulty material or original workmanship that occur beyond the John Deere Basic
Warranty coverage period. The agreement is between Deere & Company and the owners of select John Deere
Commercial and Agricultural equipment, who purchase the PowerGard Plans for the desired coverage as indicated
in this proposal.

What PowerGard Protection is not :

PowerGard Protection is not insurance.lt also does not cover routine maintainance or high wear items,or
insurance-related risks/perils such as collision, overturn, vandalism, wind, fire, hail, etc. It does not cover loss of
income or loss of value of crops during or after an equipment failure. See the actual product-specific PowerGard
Protection Plan agreement for a complete listing of covered components, and limitations and conditions under the
program.

Confidential 083

Public



@ JOHN DEERE

Features/Benefits:

PowerGard protection include the following features and benefits under the program :

* Pays for parts and labour costs incurred on failed covered components (less any applicable
deductibles),

¢ Does not require pre-approval before repairs are made by the authorized John Deere dealership,

* Payments are reimbursed directly to the dealership with no prepayment required by the contract holder.

* PowerGard Protection agreements ensure that only Genuine John Deere Parts are used in all repairs,

* PowerGard coverage is fully transferable to future owners, with no transfer fees when coverage remains,

* PowerGard ensures higher resale value and makes equipment more marketable during the sale or trade-in,

» PowerGard allows you to budget your total cost of ownership, with financing available through John Deere
Credit or other sources,

* PowerGard helps prevent large, unexpected repair bills during later years of equipment ownership,in
exchange for a smaller protection fee up front.

Extended Warranty Proposal PowerGard™ Protection Plan

Commercial Mowing
Date : June 5, 2025

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE Plan Type: New Deductible: $0
Equipment Type I\Cﬂgwmgrcial Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price  $ 2,166.00
Model Z997R Total Months: 48 Powergard List $ 2,166.00
Country us Total Hours: 1500 Date Quoted June 5, 2025

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: | have been offered this extended warranty and

Customer Name — Please Print [v] I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
L] 1 DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

: If declined, | fully understand that my equipment listed
Customer Signature above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer
to the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and

limitations of the agreement.

What PowerGard Protection is :

The PowerGard Protection Plan is an extended warranty program for reimbursement on parts and labour for
covered components that fail due to faulty material or original workmanship that occur beyond the John Deere Basic
Warranty coverage period. The agreement is between Deere & Company and the owners of select John Deere
Commercial and Agricultural equipment, who purchase the PowerGard Plans for the desired coverage as indicated

in this proposal.

Confidential 084

Public



@ JOHN DEERE

What PowerGard Protection is not :

PowerGard Protection is not_insurance.It also does not cover routine_maintainance or high wear items,or
insurance-related risks/perils such as collision, overturn, vandalism, wind, fire, hail, etc. It does not cover loss of
income or loss of value of crops during or after an equipment failure. See the actual product-specific PowerGard
Protection Plan agreement for a complete listing of covered components, and limitations and conditions under the
program.

Features/Benefits:
PowerGard protection include the following features and benefits under the program :
* Pays for parts and labour costs incurred on failed covered components (less any applicable
deductibles),

*  Does not require pre-approval before repairs are made by the authorized John Deere dealership,
e Payments are reimbursed directly to the dealership with no prepayment required by the contract holder.

* PowerGard Protection agreements ensure that only Genuine John Deere Parts are used in all repairs,

e PowerGard coverage is fully transferable to future owners, with no transfer fees when coverage remains,

* PowerGard ensures higher resale value and makes equipment more marketable during the sale or trade-in,

» PowerGard allows you to budget your total cost of ownership, with financing available through John Deere
Credit or other sources,

* PowerGard helps prevent large,unexpected repair bills during later years of equipment ownership,in
exchange for a smaller protection fee up front.

Extended Warranty Proposal PowerGard™ Protection Plan

Commercial Mowing
Date : June 5, 2025

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE Plan Type: New Deductible: $0
Equipment Type ﬁ)ﬂzrxir:grcial Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price  $2,166.00
Model Z997R Total Months: 48 Powergard List $2,166.00
Country us Total Hours: 1500 Date Quoted June 5, 2025

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

Confidential 085

Public



@ JOHN DEERE

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: | have been offered this extended warranty and

Customer Name - Please Print I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
[l 1 DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

If declined, I fully understand that my equipment listed
above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Customer Signature

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer
to the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

What PowerGard Protection is :

The PowerGard Protection Plan is an extended warranty program for reimbursement on parts and labour for
covered components that fail due to faulty material or original workmanship that occur beyond the John Deere Basic
Warranty coverage period. The agreement is between Deere & Company and the owners of select John Deere
Commercial anld Agricultural equipment, who purchase the PowerGard Plans for the desired coverage as indicated
in this proposal.

What PowerGard Protection is not :

PowerGard Protection is not insurance.lt also does not cover routine maintainance or high wear items,or
insurance-related risks/perils such as collision, overturn, vandalism, wind, fire, hail, etc. It does not cover loss of
income or loss of value of crops during or after an equipment failure. See the actual product-specific PowerGard
Protection Plan agreement for a complete listing of covered components, and limitations and conditions under the
program.

Features/Benefits:

PowerGard protection include the following features and benefits under the program :

* Pays for parts and labour costs incurred on failed covered components (less any applicable
deductibles),

* Does not require pre-approval before repairs are made by the authorized John Deere dealership,

* Payments are reimbursed directly to the dealership with no prepayment required by the contract holder.

* PowerGard Protection agreements ensure that only Genuine John Deere Parts are used in all repairs,

¢ PowerGard coverage is fully transferable to future owners, with no transfer fees when coverage remains,

* PowerGard ensures higher resale value and makes equipment more marketable during the sale or trade-in,

o PowerGard allows you to budget your total cost of ownership, with financing available through John Deere
Credit or other sources,

* PowerGard helps prevent large,unexpected repair bills during later years of equipment ownership,in
exchange for a smaller protection fee up front.

Extended Warranty Proposal PowerGard™ Protection Plan

Confidential 086



JOHN DEERE

Commercial Mowing
Date : June 5, 2025

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE Plan Type: New Deductible: $0
Equipment Type ﬁ)ﬂgrvr‘;ir:grcial Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price  $ 2,166.00
Model Z997R Total Months: 48 Powergard List $ 2,166.00
Country us Total Hours: 1500 Date Quoted June 5, 2025

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: | have been offered this extended warranty and

Customer Name — Please Print I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
[l 1 DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

X If declined, | fully understand that my equipment listed
Customer Signature above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer
to the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

What PowerGard Protection is :

The PowerGard Protection Plan is an extended warranty program for reimbursement on parts and labour for
covered components that fail due to faulty material or original workmanship that occur beyond the John Deere Basic
Warranty coverage period. The agreement is between Deere & Company and the owners of select John Deere
Commercial and Agricultural equipment, who purchase the PowerGard Plans for the desired coverage as indicated

in this proposal.

What PowerGard Protection is not :

PowerGard Protection is not insurance.It also does not cover routine maintainance or high wear items,or
insurance-related risks/perils such as collision, overturn, vandalism, wind, fire, hail, etc. It does not cover loss of
income or loss of value of crops during or after an equipment failure. See the actual product-specific PowerGard
Protection Plan agreement for a complete listing of covered components, and limitations and conditions under the

program.

Features/Benefits:

Public

Confidential 087



@ JOHN DEERE

PowerGard protection include the following features and benefits under the program :

* Pays for parts and labour costs incurred on failed covered components (less any applicable
deductibles),

* Does not require pre-approval before repairs are made by the authorized John Deere dealership,

* Payments are reimbursed directly to the dealership with no prepayment required by the contract holder.

* PowerGard Protection agreements ensure that only Genuine John Deere Parts are used in all repairs,

* PowerGard coverage is fully transferable to future owners, with no transfer fees when coverage remains,

* PowerGard ensures higher resale value and makes equipment more marketable during the sale or trade-in,

e PowerGard allows you to budget your total cost of ownership, with financing available through John Deere
Credit or other sources,

* PowerGard helps prevent large,unexpected repair bills during later years of equipment ownership,in
exchange for a smaller protection fee up front.

8
Confidential 08



89

"HOLOVYINOOD

FHL 4O ALNIFISNOSIY 3108 IHL Jdv ALI4VS 3LIS NOILONMLSNOD HLIM ATdWOD
OL SNVIW ANV SOOHLIW 3HL 'SIUNAIOOMd JONVITIWOD ANV AL3HVS (NOILONHLSNOD)

1285 51l 4q Pasencs sieays 10 sabey

STOZ 'O 19GUIAON I B1ep [ewaus 95usol| AN
£97980-750 "oN 95U83I]

suiey 3 uao]

“,

pAN

aimeubls

o

s1eg

.
e,
7,29

n

&

110 31815 9410 SWe) oW J3pun 120uIBU3 [EUOISSaj0s
PaU3aIl AT © e | 1l pUe uorsinsadns [euosiad 1osip
A 13pun 10 0w q pasedaid Sem ueid S1 ey K Aqesey |

JINIR

A9 d3dvVd3dd

siol

S133HS NV1d

8-0 01 €-0
¢-0 S3ILILNYND ANV S3LON Tv¥3INID
L-0 133HS ¥3A0D

S133HS 40 X3ANI

NOLLYDQT
\— 1o3roud

0v0156.-60€
6521971 "ALIO SIONITTI
QvOd ¥3ANNHL ANO1 90v6k
LOIM1SIA INYISINd
1S3404 ALNNOD ANVISI %00y

d340T13IAIA/YINMO

ITvOS OL LON

dVIN ALINIDIA

uasdg Los

€ 39vd
40 13v1S

N

NOILYOOT 3LIS —

930vd

400N3 7
2

eacpion | UOWILUG

4 Riva

10°615200¥C # GOr D93

SIONITTI ‘ALNNOD ANV1SI ¥00¥

ONIDV4dNSTY
1IVAL 43AI LVI™HO

HOLOVHINOD NI G3NIVHL LON 33V TINNOSHId O3WI "HI0I440 ALIAvS IHL WONH F18VIVAY
SI $3¥NAF00¥d ISTHL 40 AdOD ¥ 'SIOIAY3S ONIAIANNS ANV ONINIINIONT TYNOISSIH0Nd
3AINO¥d  OHM  SIFAOTANT SLI ¥O4 SIUNA300¥d ALIJVS Q3ILHOQY SYH OIWI

"YOLOVHINOD

3HL 4O ALIMIBISNOGS3Y 310S JHL SNIVAIY 'SIILMILN ANNOM¥OIA0EY ANY Q3NHNG HLIM
Q3LVIOOSSY SA¥YZvH 40 JONVAIOAY IHL ONIANTONI 'ALISVS TS "HINMO ANV ANVANOD
ALIILN "HOLOVHINOD JHL NIIMLIE AILYNIA¥OOD 38 ISNIN ALMILN ANY 40 "0L3 'NOILOILONd
‘NOILOINNODSIA 'ONILNO¥IY "HOLOVHINOD IHL 40 ALIIGISNOISTY F10S THL IHY ONIMNVI
ANV NOILYOI4ILNIAl ‘NOILYOOT ALMILN ANNO¥O 3A08Y ANY A3MNG “3LIS NOILONYLSNOD
3HLNO LSIX3 LON AV ¥O AV LVHL S3ILIMILN 4O NOILY.LNISINAIY 13 1dNOD ANY 318NV
NV 38 OL SHOLOVHLNOOENS ¥O 'HOLOVHLNOO "HIINIONI 'MINMO IHL A8 Q3IN¥LSNOD 38
OL LON SI S3ILIMILN 4O 3ONISEY HO JONISTIHd GIMNdWI IHL "SISOdUNd NOLLONYLSNOD ¥O4
Q3ON3¥3434 38 OL LON 3¥V ANV "ATNO 3SN TYNOLLYWHOSNI HOLOVHINOD ¥OJ NMOHS T4y
3LYWIXOMddY FdY NMOHS SILLIMILN ANNO¥O 3A08Y ANV A3R4NE 3ISOHL 40 SNOILYIOT IHL

JLON ALINILN

*Bip noA aio050q es
“MOJaq S el Mouy|

SNYNLIY XOFTIVIN ANV STHOVOUdAY LTVHASY XIN-LOH Loz
Nko_wz.w_o

50-10008.
0L-106102
90-108L0Z

SONEYIN LNSWIAVC TYOIdAL
S3DIAIA TOHLINOD Dl44VHL
FUNSOTO HTIYMSSOHO O YINYOD MIYM3IAIS

3903 INIWIAVd WONS
(Ww 009) .#Z OL (W §'%) S MZ T2 'SNOILVYIO Q¥-440 S0-90010/
AVMY (W G'%) .51 NVHL JHON 'MZ 12 ‘SNOILYYIdO ¥-440 Z0-100L0/
SONISSOHI NYI¥LS3A3d A1V / 3ONVHLNI  #0-9Z0vZh

SAYVANYLS AVMHOIH




8 Jo g j98us

[450)

§202/62/50 #1ed

U1 Ag pasyoayn

WP :Ag umerq

[ ###4# ON Yoog Pl
QIAHSEY SIHOWE 11V

5202 _LHORIAJOR O

M SLITHS NI - 10'815200VT
awen )i

10°61.52007C
‘0N J09[0id O3NI

SAILILNVNO 8 SILON VH3INID
SIONITII *ALNNOD ANYISI %00y
ONIOVAANSTY VYL HAAN LYIHD

aNNEAY Hise €29

93INIL

10219 11" GNV1IS) 00N

PLOU-LE8.200¥e}# UOREASIBON Wil B siou)

oN

NOLLdIOSHa
SNOISIATY

31va

YOS OL LON
ONMYVIN LNIWIAV INIMHFLNTO a350d0d

SN INIVA MOTTZA 7 “GAL
8 ||_
ezza =

3SVE YOOV ONILSIXT

HLJIA HON} ¥ XO¥cldY 'INIWIAYA SNONIANLIE SNILSIX3:

HONI &'} '03N . XIW ‘§'6T} "3SdN0D 30VANS LIVHASY XIN-LOH:

35V 3LYOIHOOY ONLLSHE!

H1d30 HONI P 'XO¥ddY ‘LNIWAAY STIONINNLIE ONILSXE:

ANAWBAYd 50 3903 l\

FIWOS OL LON

NOIL33S T¥3ldAlL Q380d0dd

YOS OLION
NOILOZS TVOIdAL ONILSIXE

N
AN

‘Q3AINONH 38 TIM NOLLYSNIdINOD ¥IHLO ON ANV WLl AVd FOVANNS LTYHASY XIW-LOH JHL NI G3ANTONI
38 TIVHS INIT LNIVd HSYA-dDIS SIHL ‘MOTIE IVLEA F3S "INIT INIV 3AIM LOO4 € LXIN 330438 dvD/A0VdS
HAM L0048 ¥ HLIM INIT LNIVd MOTIZA HONI ¥ '3AIM LOOZE ¥ 38 TTYHS SANIT NIV HSY-dMS ANIHILNID

"AHYSSIOAN HI
$3d07S ONINNNY 8 SSOY¥O FHL LSNraY OL LTVHASY XIN-LOH 40 SSINMOIHL IHL LSNray TIVHS YOLOVHINOD
"%6'7 03F0XT LON TIVHS HLYd FHL 40 3OS ONINNNY ANV %S’ L A330X3 LON TIVHS 3JOTS SSOMO WNINIXYIN

“ANDINIE YO FUNLXIN 033S INZOVIQY HLIM 03033S 38 ATNOHS NMOHS SLINIT ONOAZS AI8UNLSIA SYAUY TIV

‘030338 ANV NI G374 38 QINOHS LNOHSVM ‘3LIS-440 Q3 TNVH 38 QTNOHS SRIGIT LNOHSYM JLIUONOD *

‘AMVSSFOIN SV JIMIVdIY HO QI0V1daN
ONV IN3A3 NOILYLIHIOANd HOYI ¥3L4Y ANV ATMIIM Q3LOASNI 38 TIVHS STUNSYIN TONINOD NOISOMA

“YFINIONT FHL 40
NOILOVASLLYS 3H1 OL ALISNIA ONY 0700 WHOAINN 40 SSYNO 40 NVLS 400D ¥ SIHSITEVLST YOLOVHINOD
3HL TILNN Q3NIYLNIYW 38 AONY J0V1d NI NIVW3M TIVHS $30IA3Q 10MINOO NOISOMI IONVEUNLSIa
LSV JHL 40 SAVQ 12 NIHLIM Q38ANLSIT SYIHY 11V 033S TIVHS HOLOVMINOD 3HL ‘(NMOALAHS HILNIM SV
HONS) SAYQ 12 NYHL HIONOT HO4 AAANIASNS ATINVEOJWEL ¥O ‘3L 1dWOD NIZE SYH NOILONMLSNOD FONO

“TYANYA TOYLNOD NOISOY3 3LIS NOILLOMHLSNOD SIONITT 40 JLVLS THL ANV
SNOILYINO3Y TOYLNOD INIWIGIS ONV NOISOHI ALNNOD ONYISI ¥OOH JHL OL IHIHAY TIYHS HOLOVHINOD

FIOS OL LON
TIvVL3d LNIOr-1Lng

3dO’IS %6’ G330X3 LON TIVHS ANY HLONZI NI

§3903 7
0} 38 OL SQAN ¥FVL HLdIT 4 AUIAT HOS » il

3901 LVOOHOVL

INSWAAY HLYd ONLLSIE

FOVAUNS AIVelZY
— — . _3SVA C35040Nd
HO 3OVRINS QTN

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII >
— AT T
lllllllllll J— ;
(Fdors xatﬁé/N

02Z=1

FOV4HNS ONILSIXT:

ANIOPM-LLNE SHL ONITIIN OL ¥ORid

[t (o1
NIOF-LLNE OL TYLNIAIONI) LNOMYS FAINOHd: AVTSEAO YIH
QIS0dOYd

ANFWIAVG ONILSDE L3N
(23 HOV3 SONINYYAM TT8YLOF1FA HUM HONI-S NIYMITIS 20d J1X0L| g
T aX0S HOLYd dINIS LTVHASY XI-LOH] <
(22 A0S HLd3d 1IN ‘FOV1d5d ONY SAONZY L1VHASVXIN-LOH] 7
&0 [ €
6EF A0S 7
TEE [l 155 LV00 VL) STVINALYIN SNONINNLIG|
ANVND [ LN W3l Avd ool | wau
STLLLLINYND 40 AAVYINAINS

“U3HSIT8VLST NOILYLIOIA ANV 03 TTV.LSNI 38 AV SIUNSYIN ¥IHLO MO JONIH LIS LN 3z
38 TIVHS Sdvdl INJNIQ3S AMYHOAWIL TIVWS ONV SIHOLIA NOISHIAID "SIILIALLOY HLIM JHIJMILNI TTIM
JON3H 17IS 40 AONIST IHL FYIHM "NIDIE SNOILVNILO ONIAYHD HFL4Y JTISSOd ATaVNOSYIY SY NOOS
SV QITIVLSNI 38 TIVHS STUNSVYIW TOULNOD NOISONZ ONINIVWIY JHL ‘SNOILYYIJO ONIGHNLSIA HINYS ANY
40 INIWIONINWOD FHL OL ¥ORd ( 318ISSOd F¥IHM ) GITTVLSNI 38 LSNIN STUNSYIW TOULNOD NOISOUI 11V

"OVINVA ANV ONRNIYJIY HOL 3T9ISNOCSTY 38 TIVHS YOLOVYYLNOD
3HL "SLNIWIACHJWI ONILSIX3 FHL LO310Md OL NOLNYD ¥IdOMd 3ISIOWIXI TIVHS HOLOVMINOD FHL

b4 "SNOILYINDIY ANY SMVT 318YOFTddY 7TV HLIW FONVA¥000Y
NI NV J1I§-440 4O QISOSIA ATHIJOUd 38 TIVHS SNOILYYIJO NOLLONHLSNOD WOM ONILLINSTY siygad TV

"AVMH0"LHOR 2179Nd ¥O ALYIdO¥d DONINIOraY OLNO ANOd OL ¥O NIVHA OL H3LYAM MO TIV LON 0d 'ANOd
‘el OL ¥ILYM ONIMOTIV LON ‘SVIUY NOILONHLSNOD 3HL NIHLIM SIWIL 1TV LY JOVNIVHA IALLSOd 30N

Z "ILYINIXONdY 3HY SONWAVIA THL
NO NMOHS SNOLLYOO™T ALITILN ONILSIXS ISNIdX3 SHOLOVNLINOD JHL LV GIMIVAIY 38 TIVHS SNOILYEIdO
ONIOYYO ONY ONHONIML A8 03SNVD SIIIULS O3AVA HO/NV SILLMILN ONILSIX3 OL JOVAVA ANY
“4NO00 SONMYYA FHL HLM SLOTANOD ANY I MZINIONI 3HL AJLLON ONY NOILONYLSNOD OL HORd SAILILLA
ONLLSIX3 TT¥ AdIM3A TIVHS MOLOVMINOD JHL 'SONIYNA 3SIHL NO NMOHS LON ANV ONIGNTONI ‘S13INLS
‘0L G3AVA ONY SIILIILN ONLLSIX3 TV 103L0Nd OL MOLOVMINOD FHL 40 ALMIBISNOJS3Y 3HL 38 TIVHS 1l

OLIATHL IDYAVA
QIONY OL ANV NOLLYOO] LOVX3 ANV JONALSIXI HIFHL ININYILIA OL ALIMISISNOSIY SHOLIWHLNOD FHL SI
LI 'NOILONHLSNOD ANY ONINNIOFE OL HOIUd YIHY NOILONHLSNOD IHL ASNVIN HO NI SANITONLLSIXA HIFHL 40
NOILYOOT Q1314 SHL 804 ANVAWOD ALITLLA HOVA LOVLINOD OL YOLOVHLNOD FHL 40 ALNIAISNOJSIY AHL SI L

o

‘NOLLIQZ LS3LYT 'STOUNOSTY WHNLYN 40 LNINLYVAIA SIONITI FHL 40 SANVANVLS IHL ANY 2202

'} AMVNNYF 03.LdOaY ‘NOILONYLSNOD 39AI¥8 ANY QVYON 04 SNOLLYOILIOAS Q¥VANY.LS NOLLY.LHOJSNYHL

‘g 40 ININLHY4IA SIONIT FHL HLM ATdWOD TIVHS SNY1d ONINIINIONT 3STHL NO NVMOHS SLNIWIAOHIINI TV
SFLON WHINID

Ad S0%07 G202 62 Aon ‘KopeinaL

ey ey v v p e ey« 2]




€91

11 :Ag pawoayd -

. . .3 | Tyt
. . . - ‘. . (1-ss oo VL) b
:Ag ume. - - - - ~ - ‘ > — NLive
LEECELTSI R . ». - . @ . . 0N L0 XN Se-T SN0
4 0N Yoog p e e . ... - ‘ . - -
TIAUIET STHOM TV : 5
STOZ. FIOE)LB@-
Ha5123HS NY1d - 4081520052
‘aueN 4

8 J0 ¢ Jeeus
. . . - , _ ‘ ‘ . ‘ . . ‘ STVRIELYA SNONINALIE. ..
- = ~ - - . - . OVAINS LWHASY XIN-LOH
o o - . - AS G0y
1061520072
‘0N 108[0id DINI

W

seozezise eea

‘ ; : - ; SEir S ; ; BRe ; : ANIOr LLNE — IYAOA3Y
g il ! e s e o g Cieeeiis S 30VANNS LIVHASY XIN-LOH
- n st AS TL ) [ e gl e S s .

_ . - el WA NS IVHISY XIN-L0HE 0 . o . . . . . -

- >  ___  HONI-9 YIVM3AIS 00d 0X0i = | .

~

- - ... - . . 2 . >

s - - @

- v - - = . .. @ e - |
- - 3 = - - ... - s .

=
w_,
af
H.
[
Z
m

- S rien . o . - 7 ] -

(1-Ss 1¥00 3av1) e T . « : -

SZ+11 VLS - 3N HOLVA

SL+2C VIS -

Gk

L

‘ALNNOD aNVISI MO0Y

S133HS Nv1d
ONIDYAUNSIY VYL HIAN LYIHD

SIONITI

07 = L :3vos

s = ™ |

] o7 o 0z or

Wid 0S760°F G207 ‘62 Aon Kopsnul

MO H™SITIHS NV —

s i e e s = 2 = Z g

16249 11°GNVISI %008
ANNIAY HIST 823

... _ =

N

\
\

.. . - SONINIVA F16v10313

.. ‘ - 81067 |
. . - _ . - = - - . - (1-ss 1¥00 VL

A

¥100-LE0.00'¥614 UoRRIR oy Ul UBioq sioug

— = - -

OINIL

256 0are06 2093
VLS - ANITHOLYW

SISUTRLBOE H

ki - e ... . STYRIEALYA SNONIWNLIEE F
JOV4ANS LTYHASY XIN—LOH
¥E iz % s s 2 £ BRI SRy Z i e
- = % . - . A - - -

S e : e 0SN ', 0, XIN ‘S'6=T1 3S¥N00
1 > it e 2 - = - AS blL
- - o 2 - = ‘ - = LNIOM LLNE — TYAONI¥ 2
... e et . - . . - - . yiHns LvHdSY XIN-LoH
= 2 - z =~ - -~ 2 - 2 = 2 — > = -

= B
. s @ @

- ~ ~ = - - ___ = @ @ -

“ON|

LY0D YoVi)_ . f . \m@\*ﬂu . = .

_ . ~0SN Y,0, XIN ‘58— - .

. . - . | 0Y4unS LTYHdS e ... .

- it Y ‘ -~ - - -

N\

. = “ s

A

ST+LL

N

HLd3Q TINd 'JOV1d3Y ANV SAOWIY LIVHASY XIW-L10H  RRRERRRRZRRS
HOLVd dIS LIVHASY XIN-LOH ZZZZZZZ3
OGN Q. XIN '5'8"11 'ISUNO0 0VAUNS LIVHASY XIN-IOH  Bsssssssssrsiss]

E\ELE]]

NOLLJRIOSIA
SNOISIATY

O = .1 :3V0s

e —r—— VAOQMOD 3AY HLEL OL N IAV HLSH L / SAIMA FHOHS T3

NOYAE 130d 40 HLYON

31va




pretecion e S133HS Nv1d

SLSUeRL 80T Ha

24002519.01
PYRIGHT 2026

NOLLJRIDS3A o)

r4

24002510.01- PLAN SHEETS_Pi
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
Field Book No: ###4#|
Drawn By: JRM
Checked By: LLR
Date: 05/29/2025
Sheet 4 of 8

INSAY HIST €79 g
93 N | I@& SIONITI "ALNNOD ONVTSI 500N §
N ONIOVAMNSTY TIVHL HIAR 1VINO 'g

File Name:

SNOISIATY

SCALE: 1" = 40"

NORTH OF PORT BYRON
ELM SHORE DRIVE / 115TH AVE N TO 13TH AVE CORDOVA

e

-

-
o

-

A

R

LEGEND:
SR, HOTMIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, IL9.5, MIX "D, N5

[ZZZZZZZ HOT-MIX ASPHALT SKIP PATCH
BRRRRETRRIZTA  HOT-MIX ASPHALT REMOVE AND REPLACE, FULL DEPTH

oWl .
2@l o \
N W\ o
" i
\\\ NN h ?\\W‘?‘ﬂ"’%ﬁtg o W “\\r“
N N oz L
. a N L
\ .
R & N W
W RN N A
N R R 3 T
o e .
L L - v*g\m\w:

_

-~

T
R

-

RN

R W
AR N AT
R AN
a L
Nl A A
AN A \ IR
IR RRNAR Y A
R AT A
L L N
. L .
.
R T
L .
. . N .
T \ .3*"“ W N N
A L L .
A R MRV A
N L LR o
%° - L .
A R i}?ﬁi{.‘ A
N .

-

(TACK COAT S5-1)
-

-

-

0.5 LB

3.0 TON
2 BITUMINOUS MATERIALS

-

- 10'x10° PCC SIDEWALK 6~INCH
WITH DETECTABLE WARNINGS

SR AN R
AW L o

TACK COAT S5—1)
509.0 (B

N

52 sY

-

=

_
.

NORTH OF PORT BYRON
ELM SHORE DRIVE / 115TH AVE N TO 13TH AVE CORDOVA

HOT—MIX ASPHALT SURFACE
REMOVAL — BUTT JOINT
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS

- (TACK COAT $5-1)
HOT=MIX ASPHALT SKIP PATCH

-

- L . .
R g N L
L o . -
AT N i R A\
. 20 - o
SR L L i N
R o NN Ny N ARATIRR R
LRR s N L R
N N TR
e
e . -

SR R AR N i& N
.

-

.

\

:
i

SR N
a“

—

A

-
=

=

-~

A

-

-

-

CH -
__WITH DETECTABLE WARNING!

:»f%
-

»—""’-c,{%’i”"

_
.

“«

-

a

-

10’X10° PCC SIDEWALK 6

N

_

-

-

N

_

=

=

A‘\:\*w:

-

.

-
-

-~

=

=

.

L

N
R

A
TR

-

-

SL+2C YIS -

92

MO’ HASLTIHS NYId
Nd 287605 §202 '6C Aop Kopainuy




4

oo saess v g
et v riar s

OIFNIK

S133HS NY1d

SIONITH ‘ALNNOD ANVISI MO0y
ONIOVAHUNSIY VAL ¥IAN Ly I

OPYRIGHT 2025
RESERVED

24002518.01
AlLLRIGS

IMEG Project No:
File Name:
2400251001 - PLAN SHEETS_PH
Field Book No: ###4#|
Drawn By: JRM
Checked By: LLR
Date: 05/29/2025
Sheet 5 of 8

-

o

-

-

LEGEND:
AT, HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COLRSE, IL-5, MIX DY, N50

40"

ERRRIIRIIZZS  HOT-VIX ASPHALT REMOVE AND REPLACE, FULL DEPTH

SCALE: 1" =

20

AR

-~

-

NORTH OF PORT BYRON
ELM SHORE DRIVE / 115TH AVE N TO 13TH AVE CORDOVA

.
-

-~

>

-

.

-

-

.
-

.

-~

=

-

:/:2

8+5F V1S - ANIT

LS = INITHOLVW
= e

.

N

AR
L

s

RN
L

A
N

A

A
L
N

=

.

5982 1B

_ (TACK COAT SS-1)

AR
AR R
‘g}vﬁ*“ TR

-

-

S

-

-

-

.

8.2 SY

= HOT—-MIX ASPHALT SKIP PATCH:

HOJ_V

20

NORTH OF PORT BYRON
ELM SHORE DRIVE / 115TH AVE N TO 13TH AVE CORDOVA

SCALE: 1" = 40

AN
R

RN

oo

.

%
=

N

N
L

R

.

=

.

=

—

-

CAMP

-
-

. R

N

.
5

-

.

i

10'x10' PCC_SIDEWALK 6—INCH
TH DETECTABLE WARNINGS

8.3 TON

BITUMINOUS MATERIALS
(TACK COAT SS—1)

HOT~MIX ASPHALT SURFACE

REMOVAL — BUTT JOINT

HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE
COURSE, IL~9.5, MIX "D", N507

WO HASITIHS NV —

Wel 20°DVE GZOT ‘6T Ao *kopsiny

\.13




F100-£50.00'¥31¢ UoSRARIBaN il uboq souy

31va

NOLLJINOS3a

SNOISIATY

Zoas'snrens v
EL90'S8L608 Hd

PElal

40218 1 ONVISI 00U
3nany

&

S133HS Nv1d

ONIDVAUNSTY TIVHL AN LYIND is

SIONITI ‘ALNNOD ONYISI MO0y

IMEG Project No:
24002519.01
File Name:

24002510.01- PLAN SHEETS_PH

OPYRIGHT 2026
ALLRIGHTS RESERVED

Field Book No: ####|

JRM

Checked By: LLR
Date: 05/29/2025
Sheet 6 of 8

Drawn By:

40
20

g
°Ig s
&
Q
8

NORTH OF PORT BYRON
ELM SHORE DRIVE / 115TH AVE N TO 13TH AVE CORDOVA

-

LEGEND:
AR HOTMIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, IL-85, MIX 'D", N50

[ZZZZZZZ HOT-MIX ASPHALT SKIP PATCH

-

-
-

RRRRRACIRIRRSA  HOT-MIX ASPHALT REMOVE AND REPLACE, FULL DEPTH

-

L

o

-

.

fé

—1)

_ BITUMINOUS MATERIALS

A

A

-

(TACK COAT sS

_

L

SN

_

=

=

L

\
L

R

N

R

W

40
49

20 0
SCALE: 1"

40

NORTH OF PORT BYRON
ELM SHORE DRIVE / 115TH AVE N TO 13TH AVE CORDOVA

~9.5, MIX "D",
TERIALS

OURSE, IL.
BITUMINOUS MA'

N

1

BITUMINOUS MATERIALS

HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE
(TACK COAT SS—

REMOVAL — BUTT JOINT

11.3 sY
HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE

COURSE, IL—8.5, MIX "D", N50O

1.3 TON

.

N

-

-

-

—

5 Z

\
WY

AN

=

MO HESLIINS NV —

89+16 "VLS ~ NI

00

HO.

=

ERUR
Y

A O

LN e

LYW

T

o

-

-

—

-

.

10°%10° PCC SIDEWALK 6 INCH -

-
.

_WITH DETECTABLE WARNINGS .

.

s

=
—

=

-

=

Rd BUDLIC 520z '62 AoN ‘Kopiniy




FLO0-ZE0/00'V314 LoRensiBay uud ubKaq siouy)
Em R S133HS NVd sz | 5% 228l |n
— E— : gawl l@ﬁ SIONITH 'ALNNOD ONV1SI %00H §§ Ezéég 3% g (.I) ;
SRR . ONIOVAUNSTY TIVHL H3AN Lv3uD [2%(5 1ias 3 § slgl |2

02+€0) "VLS - INIMTHOL!

-

", NSO

.

-

-

F

-

-

-

=

-
~

88.6 SY

7

£z

2

-

12.4 sY

N

OT-MIX ASPHALT REMOVE

AND REPLACE, FULL DEPTH

HOT-MIX ASPHALT SKIP PATCH

ERRRRERRIT  HOT-MIX ASPHALT REMOVE AND REPLACE, FULL DEPTH

B, HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, IL-9.5, MIX D

S
[
<
o
o
N = A W
L U A N \
L. L \ ~ S SR
&l ) - N LR
A w W RLRVRN
z E g o
3 o 2 8 \Za W LR
- x AN & J LR
S A = - sl
B 3O o2 N R
N A = N N SRR
oM. . . Tu - .
N 15 - iy 2l e §8 . - T
RS R TR R < 2 AN W AR
N . L o N ] N S
- - E = sy - L
5 T N o A AR
g . - g do N L
ofy 2 L S oM 3 2z L L
! o N 3 L < L L
N o AR R
o
N N

20

_
_

2 \
W A A
A A i N
R R AN R N
. L e \.:v?@:\ ° R TR
N A\ A ¢ AN N T
““\:\‘Vsn. A a:;%}i.
N e
EY' A§x§§»$\

-

LR
L \ .

=

N

-

AR

-

AN

7
-

-
-

A
T
AR

A

,“. =3
k3
L e BT
N - . g':'-) L
T N AN
L .
\ 9 L < LA
2 . 7 L
MR =4 A & AR
\ o = o L
- N L = .
RN <9 A a R
R =0 R =z n
\ = L <
\ L35 L N
cg L L
ha z L i
N 22 LR R AIIRTR
w:w EE s R
B R AT
AR AR R AR
LD SRR N DR
R N N I
N - W L
A & N A LR
S ) N L
AN A R
S e
. .
.

&
N

AR

-

-

o

.

-
_

-

-

AR

~

tj

NORTH OF PORT BYRON
ELM SHORE DRIVE / 115TH AVE N TO 13TH AVE CORDOVA

=
=

—

NORTH OF PORT BYRON
ELM SHORE DRIVE / 115TH AVE N TO 13TH AVE CORDOVA

N

L
. E
N N TR
LN N L
S ak\v N
A A W
i L
T .
. . .
R R
R N NN IR
. N SRR
N \ SRR
N L
I Y R
N LN
S B
R MERRR AR R
‘?\:\}‘\‘:\f‘» AN o A,mn;'-&;:::-; \
R R
A RN
AR SN
. .
\ A
N
N AR
s TN
) : AR R
A
.

9.

.

=

.
-
”‘“w:%

N
A

-

;-

_

-

b

N

\: N
N

o

o

95

MO He SITIHS NYId — TAD\NDISIO 10° L,
M L2701 G207 '6¢ Ao Kopsinyy




9L00-1£B100PB1# UDRERY i b Souly

NOLLdRIOSTa 0]

-4

SNOISIASY

28659821608 v 219 4 aNVISt YoM
98608 Hd W

OdNI%

S133HS Nv1d

SIONITI *ALNNOD ANYISI MO0Y

ONIOVIHNSIY TIVHL ¥IAI LVIHD '

2
i
R
<

24002519.01

File Name:

24002518.01- PLAN SHEETS_PH

OPYRIGHT 2025
AlL RIGHTS RESERVED

Field Book No: #i###|

Drawn By: JRM
Checked By: LLR

C-8
Sheet 8 of 8

Date: 05/29/2025

40
= 40

20
SCALE: 1"

40

NORTH OF PORT BYRON
ELM SHORE DRIVE / 115TH AVE N TO 13TH AVE CORDOVA

N

IR

R
AR

N

RN

LEGEND:
UBSSEEREE HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFAGE COLRSE. IL-S5, MIX 'D", NSO

EXRRZZRIKIGS  HOT-MIX ASPHALT REMOVE AND REPLACE, FULL DEPTH

e

-
—

=

-~

-~

-~

.

.

AN
SRR

VRN
A

HOT-MIX ASPHALT REMOVE |
AND REPLACE, FULL DEPTH |

.

-

-

.4,,
_

.

=

-

.

-

-

-

A

2

N

=

-

—

-

-

<

=

=

-~

.

e

-

=

R
N

.$viv~§§3¢"¢\§§§(‘.:w;2

I
N
AR
AN R

-

_

e

W

A

-

7
-~

L

=

o

i
o

=

D
WA

R

o

N
Y

=

N
R

>
-

7.1 SYZ

-

0.8 TON
32180

BITUMINOUS MATERIALS £

L—-9.5, MIX "D", N50
(TACK COAT SS—1)

-

REMOVAL — BUTT JOINT

HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE -
HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFAGE

COURSE,

TR N
AR

A
.

“0L+Y1L VLS - NI AOLVIV

40"

SCALE: 1"

40

NORTH OF PORT BYRON
ELM SHORE DRIVE / 116THAVE-N TO 13TH AVE CORDOVA

W
M
LRI

1.1 SYE ¢
HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE

~_COURSE, IL-9.5, MIX

R

REMOVAL — BUTT JOINT 2

T-MIX_ASPHALT SURFACE -

. A

W

AR

L
e

L

.

L
LN

\

L
L
L

LR

146.4 TON
BITUMINOUS MATERIALS

L L

L
LR

.

e

COURSE, IL-9.5, MIX "D", N50 %

o

W

L
L

BITUMINOUS MATERIALSZ
(TACK COAT SS~1)%

-

-

.

ASPHALT REMOVE 4

_ AND REPLACE, FULL DEPTHZEZ

ANITHOL

10'%10' PCC_ SIDEWALK 6~INCH

AN
)

o

L

A

AN

2

-

A

L
AR

L

e

YN

WITH DETECTABLE WARNINGS ..

i

-

o
-

B
-

L

.

L
A

.

AR

L
e

LR

.

TR

L
DAY

NN

N
R
L

96

OMT HATSLITHS NYTd =

TAD\NOISION 10

Nd SE01E G202 62 Aop ‘Aopsanyy




Forest Preserve District Fores erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

Actuarial Service Proposals for Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)
The District sought proposals for actuarial services to complete the Other Post-
Employment Benefits reporting. This reporting is a GASB requirement and reporting is
utilized in the District annual financial statements. In the previous two year’s the
District has utilized the services of USI Consulting Group and the fee associated with
the annual reporting totaled $12,400 for FY 23 & 24 or two-year period. A notice was
place in the Dispatch/Argus on May 16, 2025. Proposals were to be submitted no
later than close of business on June 6, 2025. The District received four proposals for
actuarial services and the list of firms with their location and fees associated are as
follows:

Lauterbach & Amen, LLP, Naperville, IL
FY 25-$4,670, FY 26-51,710, FY 27-54,950, FY 28-$1,820 Total $13,150

Nyhart, Indianapolis, IN

FY 25-54,300, FY 26-52,100, FY 27-$4,600, FY 28-5$2,200 Total $13,200
(Additional fees would be assigned if required to breakdown results into groups, for
two groups there would be an additional 10%, then 1% for each additional group)

PRM Consulting Group, Rockville, MD
FY 25-$6,000, FY 26-$3,090, FY 27-56,365, FY 28-$3,278 Total $18,733

USI Consulting Group, Brentwood, TN
FY 25-56,600, FY 26-54,800, FY 27-$7,000, FY 28-$5,100 Total $23,500

Ms. Palmer, Ms. Van Daele and | reviewed the four proposals and evaluated them on
their experience (especially with lllinois units of government), ability to complete the
valuation within the time frame requested in the RFP, and cost. The group focused on
cost and spent the review looking through mainly the proposals from Lauterbach &
Amen, LLP and Nyhart since there was only a $50 difference in fees over a four-year
period. There were no substantive issues in which would disqualify any of the
proposals submitted. Both Lauterbach & Amen, LLP and Nyhart had multiple
references and had the most prior work experience with units of government in
Illinois. It should be noted that Lauterbach & Amen, LLP is a vendor of Rock Island
County currently. All of the firms had ample amounts of experience with their
actuarial teams. Nyhart proposed a detailed timeline to complete the services in 8
weeks and Lauterbach & Amen, LLP outline was 8-10 weeks. Both firms noted that
the timeline would vary as it is dependent on.the District providing the required
information in a timely manner throughout the process of developing the reporting
requested. The recommendation is to accept the most cost-effective proposal from

Lauterbach & Amen, LLP.
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo - Amd&wa Forest Preserve

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Leam | PLAY! 097



CLIENT RICFP
4
r JoB# 24-RICFP-0264
JOB NAME Planning
COMMUNICATIONS™
DATE June 6, 2025

FY25-26 RETAINER
WEBSITE MEMO

RICFP Website

Currently, MindFire does not host or manage the RICFP website. Next year, we would like to recreate
the current site, host the site and provide ongoing support as needed. The recreation of the site would
include:
1) Recreating:
a. The overall layout of the site, including the header, footer and mobile navigation.
b. The homepage & internal pages (including hero images and content).
c. The custom sections (ex: various activity pages)
2) Migrating the information from the current site to the new site.
3) Includes hosting fees and web maintenance as needed throughout the year.

Indian Bluff Website Redesign
This site needs to be redesigned from the bottom up to compete with other courses locally.

1) Re-engineer into WordPress to provide an easier-to-manage CMS.
2) Redesign the website
a. Homepage should:
i. Provide visuals that show off your course and facilities and engage players.
ii. Design homepage to tell your story quickly but visually and drive users to top-
trafficked/KPI internal pages.
iii. Highly visual CTA Tee Times booking.
iv. Stylized Google map to provide visual driving directions to the course.
V. Modernize code
b. Internal pages are lacking in design and content.
i. Tell your story better with new optimized content.
ii. Add photo galleries as applicable to increase excitement and engagement.
iii. Add applicable internal links to pages that are logical to the content.
iv. Add hero images at the top of the page to display the course and amenities.
V. Modernize code
3) Optimize your mobile responsive design for smartphones - scores are UX/Ul scores are the
worst here.
4) SEO Optimization
a. Analyze keywords and competitors to weave top-ranking keywords into the page and
technical aspects of your site to drive more traffic and revenue.
5) Logically standardize your navigation across all pages
6) Add player and facility user reviews to your site for endorsement power and viral reach.
7) Promote Outings and Events better and add reservation features for events and outings.

N 3 4 B _p <= —_—

MindFireComm.com | Le Claire,IA | 855.646.3347 | ©2025 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.

1 098



CLIENT RICFP
4
r JoB# 24-RICFP-0264
JOB NAME Planning
COMMUNICATIONS™
DATE June 6, 2025

YEAR OVER YEAR DIFFERENCES

Fiscal Year FY Total Budget Notes
FY24-25 $ 58,475.00

Includes everything from the FY24-25 budget and the
following:

- Additional Indian Bluff ed cal

- Indian Bluff website

FY25-26 $ 80,225.00 |- RICFP website

Difference $ (21,750.00)

WORKING WITH MINDFIRE COMMUNICATIONS

MindFire Communications Inc. customizes its branding and marketing approach to each client to
ensure the branding program meets your needs and achieves your goals.

All fees include two rounds of client revisions to concepts presented, including both copy and design
changes. Most agency services are progress billed on a monthly basis. Terms are net 30.

This estimate does not include travel, printing, sales tax, mail, freight or delivery. The estimate is
subject to change if project parameters change and is valid for 30 days.

N 3 4 B _p <= —_—

MindFireComm.com | Le Claire,IA | 855.646.3347 | ©2025 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights reserved.

2 099



Z0OO DIRECTOR EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
AMENDMENT 5

The Parties, Lee Jackson, “Zoo Director” and the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District entered into an Employment Agreement, “Agreement” on the 29th of April, 2016. That
Agreement is still in effect. The District and Zoo Director agree to the following modification to
the compensation provisions of the Zoo Director’s Employment Agreement;

1. Zoo Director’s annual salary is presently $128,891.60 annually, which is calculated
as an hourly rate of $61.97 per hour for a 40-hour work week for payroll purposes.

2. Zoo Director agrees that beginning July 1, 2024 the annual salary shall be
$129,891.60, which is calculated as an hourly rate of $62.45 per hour for a 40-hour work week for
payroll purposes.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County has caused
this Amendment to the Agreement to be signed and executed in its behalf by its President and duly
attested by its Secretary, and the Zoo Director has signed and executed this Agreement, effective

upon mutual execution by the Parties.

Zoo Director Forest Preserve Commission President
Lee Jackson President Kai Swanson
Date: Date:

Forest Preserve Secretary
Karen Kinney

Date:

100




T Jo T 9bed

INd ZE:ST:0 ST0T/S0/90 U0 Janes) Jar Ag uny

zeozg'ean 88 LS°€6L'LT £5'9072€T 00* 9b'$78'ET 00°000°0ST 00°000's 00°000'S+T SUOISS32U0D YNig pul £5°79€
00'SZ W (00'001) 00°0v€ 00 00'S8 00°0v¢C 00° 00°0tC SUOEAIRS3I JB3|RYS HNig Pul 95'79¢
0T'/bS'ST 08 11°260'9 68'206'€T 00° ¥6'LES'y 00°000°0€ 00" 00°000°0€ s394 doys oid S@LbE
$8'460'bL 68 Sb'69%'8 GS'0€S'TL 00° 6L’ 00'000'08 00° 00°000'08 sassed uosess yn|g uelpur bO'LbE
0£'S8E'vbS L8 8£'609'98 79'06£'€4S 00° 0b'658'90T 00°000'099 00°000'00T 00°000'095 93} J|0b ynig uelpur €0°LbE
anig ugipuy - 78 Emﬁ_ﬁmmmﬂ ang
£1°(72'59T$ %18 68'€90'vb$ 1T TH0'b81$ 00'0$ G/'9SE'TES 00'507'87Z$ 00°000'G$ 00'S0T'€7¢$ sjej0L Jepunyy pnot - 16 uswiliedaq gng
ST'E9T +++ 00 00 00° 00" 00 00’ 00 anjeA abenjes 10 yun( Jo s3fes 11°26€
00'651'8 £0T (00°559) 00'559°0T 00° 00'0£b'2 00°000'0T 00° 00°000°0T sajes Jaquul] 10°26€
TLET +++ 05'+8T (0s°+81) 00° 00'T 00 00 00° ANUIARL IS0 - SNORUR|IRISIIA $6'69€
00 +++ (0£°85€) 0L'8€€ 00 00° 00 00 00 $321n0s 33eAld 1) SUOINHIU0) 0T'¥9¢
yE'€0L'2T ¥6 €291, LL°€8T'TT 00° 05°£00'2 00°000°2T 00 00°000°2T SUOISSDUO0D U1 380q pUnyL pno7 §5'79¢
00'9/6'87 18 00'¥52'92 00'9%2'82 00° 00'T46'C 00°000'SS 00" 00°000'SS Sejuad Jeoq Jspunyy pno ¥S'79€
00°SSS 89 00'SSE 00'0SZ 00° 00°04T 00°S0T'T 00 00'S0T'T uoneAIssal J33faYs Japuny pno £5°79¢
00'S20'S 201 (00°52) 00°SZ0°S 00° 00° 00°000'S 00 00°000'S $934 Jwiad Assydie Jspunyy pno S0'LbE
'TLS'60T 88 98°7ZT'LT P1°LL8'LTT 00 STLLLET 00°000'SHT 00°000'S 00°000°0bT 93 Japuny L pnoT 20°LbE
A2puni] pnot - 16 EwEﬁmmmm ang
66'GZE TPT$ %8L £0°22L'Eb$ 16'/15'95T$ 00'0$ 6/'505'2T$ 00°00£'00Z$ 00°000°S$ 00'00£°S6T$ s|Rj0L WeMmIulL - 06 Juswiedeg gng
0b'8T +44+ (00°681) 00°'68T 00° 00291 00° 00’ 00’ anjea abeajes 1o junf jo sajes T1°26€
00'0bL'y 65 00'96+'€ 00'00's 00° 00'860'T 00°005'8 00’ 00°005'8 Sales JaquilL 10°26€
00°25F +4+4+ (96'895) 96'895 00’ 96'9/ 00° 00° 00° SNUIASJ 330 - SNOSUR|[RaSIN $6'69€
00°008'0T i (00°056'6) 00'056'6 00° 00°002'T 00° 00° 00° $304n0s 33eAld 1) suonnqLIuo) 0T'+9€
05'500'€ 9 9z'6L1'E $£'078'T 00' ¥9'/6€ 00°000'S 00° 00°000°S SUOISS3UOD Haml 75°79¢
00°0T0'T 6L 00'0T€ 00°06T'T 00° 00°0ZT 00°00S'T 00° 000051 SUOReAISSSI J3)3YS YoMl 15°79¢
00°04S 6bT (00°8b1) 00°8bt 00 00" 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 93} UINJR1 OU A3 Meml T0°LbE
60°0££'02T vl €1'T65'LY [TL0V'LET 00° 6T'T0b BT 00°000'S8T 00°000'S 00°00008T S99} oMl 00°Z¥E
semiuilil - 06 ewyedsg gns
00°0$ %0 00°005°2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°005°Z$ 00°005°'/$ 00'0$ sjgl0] spueds - g€ JuBwpedag gng
00° 0 00°00S'Z 00’ 00 00° 00°00S'2 00°005°Z 00° uonessagaInna-sjuelb (207 0L'L£€
srusis - 4T ucmgﬁmamm ang
68'+95'668'T$ %007 (+9'Gb/$) $9'0bE 2hL'1$ 00°0$ £5'855'89% 00'665TH2'1$ (00°06t'951$) 00°580°868'1$ sjpi0) UopRASIUILPY - 0T Jusliuedsg ging
00° +++ (z0'e86) 20'€86 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° weJBo.d oeq ysed 4y buelswhed 90'69€
80'T00'6T 8 £8'/5€'T VAVAZA] 00’ 00’ 00'S85'Z 00° 00°585°Z $324n0s 33eAld 4y suoiNGLILO) 0T'b9€
£9'59€'€ 799 (#0'808'2) #0'80€’E 00° 00° 00°005 00° 00°00S 06, 152421U1 5,10103](0D 0€'19¢
L1°1£0"6L ¥0T (a7 ] £TYSE'ES 00° $€°089'S 00°000'08 00°000°0T 00°000°0L sBuIUIeD JUSWISIAUT 0T°19¢
1€'861'821 86 $1°9/5' 98'€£6'€82 00° 60'8£8'29 00°075'882 (00°06+'991) 00°000°SSt anuaAal Juswade|dsy ST'sge
0T'€98'69€'T 00T 89'S9k TEPESPIE'T 00 00° 00°000'59¢'T 00 00°000°S9€'T soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE
Yo ASIUIIDY - T uﬁmEﬁmmmﬂ ang
BAIBSI 159404 - 7L ucmrcﬁmnwo
INNIATY
BAIEBA4 153404 - LT DUNY
QLA iB2A Joud p.ooy suoioesues | suoipesues | saouBIqWNIUT suonoesuRl | 196png SjusWpUR WY 10bpng uondunseq JunoNy JUNODY
/pasn % QLA - 3°6png QLA alA HIUOW JuB1IND papuswy 196png paidopy
sroury] Ypmo)) pueps] Yooy
PLOSI
JUN020Y dnjjoy apnpx3d JAI9S9Idq
§7/1€/50 918Q 03 JedA (23514 35910,

1oday 2ouewiopdd 3obpng



T 40 7 9bed

Id ZE:ST:H0 §20Z/S0/90 U0 JaAeI) o[ A uny

11°814'288% %69 0b'768'£5E$ £6'T££'808% 00°0$ Ob'ETL'TITS £€'$29'991'1$ £€'T£0'181$ 00°£55'586% Sje10) uonENSINUPY - 0T Juswedsq gng
€926 0 7187261 00 00° 00° 2L'152'261 7L 15T'T6T 00 007 IqeiN 03 Jajsuel | Emmm
00'2£0's8 00T 00° 00'2£0'S8 00° 00° 00'2£0'S8 00° 00'2£0'S8 SaIURbY 19Ul 03 Jagsuel) 21166
00'002'S +++ 00° 00" 00° 00 00° 00’ 00° Spun4 4310 01 Jajsued| 17°166
0S'LTH'0vT 00T 0s° 0S'20Z'bET 00° §2'975'59 00°€0Z'pET 00* 00°€0Z'PET 159.9)U] 00'2/8
00°000'502 00T 00 00000072 00° 00° 00°000'0T2 00’ 00°000°0T2 ledputid 00'148
00* 8 7€'519'66 89'T06'8 00° 89'106'8 00°£15'80T 00’ 00°£15'80T 000/5$ 42A0 Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'89Z
00° 00T 00° L9'TTT'T 00° 00° [9°T2T'T [9'TTT'T 00° 666'F$-000'T$ uswdinb3 3 yoepy 00'+9Z
00° +4++ (95'8TT) 95°8TT 00 95'8TT 00 00° 00 asuadxa xe3 Apadoid 00'669
£6'615'26 08 0Z'S0T'¥T 08'182'¥6 00° $£'920'T1 00°/8€'811T (00'88€"¥T) 00°S/L'2€T [eN32R13UOD SPISINO 00'b9
61°186'8T 01T (z8'824) 78'€81'0C 00 00'0Z€'T 00°S5+'61 00° 00'SSH'61 sdiyssaquisw g seng 0029
00° +4++ 00" 00" 00° 00 00" (00°005'T) 00°00S'T DduRURUIRH B Sieday 00°8€9
00°S9% € 00'28€'C 00'89 00" 00’ 00°0S+'C 00* 00'05+'C Buneoidng g bunuiid 00°5€9
00°070'Z 9zt (zz'8p8'T) TT'€T0's 00" £8'SS 00'SLT'L 00" 00'SLT'L Buiysiignd 00°v€9
£6'THE 44 S6'458 16'6€T 00° 00° 6'60'T (80°50¥'1T) 00'005Z [eAelL 00°€£9
68'659'T 82 £0°065C £6'600'T 00 £1°66 00°009'€ 00 00°009°€ suonesiuNWWwio) 00'Z€9
£€'88¢'8Y 00T (99°88) Sb'205'8C 00° S1°28C 6L'E€TH'ST 61'8€E'LT 00'S£0°TT SIDIAIDS [RUOISSBJ0.d 00°7€9
00°025 vl 1€°4b0'T 0£°0T0'E 00" 00 19'£50't (6€726L'T) 00°058's uonesnp3 g Bulurel | 00°0£9
05°585 +4++ 00° 00’ 00° 00 00 00’ 00° S|ealpoLiad g syoog 00°£2S
00 +++ 00° 00 00° 00’ 00° (00°002) 00°00¢ saseydind poo 00'92S
8€'69/ 8 69'151Z 1€°861 00° 86'6C 00°0S€C 00° 00°0S€'C 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'+2S
S9'T6b L Pb'€L0'T 95°9L 00’ 00° 00°0ST'T 00" 00°0ST'T saljddng @aueuuIR|/I1eday 00°€ZS
66'+9€ 0 00°0S€ 00" 00 00 00°0S€ 00° 00°0S€ saliddns bupessdo 00'22S
87’1921 16 81'ST 78'%85 00° 00° 00°009 00" 00°009 sa1|ddns 2210 00°12S
00’ 00T 00* £9'vb0'C 00° 00 £9'%b0'C €9'pbS'T 00°00S Buiop/wiopun 00'bTH
78'€ST'9L LL 88'£08'TT ££7209'Ck 00° 70°20€'y ST'0TH'SS (SL'ThY'L) 0025879 syyeuRg Ly|esH eaAo|dw3 00°€TH
AN SOT (09'92) vE'895 00 6£'89 YL THS YL THS 00" awiIsAQ 00°ZTH
£0'29€'£9T 68 00'85H'TC 00°TZ6'991T 00 £T7°986'61 00°6££'88T (00°000'5) 00'6L£'€6T sobem pue sallejes 00'TTH
uonRENSIUILPY - 0T WAWeda( gng
BAIBEBA 3153404 - 72 uﬂmgtmamm
ISNIdX3
90'THE'€L6'C$ %E6 09'PbE'E1TS 0b'S6E'+88'C$ 00°0$ £6'b6Y'1LC$ 00'0b2'£60°€$ (00°066'c£$) 00'0££'TET'E STVLOL INN3ATY
90'THE'€L6'C$ %E6 09'bbE'ETTS 0b'S6£'488'2$ 00°0$ £6'v64' 1L 00°0v2'£60°E$ (00°066°€€$) 00'0££'TET'ES S|PI0L BAIBSRI 352404 - ZE  Juewpeda(
Sb'TTEL9L$ %L8 ZE'¥08'811$ 89'GEH'108% 00°0% 96'€L0'b¥1$ 00°0b2'0Z6% 00°000'S0T$ 00°0v2'518% s{ei0) gnig uelpul - z¢  usunedsq ans
85'GST +++ (LE'%0T) L£40T 00° 05'ST 00° 00’ 00° 2NUAIY di] - SnoauR|[ROSI 96'69€
(61°90T) +++ 8T'bbT (81vp1) 00’ (95°2) 00° 00 00 SNUBARI J3L30 - SNOBUR|[2OSII $6'69€
iy ueipuy - 78 wcwrcﬁmnwm ang
BAIDEDIG 150104 - £ JUBUedsq
INNIATY
DAIBSDAS 152404 - 02T DUN
(LA 4824 JOLid pooy suoioesuR | suoioesues | saoUBIgUINDUg SUORoRSURL | 19bpng sjuswpuswy 196png uondunssq Junoy UNoY
/P3SN % QLA -32Bpng aLA ala LAUOR JuRIND papuswy 196png paydopy
Souf([] AInoy) puersy oy
pLgsIq
N0y dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AI3SIId

GZ/1£/50 918 0} e |edsid

}oday 2cuewioldd 19bpng

15910,



1 40 € obed

IWd ZE:ST:¥0 §20T/50/90 uo JaAen) Jar Ag uny

05°999 00T 00’ 8E'vhb 00° 00’ 8E b {3244 00° SWIHIAO |BUOSEIS 0121
vb'GE8 121 (88'+82) S2'ST9'T 00 88'+8C LEOPE'T LE°0VE 00°000°T awaAQ 00'ZTH
00°£T1'9€ L9 GL'€€6'TT S7'990'Lb 00 00°0£0'S 00°000'0L 00° 00°000°0Z sabe g seliejes [euoseas 08Ity
14195022 €8 L1°08L'SE 69'STL'08T 00" 0b'196'2C 98'56+'91¢ (PT°Lbb"8Y) 00'€t6'#97 sabem pue saliejes 00T
Jspuniyj pnot - 16 Jusuedsg gng
02°£2£'999% %88 68'£97'29% 0S°£60'0Lb$ 00'0$ 79'859'£5$ 6€°G9€'2ES$ 6£°786'C1$ 00'€8£°616$ SIEI0L ¥SMIUKIT - 06 Jusledag Ons
6L°€€8'T 8b TTTTPE 68'880'€ 00° €5°€TE 00°005'9 000059 00 994 2DIMSS pleD UpaL) 00°€48
60°566'6bT 4+ 00° 00 00° 00’ 00° 00 00 000°5$ 4an0 Juawidinbg g yoep 00892
78'505'ST1 +++ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00 00° 000'ST$ 49A0 2in3onnsesu] 00°29¢
00°007°0Z 00T 00 00°969°0T 00° 00* 0096901 0096907 00° 000'$ 4an0 Bullepowsy buip|ing 0099/
10724991 00T 00 L0'%££'0C 00 00° L0bLE'0T L0'bL£'0T 00° 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B yoely 00492
00* 00T 00° £6'€5L01 00" 00" £6'€S2'0T L6'€SL'0T 00° 666'1$-0002$ 24nPnseYUT 00'€9Z
78'/59'€ 88 SSYIL SH'S0T'S 00° 16°88€'T 00'028's 00' 00'028’s [eN}DR1UOD SPISINO 00'%b9
98'/£8' 68 £0°26L £6'7HE'9 00° 9€'TZ0'T 00°0bT'2 00" 00°0¥T'L sjejuay 00'6£9
£1°/25'8 00T 09" 8/'0T0'8T 00° 0b'S9b'T 8€'T10'8T 8E'TTT 00'006'£1 aoueURUIRY B Siledoy 00'859
7L°L88'TT /8 1Y'STE'T £5'p60'ST 00 G6'SLE'T 00°0Zb'LT 00° 00°0ZH'L1T saoIMRS Al d1gnd 00°££9
00" +4++ 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00° (00001) 00°00T Bunesidng g Bunuud 00°5€9
00°00€ +++ 00’ 00" 00 00 00 (00°s€eP) 00°SEb Buiysiiand 00'v€9
0€'8€T 00T 00" 8615 00 00 8615 (zs 08t) 00°000'T [oARIL 00°€£9
S1'658'9 9 v1'$90'€ 98'026'€ 00° (Y48 ¥4 00'586'9 00° 00'586'9 suoiedIUNWWOoD 00'Z€9
65'95€"L 00T 00 82'80b'9 00 002, 82'80b'9 (22°169'%) 00°00T'TT SIAISS [RUOISSDJ01d 00°7€9
00°0ST +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 (00°002'2) 00°002'C uoneonp3 g Buluies | 00'0£9
00° 00T 00° L1°0€ 00" 00° L1°0€ LT°0€ 00* S|ealpoLiad g sy oog 00°£2S
08'9L6'T 9z 1z°0ze's 6L'6/T'T 00 PEH8E 00°00§'t 00° 00005y Saseyaind poo4 00'92S
0S'TZH'8 00T 00 £8'856'61T 00 00 [8'856'6T £8'856'61 00 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 R sjoo . |fews 00'v2S
L1°€8€'8 01T (95'106'T) §0°£25'0¢C 00° 95'T06'T 6+'529'8T 6b'SL0'S 00'0SS’€T saliddng soueusjulejy/iieday 00°€ZS
£9'8£7'8¢ L6 L0°€69 LS'TUK'6T 00 66'tb1'y £9'591°0Z (9€'50€'12) 00 TZ¥'TH saliddns Bupetado 00725
00° Sb 8/'18 289 00* 00° 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST saliddns 20130 00°TZS
98'668 00T 00 SL'8bL'T 00° 00 SL'8bL'T SL'89 00°001°2 Buipojn/wioun 00'bTH
95°00Z'TH LL 68°TLL'YT 11'2b'6b 00° 75°€8L'S 00°SHT'¥9 (00°000'S) 00°S¥2'69 S}youag YyfesH aa4ojdwig 00°€TH
05'8€C 00T 00 T T4 00 STTT ST'9Ze STaT4) 00° SWIHIAO0 |eUOSERS 01'ZTH
00 4+ (b6'+82) ¥6'¥8C 00 $6+8¢ 00 (00°000'T) 00°000°T SWILBAQ 00'ZTH
88'T/S'ST YL €5°/p1°0T 05'258'8¢ 00 05'296'S £0°000'6€ (£6°666'ST) 00°000°SS sabep g salie|es [euoseas OT'1ITH
99'€£/'281 06 L6°ST1'ST £0'198°92¢ 00 16'L20'CE 10°£86'152 (66°6£2°0T) 00°£92'797 sabem pue ssiieles 00°TTH
deMIUlL - g6 Juslupedsg gqng
00°0$ %00T  00°0$ 00'0S8'TT$ 00'0$ 00°0S8'TT$ 00°0S8'TT$ 00°058'T1$ 00°0% sjeloL spuesn - 5 wswedaq ans
00° 00T 00 00'0S8'TT 00 00'0S8'TT 00°0S8'TT 00°0S8'TT 00° SDIAIDS [RUOISSBJOId 00°1€9
sjuzIn - g¢  Juawedsg gng
DAITSDIG 152404 - 72 JusluMedaq
3SNIdX3
BAIDSDI 158404 - OET  puny
1A 1BoA 10lid P9y suoijoesuelj suoijoesues | SaoueIquInNoug suoijoesuRl | uwmnsm Sjuswipusy uwm_u:m :o_uatummo Junoy JuUnoY
/P3SN % QLA - 326png QLA alA LaUO JRND papusuly 13bpng paxdopy
stouyy([ 43uno) pues] Poy
PLSI
unoooy anzom Spnaxy Okw.u&w@.u%ﬂ@ o
S§Z/TE/S0 218 0} 4BDA [2ISI4 15310

Hoday asuew.ioidd y20bpng



$T 40 { 9bed INd Z€:ST:¥0 5T0T/S0/90 uo 4one) Jar Aq uny

11°666'€ 00T 00 66'€TL'9 00° 00° 66'€2L'9 66'€TZ'E 00°0TS’E 000'T$ 4epun dinb3 g sjoo] |lewS 00'¥¢S
08'819'61 ¥8 [b'899'p £5°180'¥C 00 95°0Sb'E 00°0S4'82 00 00°05.'8C sal|ddns aoueua)uley/liedsy 00°€ZS
£€'969'1C 6L VA £5'9/L'81 00 0Z'60€'T 00'¥59°€T (00°90%'1) 00°090°SZ sal|ddns asipueydsaiy doys oid sdzes
$9'075'68 06 T1°L01'6 88'/85'6L 00 £0'209'81 00'569'88 00° 00'569'88 saiddns bupelado 00'zzS
00’ 0 00'S2€ 00° 00 00 00°52€ 00* 00'S2€ saddns 2210 00°'12S
90'181'T 89 TE'€S6 89'9¥0'C 00° 00 00'000€ 00 00°000€ Buiyzop/wioyun 00'+TH
#0"9Eb’€S 68 SELLY'L §9°£9L'19 00 '69€'y 00'S¥2'69 00° 00°S¥2'69 siyauag YpjeaH aaAo|dwy 00°€TH
00’ 00T 00° TH'922 00° 00’ T5'92 922 00 SWIHAAO [RUOSERS (arai
LSLY'Y 00T (z€28) €€'SLSL 00’ 8£'89 96'vS'L 96'7bS'C 00°000's BWILAAQ 00'ZTH
£0°7b8'61T 88 0£'8£5'02 87'G/0'SST 00' ££'002'0€ 86'€59'SLT 86'€59'0T 00°00059T sabe g seliefes [euosess OT'TIH
£0'81£'pST 06 86'5092C 70'882'LST 00° 6b'06T°0€ 00'+6€£'58¢C (00°000'5) 00'¥6£062 sabem pue saliejes 00°'TTH
4ng uepul - Z6  uswiedag gns

66'V81'T/V$ %L 75°926'LL1$ 98'169'25v$ 00°0$ 61°099'8v$ 8€'899'0£9% (z9'824'LE$) 00°/6£899% slejo) fepunyy pnot - I Juswniedag gns

6£'9L0'S 06 ¥6°vLS 90'STH'S 00" ¥T 9L 00'0009 00°0009 00° 924 2DIMIBS pleD paLd 00°€/8
6+'202'82 6 00°€9'st 00'008'£2 00 00’ 00'€LP'TL 00°€/¥'0T 00°000°T9 000°S$ 4aA0 Juswdinbg ¥ yoey 00'89/
77'85€'91 80T (8+'86€'T) 8b'Evb'61 00 8b'86€'T 00°5+0'81 00'GbSbT 00°00S'€ 666'p$-000"T$ JuawWdINb3 g yoep 009/
68'082'T1 4+ 00° 00" 00 00° 00° 00’ 00° 666'#1$-000'2$ 2INPnseyul 00°€9Z
00 +++ (S1°862) ST'8HC 00 ST'86C 00 00 00 666v$-0002$ sbulpiing 00'29.
€8'/77's 68 #8828 9T'1S4’9 00’ 4414 00'082°L 00" 00°08¢°L [eN1DR13UOD SPISINO 00°v+9
00°0T€ 0 00°0T€ 00' 00° 00° 00°0TE 00 00°0T€ sdiyssoquisw g ssng 00°Z+9
56'00% 1L v9'L6T 9E'H8p 00" 06'€L 00289 00" 00289 sleyusy 00'6£9
SH'99¢'6 $0T (s€'820'1) vLb8'LT 00° GE'820'T 6£9T8°9C 6£'995'T 00°052'SZ soueUBURY B Sieday 00°859
$£'802'91 /8 60°2L1'E 16'278'1¢ 00 $5°659'T 00°0005C 00’ 000005 sa0IMRS AN dand 00°££9
00°'SZ 00T 00 9L bIET 00 00° 9L vIE'T 9/°68L 00°S2S Buneoidng g bunuid 00'5€9
00402 €5 00'8z€ 00'2L€ 00 00' 00°00£ 00° 00°00Z Buiysiignd 00°v€9
00" +++ 00" 00° 00" 00 00 (00°005'1) 00°00S'T oAl 00°€€9
9z'0¥C's [ #9'68€'C 9£°090'9 00° TT6SL 00°05+'8 00’ 00°05+'8 suopesIuNWWo) 00°Z€9
SE'6EL'Y 9L GL'699'€ ST'SI8'TT 00° G6°80T 00°S8+'ST (00°000°9) 00°S8+'12 SADIAIDS [RUOISSRJOId 00'T€9
00005 1€ 00°€€L'T 00°'£8L 00° 00° 00'025°C 00’ 00'025C uonednp3 g buluiel 00'0£9
16'£90'C 85 L0'0ETC £6'696'C 00 €7'S8T'T 00°00T‘S 00° 00°00T's saseydind pood 0092
€L'8LL'T 6€ 1£°0L0'L 62°9b'y 00° 86'156'T 00°ZbS'TT (00°€£v'0T) 0002022 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'%2S
v 1911 95 £9'95£'0T LE'€S0'ET 00 08'T€0'E 00°0T+'€C 00° 00°0T#'€Z sa)|ddng saueusjulely/lieday 00°€2S
96'€8b'T w ETPIT'Y £8'09T'T 00° £8'068 00'SL2'S 00 00°SL2's sal|ddns bunelado |ejual Jeog ¥g'zes
99'022'¥C w £5°96£'TC LPpTL'sT 00° 8/°T9b'T 00°TZT'LE 00" 00'TZT'LE sa1iddns Bunesado 00°72S
Sb'9 (44 9b'ZT vS'ZE 00° 00" 00'Sk 00" 00°'SH sa1|ddns 20130 00°'12S
[44 XA 001 00° Z1'1€9'T 00° 00° [4 R34 [AWES 00'001'2 Buyioln/wiopun 00'bTH
PE'€5695 [ £0'5920Z LY'L16'TS 00° 05°250's 05°281'eL (05°866'S) 00'181°6/ syjeusg yieaH saAoidwy 00°ETH

JBpunyl pnot - T uswuedsg ang
BAIBSDId 159404 - ZE  Jusiuedaq

ISNIdX3
BAIRSDA 359404 - OET  pung
LA 4BBA J0Ld Doy suonoesuRl | suoipesuel Sa0URIQUINIUT suonoesuel | 19bpng SJUSWPUSLIY 10bpng uondudsaqg JuUNoIY UN02Y
/pesn % QLA -196png aLA aiA U3UO JUBLND papuslly 196png paidopy
stouy((] 4iuno) pueps) ooy
0buwwm%%mmﬂ
UNoY dnjjoy apnppxd d

GZ/1£/50 218 01 JeaA |RISHH ]S940

}oday ddueuw.olidd y9bpng



b1 40 § 9bed INd ZE:ST:H0 §202/S0/90 U0 Janes) yar Ag uny

2T ¥69'018'2$ %6L 69°79£'969% £0'684°119'C$ 00°0$ 14'881'9GES$ 7/'€S1'80€'E$ ZLETH'ILTS 00'0£L'TET'ES SIV.LOL ISNIdX3
T¥69'018'2$ %6L 69°Y9£'969% £0'682'119'2$ 00'0$ 14'881'9G€$ 2L'€ST'80€'ES 2LETH'ILTS 00'0££TET'ES S|P10L BAIRSaId 3159104 - £ uswedaQ
[7/T1'ees %0 00°v2E'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'2€2$ (00'9£9'£1$) 00°000°0Z$ S|e10L Y3ed i d4 - 86 Juswiedsg gng e
1L'¥6V'8T 0 00°'vZE'T 00 00° 00° 00'2€'T (00°9£9'LT) 00°0000Z 000'ST$ 42A0 B4NPNIISRHUT 00729,
0S'2€9'% +4++ 00° 00" 00° 00 00° 00* 00° S3DIAIDS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
uied @Mig 44 - 86 usunedeq gng
87'620'T1$ %38 20'121'2$ £0'££6'ST$ 00°0% 09°0£1$ 60'850'81$ 60'06L'6$ 00'892'8$ 51210 ¥led souriiog - £6 Juelupedag gng
H'vL0'y +H+ 00° 00° 00 00 00° 00° 00 000's$ 42A0 Juswdinbl g yoew 0089/
00° 00T 00 00'0£9'0T 00 00" 00°0£9'0T 00°0€9'0T 00 666'¢1$-000'2$ inpniseyu] 00°€9Z
75'69L'T 01T (00°5ST) R 00° 00°SST $9'685'T (9€°011'T) 00'004'C [eN32R13U0D SPISINO 00'b+9
00 00T 00° S6'SET 00 00° S6°SET S6'SET 00° slejusy 00°6£9
00°'S0% +++ 00 00' 00° 00° 00 00° 00 adueUB IR g Sliedsy 00'8€9
86'599 9e Pb'ST6 95'¥2S 00* 09'ST 00°0b+'T 00° 00°0bb'T sa1MRs AN 21and 00°££9
G8'788 9S 80°CT9 26'L9L 00 00" 00°08€'T 00’ 00°08€'T SUOIIEDIUNWWOD) 00759
0S'1€2' 00T 00 0S'8¥T 00° 00° 05'8pT 05'8bT 00 S3VIAIBS [BUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00 00T 0§ 05'688'T 00 00’ 00'988'T (00'%1T) 00°000'C saliddng soueusjulely/ieday 00°€ZS
00° 0 00°8%Z 00" 00’ 00° 00'8¥L 00° 00°8%Z saliddns Bunjessdo 00228
Njigd 2oUBLIOG - 26 ume,tmmm.m ang
LE'209'9vL$ %06 98'78.'€6$ £9'08'258$ 00°0$ 0£'GET'92T$ £5'€92'96$ £5°HET'9TS 00°621°0£6% sjej0] ynig usipul - 26 juswniedsg ans
(£6900) +++ [43:133 (ze8e€) 00 (b€°0ST) 00 00 00 sapusby 12430 03 Jaysuel| 21°166
S/'S0£'6C 00T 65" 0S'/LY'TE 00° 05°768'C 60'8Lb'TE 60'8Lb' 00'000'£Z spund 130 0} Jajsuel| 11'166
00'8ST'¥T 8L 8€'T09' 79'86£'91 00° $5'79L'T 00°000'1Z 00'000°S 00°000'9T 924 221035 pleD 1pa.) 00°€/8
68'£5T'61 00T 10°0ST 66'6VE'Th 00° 00 00°00S 2k (00°005°2) 00°000'05 000°S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 13 Yyoep 00'89Z
€E°81L'S 00T 00 00'866'0T 00 00° 00'866'0T 00°'866'0T 00° 666'F$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 8 yoew 00'%92
€L LTT (€5'%9T'T) £5'651'8 00° 98'69T'T 00'566'9 00 00°566’9 [eneUOD 3PISINO 00'++9
00°SLS'T 69 00509 00'SHE'T 00 00°0€T 00°0S6'T 00 00°056'T sdiysiequiaw g sang 00'Zb9
[4'569'y SL L6'0K0'T £0'661'€ 00° SL'T0T 00°0v2't 00’ 00'0¥2'y sjeusy 00'6£9
88'90%'Y 901 (91°'8£8) 91'8/8'ST 00 o€zt 00'000'ST 00 00°000'ST dueUAUIRK g Sliedsy 00'8€9
£1°€66'v1 (44 L6'Pb'9 £0'565'91 00° 80'9Z€'T 00°000°€2 00° 00°000°€Z s92IM3S Al 21gnd 00°££9
00" 1€ 00°0vC 00°0TT 00° 00 00°0S€ 00° 00°0S€ Bunedydng g bunuid 00'S€9
L1°020'T ¥T L1'616'C £2°0€6 00 00" 00°0S8'€ 00’ 00'0S8°€ Buiysiignd 00'bE9
00’ 00T 00° 09'S91'C 00° 00 09'S91'2 09°599 00°00S'T [eresL 00'€£9
S6'92€'9 8 96'8TH'T $0°12L'9 00" 89T 00°0ST'8 00’ 00°0ST‘8 SUONEDIUNWWIOD) 00259
£6'1£2'9 00T (££89) £E'810'ST 00° 95'GZT'E 00'056'¥T 00 00'056'p1 SADIAIIS [BUOISSDJOId 00°TE9
ST'9b Y44 (66°052) 6b" ISP 00° 66'0S¢C 05°102 (05°8€£D) 00°0¥6'C uonesnp3 g buiures| 00°0£9
$6'bET +4+4+ 00' 00’ 00 00° 00° 00’ 00 pood doys old 5d'92S
L0'THT'E9 96 06'€18'C 0T TTH' 9 00 £1'0Sb'HT 00'522'0L (00°000'9) 00'52¢'sL saseydind pood 00'92S
4nig uelpul - 26 Juswyedsg gns
BAISSDIL 158004 - 22 ucwﬁﬂmawm
IsNIda
BRI 152404 - BLT  pUnd
QLA {83 I0td p.ood suoioesuel suofjoesued | SasuRiquUInoug suoipesuel uwmnsm Sjustipusily ummﬂam :o_un_tummD JUNo2oY Juno2Yy
/pasn % QLA - 396png alA alAa IUOW JUHIND pspusly 126png p=1dopy
siouf[] 41umno)) pwesy Yooy
PLOSI
N0y dnjjoy apnPx3 IAIISIIq

1S910,]

GZ/1€/G0 23eQ 03 1eoA [edsl
Hoday aouewioudd 39bpng




1 J0 9 obed

INd ZE:ST b0 G202/S0/90 U0 JaneL) Jar Ag uny

$0'25¥'022'€$ %98 77°825°L0L$ 20'SEL'00F v$ 00°0$ P1'69T'LTV$ $2'£92°801'S$ YT TITPET'TS 00'1S0'b/6'E$ STVLOL INNIATY
$0'25¥'02L'€$ %98 70'825'L0L$ 20'SEL'00F b$ 00'0$ PT'69TLTb$ $2'€92'801'S$ YTUTTPET'TS 00'150'v26'c$ 51210 BAIDSBA 359404 - ZE  Wewpedag
8/°£00'09€$ %S6 0£'Z€1'65$ 8b'SH9’L/6% 00°0$ 00'0$ 8L°LLL'TE0'T$ 8L'LLL'TE0'TS 00°0$ s|pI0] sjuRLG - g Jusupedad ang ]
00" 00T 00" 00°000°0Z 00° 00 00°000'0Z 00°000'0Z 00 pund UORIN.SUOD B 153104 JO ASQ WO Jajsuel| 8F°T6E
00° 0 7L°15T'T6T 00 00 00° 7418761 2L'152'T6T 00 puny [esouab d4 wouy Jgysuel) 09°'T6€
00°058'T PSP (£6'29¢£'80) £6'/L€'9€ 00’ 00° 00'ST0'8 00'ST0’8 00° $304n0s 3jeALId 1) SUORNGLIUOD 0T'bos
9€°/8L'9¢ 8 wL8TH'T ¥£'85S’€T 00 00 9b°LL6'ST 9b°LL6'ST 00 uoneanagainnd-suelb (2207 0L°LE€
6€'¥H9'TST +44 00° 00 00’ 00 00 00 00° onea.oa.rgaInynd-suelb [eispay 0L'TEE
£0'724'69T S1T (TZ'sL1'1TT) 18'80£'/58 00 00 09°€£5'9L 09'€£5'9bL 00° 1106 |essusb-sjuelb |eispay 0T'T€E
g3ugas - §2 u:wr:.w_mnmm ang
00°0ST 00T 00 00'Z8 00 00° 0028 00°C€ 000§ anjeA abeAjes 1o jun( Jo sajes 11°Z6€
16'688'G0C 1L £5'8€5°08 LS TOP'¥6T 00 00" 00°000'54Z 00 00000542 Xe} [3J0UW [330Y WOy J3jsuel ) 29'T6€
£€'92L'62 +44+ 00° 00" 00° 00 00’ 00 00 puny [esauab d4 Woly Jajsuel | 09°'T6€
vi'8Y 04§~ 60'SEE (60°582) 00° (£5°5b) 00°0S 00° 00°0S 9NUBASL B30 - SNOSUE||DSIIA $6°'69€
00’ +++ (16'€28'1) 16'€2S'T 00° 16'€28'T 00° 00 00 sleaA Joud 1oy s3eqdal/spunoy £6'69€
12'6/8'6T 001 00 W'v96'18 00 00°229'6C 'v96'18 '96'09 00°000'TZ $921n0s 31eAtid J1j suolNqLIUC) 0Tv9€
00°0ST'9 €6 00°0S5 00'052°2 00 00°0SZ 00°008'Z 00° 00°008°Z SIUR4 3SNOY PUMO 007 09°29¢
S6°L6V'ET 6€ G2'097'1T STBEL'ET 00° 0L 00°000'S€E 00° 00°000°S€E SUOISS30U0D 007 65°79€
91'500't 00T 00° PEY66'E 00° 00 PEY66'E PE¥69'T 00°00€'T 06, 124211 5,10103]|0D 0£'19¢
79'206'12 001 00 9£'960'9k 00° £5'809'T 9£°960'9% 9€'56+¥9€ 00°'T09°6 sBujules JuawISaAUT 0T'T9€
00'000€6 6L 00'+9€'ST 00°9€9'¥6 00° 00'099'¥C 00°000°0ZT 00° 00°000°0ZT 99} bupysed ooz 1€'L6E
ST'T68'T 00T 00° pE8hL'T 00° €5°4S YE'8YL'T PE8HT'T 00°00S'T 98} UONRAISSUOD) B UDIeasay 00Z 0€'L¥E
pL €07 ¥IT 8 6/'569'0€ STHOE'6ET 00° 1T°01€'4T 00°000°0LT 00" 00°000°0LT 5394 diysiaquialu 00Z 60 LbE
£6'£20'€8C 9L [8'65+'88 £1°0p5' 182 00 £5'/£0'08 00°000°0LE 00 00°000°0LE doys yib 00z 8T LHE
0T'€5+'29 08 00'S0¥'LT 00°565'29 00’ 00'12.'6T 00°000's8 00° 00°000°s8 S99 UOfelS pady [ewiue 007 LTLYE
00'69+'65 08 0026271 00°80.'SS 00 00°S9.'T 00°000°0L 00 00°000'0Z S93) SJURAD [e3dS 007 97’ L¥E
00°009'T 0s 00'9vL'T 00'+SL'T 00° 00* 00°00S'€ 00° 00°00S‘€ 599 U2ea.N0/MOYS [ewliue 007 YT LbE
00'0¥9°9¢ 85 08'508'8€ 0T'¥56'TS 00° 00'T¥b'8 00'09£'16 00° 00°092'16 599} weJbo.id uoneanps 0oz £T'LYE
06°£60'022 99 06'€8'90T 01°959'602 00° 05'915'49 00°0059T€ 00 00°005°9T€ S99 Ulel} 007 T LYE
08°292'0L S 0S°€19'Th 05'98£'95 00 00'6£0'ST 00'000'66 00 00°000°66 S92 [asnoJe) [edi60jooz 1T L¥E
05'966'cht [ ST'H68'18T G£'S09'€9% 00° 05'S0T'64T 00'005'S¥9 00’ 00°005°5k9 S99} SUOISSILPE 007 0T’ L¥E
00'006'T 0S 00°0%L 00'0SZ 00° 00°'0§ 00'06+'T 00° 00°06¥'T s99) uondope 0oz 8T'LbE
2E'9¥9'0€9'T 00T 6b'SLE'T 15'529'L¥9'T 00° 00* 00°000'059'T 00° 00°000°059'T saxey Apadoid OT'TIE
BAISEBI4 158404 - 72 usiuuedsg
INNIATY
00z IGeIN - TET  pund
$89%9'791$ (60'020’€8$) ££'909'2L2$ 00'0$ (8b'£69'+8%) (z£'€15'012%) (z£'€1¥°012%) 00°0$ S|PI0] PAIBSRA 152404 - OET  puny
TH69'018'7 %6L 69'9£'969 £0'68£'179'C 00* 14'881'95€ TLEST'80E’E LETY'ILT 00°0£4'TET'E STVLOL 3SNIdXI
90'THE'EL6'T %E6 09'PbE'ETT 0p'S6£'788'C 00° £6'b6b 14T 00°0v2'L60'E (00°066'€€) 00'0£4TET'E SIV.LOL INNIATY
SiB10) BAIDS3A4 182404 - DET puny
QLA iB3j Jold pooY suonoesuel ] suonoesues | sa0URIqUINDUT suoiesuRl | 19bpng SjUBWIpUBWY 1ebpng uonduosaq unody JUNO2DY
/pasn % QLA -196png alA alA LU0 3ua1InD papuawy 186png psidopy
sfouyj[i 41unoy) pueps] Poy

JuNodoYy dnjjoy =2pnpex3
GZ/1€/S0 23eQ 03 1eaA |edsld

1oday acuewopdd 39bpng

PLISIA
JAI9S3Id

153101




1 40 £ obed

IWd ZE:ST:0 §20Z/50/90 U0 Jone) Jar Ag uny

000089

00002’

00'000'C

00°000°0T

$5°094C 43 00 00 00'000°0T slewiuy 007 00825
18'/8 00T 00 66'2¢ 00' 00 66°LC 66'£T 00° S|eaIPOLIRd 1 54009 00'42§
00 ST 78'158 81'8bT 00 00’ 00'000'T 00° 00°000'T seseydind pood 0037S
65'/SS'¥T pIT (zec01'e) L8'%9E'ST 00° TEE0T'E G5'197'2C 65'192'91 00°000°9 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo0] |lews 00'v2S
61'9/b'C 0z p19TH'9 98'€85'T 00* 09°0F 00°000'8 00° 00°000'8 sal|ddns soueujuie|/iedey 00°€2S
€8'0€2' 142 66 Gh'E96'T #0'6v6'8. 00 15°SHS'TT 6+'216'08 (15°£80°61) 00°000°00€ seiddns Bunesado 00'22S
ey 00T 00 S/'[TS 00° 00’ YAA4S] GL'L0T 00°0Z% saliddns 2210 00'T2S
69'SbL'9 00T 00 1T'1€6'8 00 00 1T'1€6'8 TTIET'T 00°008°Z Buiyio|/wiosun 00'+1¥
0S'P¥9'TET €8 T£'1£9'LT 89'66L'VET 00 80'bS6'CT 00°£E¥'79T 00° 00°Z£b"29T syyeusg yeaH askoidw 00°STH
(8'TUP'T (1]81 (6v°20T) €8'€ET'T 00 6b°201 ¥£'920'T ¥€920'T 00 SWIHIDAO [RUOSEIS oT'ZId
8p'18E'TT 9 6£'9v9'6 19°€5€°S 00 92'509 00°000°ST 00 00°000'ST ENTLIEIYS) 00°ZTH
76'65€'TTT ¥8 86'/85'1€ 70'78£'991 00° 10°'T0V'LT 00'0£6'£6T 00'046£T 00°000°0ZT sabep g saliejes [euoseas oT'TTH
S6'817'865 06 85'8€£0L TH'816°€€9 00° £1'€58'08 00°£59'+0L 00° 00°£59'40L sabem pue saLiees 00°'TTH
JuBLIYcLILY g S4BT [RLIY 007 44 - 80 usuniedsg gns
S|210 L

68'68£'G0T$ %06 72'01E'v1$ 05'079'€ET$ 00°0$ 9¢' TH1'vT$ 7L°086' (V1S (82'4¥0'91%) 00°5/6'€91$ sjuaAg jepeds B weiboid 007 44 - 20 uewiedsq qng
00° 00T 20 86'668'T 00 00° 00°006'T 00°006'T 00 666'F$-000"T$ Juswdinb3 B yoep 0092
00'82¢ 32 00°£6C 00'82¢ 00° 00" 00°S2S 00 00°52S sdiysiaquiaw 8 sang 007¥9
00 00T 00'T 00'S6T°E 00 00°S6T'E 0096T'€ 00'951°C 00°0¥0'T Buneoidng g Bunuld 00°5€9
00°00Z 00T 00° SE'6T 00° 00 SE'6T SE6T 00° Buiysiiand 00'v€9
PO EPT'T +++ 00° 00 00° 00 00° (00°006'T) 00°006'T [eAelL 00°€€9
(¥0'62) 0 00'SZ 00 00° 00" 00°SZ 00° 00°'SZ suonesuNWWo) 00'7€9
6+'509°€ 1] (66°£9) £7°616'€ 00* 66'£9 v 1S8'E $7'660'C 00°28L'T SDIAIDS [BUOISSDJOId 00°'7€9
00'S€9 4 60'%/S'T 16'SC 00 00" 00°009'T 00 00°009'T uoneonp3 xg bulures | 00°0£9
88'L +++ 00 00’ 00° 00' 00° 00° 00° salddng uoniubodey sakoldwz 00'625
$£'82C 0 00°0ST 00° 00 00’ 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST S|ea1poLiad g syoog 00°£25
65'SET'E 1€ 00'816't 00'781' 00° 00° 00°00T'Z 00 00°00T"Z saseyaind poo4 00928
99'€89 99 €E'ET £9'908 00 [L'STT 00°0€2'T 00 00°0€2'T 000T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'b2S
€L1€ +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 00 00° sal/ddng soueusjule/lieday 00°€2S
€9'ST6'T 19 1€'6€SC 85°€86'¢C 00 97'552'C 68'725'9 (11°LT%) 00°0¥6'9 sa)|ddns bupessdo 00725
00 0 00°00S 00' 00° 00" 00°00S 00* 00°00S saliddns 22140 00'12S
00'+0T €€ [$'600'T £5°06b 00 00° 00°00S'T 00 00°00S'T Buiio|/uniopun 00Tt
9T'1£L'9 06 00'b€8 00'01T"Z 00° 09°€99 00'vb6'L 00° 00'b6'L syjausg YieaH a9Aojdwy 00°€TH
00 00T 00° (482 00 00’ (4% 42 00° SWIHAAO [RUOSERS oT'ZT¥
00° 0 ey 00 00° 00° r4%:14 ey 00° SUWIUBAQ 00'ZTH
70'9€0'€E £0T ($S'8TH'E) $S8TH'ES 00 GS'6EL'0T 00°000°0§ (00°000'02) 00°000°0L sabep 1 salie|es |euoseas oT'TTH
61'769'€S 16 5'92h's 65'262'95 00 61'%60'Z 00'6T2'19 00 00'61£'19 sabem pue salie(es 00'TTH

s3u8A7 jEineds g weiboid 007 44 - 20 uswuedsg gns
BAIS5BI4 188404 - 7£  usuiedag
ISNIdX3I
007 iqeIN - TET  pund
Q1A {B9A J0ld P29y sugioesuel suoljoesuelj Saoueiquiniug suonoesuelj umm_u:m Sjustipusuly uwmnzm coma_\_umwa Junoody Junoooy
/pasn % QLA - 39bpng alA alA LAUOW JuSLInD papuawy 136png pa1dopy

siour((l 41umo)) puepsy Yooy

UNoDY dnjjoy apnpPx3
GZ/TE/G0 21e( 0} JeaA [BDsi4

Hoday sduew.oudd 2bpng

PLISI
IAIISIA]

15910,




1 40 g obed

INd ZE:ST:H0 §202/50/90 U0 Jonel) yor Aq uny

06'/Sb 0 00°024' 00° 00 00’ 00024'2 00’ 00024 2dueusluel B slieday 00°8£9
L0'T6V'T S £5'20T0T /5'78S 00 00° 00'689'0T 00’ 00'589°0T Bunesyidng 3 BuRuid 00°S€9
9/'089'9 VAY4 (cz2eL'tn) [T'€08'TC 00° 00'6/8'TT 00°990'0T 00° 00'990°0T Buiysiiand oﬁm@
05'2LT'T 00T 00" Sb'TT8'E 00° 00’ Sh'128'E Sb'TLT 00'0SS’E [ones 00°€€9
88'G/S'/ €6 v 149 98'819'6 00" S9'T9T'T 00°062'0T 00° 00'062°0T SUOREDIUNWWOD) 00°Z£9
01'ST9'T9 76 80'€S0"y 76'15'6h 00° 65'192'ST 00°S0b'€S 00 00'S0¥'€S SDIAIBS [BUOISSB)0.d 00°T€9
16°210'T 4 60°2S6'T S6'Lb 00° 00 00°000'C 00 00°000° uoneanp3 g buiures ) 00°0£9
SL'b6 0 00°002 00’ 00 00° 00002 00 00°002 s|eaipoLiad 1 sy0oq 00°£2S
[T7'806'8 L€ 98'287'C1 p1°LSE"L 00° 00°€02 00°0¥9'61 00 00'0+9°61 saseydind poo4 00°925
0b"9€0'S 00T (£6'620) $0'1Z8'€T 00° 16'6C LO'TBL'ET £0'968'S 00'568'/ 000'T$ 4opun dinbz g sjoo] |lews 00'%2S
00' 001 00* 66'6 00° 00’ 66'6 66'6 00° saljddng soueusjule|/iieday 00°€2S
£8°09598 68 £1'980°ST LE'TE6'(TT 00 09'€$9'0€ $S'810°ErT (9v°1€92) 00'059°0ST saljddns asipueydiaw doys Yo S9'7zs
¥SThb'8 4 95'8£6'8 P 159'6 00° VAR 744 00'065'8T 00* 00'065°81T seyddns Bunessdo 00'Z2S
66'8¥b 18 ¥£'609 99'579 00* (VAL 00'SET'T 00" 00'SET'T sayddns 210 00°12S
9T'18T'T (1% 65'020'T 5'646 00 00' 00°000'T 00° 000002 Buiyzon/wogun 00'bTH
96'95£'05 06 08'vbL'S 0T’ ThE'ES 00° 75'200's 00°980'65 00° 00'980°65 syeueg yyeaH sskoidwa 00°ETH
S/'6 +++ 00 00’ 00° 00' 00° 00° 00 SUWIHBAO [RUOSEIS 01'ZTH
00’ 0 00°000'C 00 00 00° 00'000'C 00" 00'000'C EQTLIEING) 00°ZTH
LE£'8EH'9TT 50T (£5°126'S) GE€9/9'vTT 00° 06'990'9C 78'¥SL'8TT (81'52'18) 00°000°002 sabe g saliejes [euosess o111
61'S£T'0TC 68 GS'€18'/T SH'726'TET 00° 81'9%2'67 00°9££'09¢ 00" 00'9££°092 sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH
uonessiunupyY - 9T uswiedaq ang
Al l

01°860°6TE'T$ %06 ¥1'878891$ [ARVANIAZE] 00°0% $0'88£'522$ 95'666'0v9'T$ 95'/£6'GT$ 00'29%'G29'T$ JBURPLILE § 2480 [RUWIUY 00Z 4d - 80 wswuedaq gns
8/°410°0C +++ 00’ 00 00 00° 00 00 00 000°5$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g yoep 00'89.
00" 00T 00° 00°019'6C 00 00°019'67 00°019'62 00'019'62 00" 000/ST$ 42A0 BiNPNIseyUL 00492
00 00T 00° 1T°98€'T 00 11°95€'vT 11795 11°95€'C 00 0004 42n0 Bullapowsy Bulpjing 00'99/Z
0z'80v'C 43 TIstL 8L°9¥8'€ 00° 8L'9b8'€ 00°866'0T 00'866°0T 00’ 666't$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00'%9.
00°£9 +++ 00° 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 [eN1DR1UOD BPISINO 00'¥+9
00'8TH L0T (00°sS) 05'728 00 00'SS 0S'£9L 0S'61S 008+ sdiysisquisw g sanq 00°'ZH9
6£'S0C 00T 00* 60°249 00° 00° 60249 60'LLY 00°002 s|ejusy 00°6£9
00° 0 e6L's 00° 00 00" TTe6L's (8£'002'9) 00°000°0T 2dueURUIRK B Siiedsy 00'8€9
00’ +++  (8€°SkL) 8E'ShL 00’ 8E'SL 00° 00' 00° Buneoydng g bunuid 00'S€9
00°00% 001 00" 00°00% 00° 00" 00°00b 00°00% 00 Buiysignd 00°bE9
99'pSL'8 90T (56'8€9) LL8LL'TT 00° S6'8£9 78'6ET'TT 78'6€19 00'000°S [eAei] 00°€€9
pbeee’e 60T (6T°2€T) 67°L£9'T 00 £8'6Z¢ 00°005'T 00 00°00S'T SuoREDIUNWWO)D 00°'Z£9
S9°/LT'EET S6 SL'€20'L 60'TSS€ET 00 56'86121 AN (91°529'64) 00°00Z°0Z¢ S3DIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°'T€9
£0'5E'8 00T 00° SL'STh'y 00° 00" SL'STY'Y S/'STH'T 00°000€ uonesnp3 g buiures) 00°0£9

JUSLYDLILT 1§ BIBD [BWIUY 007 44 - 80 udwpedag gns
DAISSDIG 158104 - ¢ swpedsg
ISNIAAX3
007 1geIN - TET  pung
1A i34 J0ld p.ooY suoipesuel j suoijoesuel | ssoueiquinaug suoijoesued] uwmusm Sjusllpusly pmmnsm :o_uh_\_UmmD JUN022Y Junoay
/pasn % QLA -326png alA alA LU0 JUDLIND papuswy 196png psydopy

sfougy(] 41uno)) pues] oy

uNoYy dnjjoy apn|ox3
GZ/T1E/S0 218 0] JeaA sl

Hoday souew.041dd y9bpng

PLISIA
JAI9S3Id

1S310,]



1 40 6 9bed

INd TE:ST:¥0 S20T/S0/90 Uo Janel) Jar Aq uny

9T vZ1'v29% %8L £T'8YE'V6TS £2'£86'6/9% 00°0% 91°119'69$ Ob'1EEV/8$ 9v'889'65T$ 00°E¥9'b1/$ sjei0) ssusuRlUIRK /sejPRS - 8T Judwedaq qng
000099 ok $1°989'6C 98'899'61 00 00° 00'SS€'6t 00°SS€'6b 00’ 000°S$ Jan0 Juawdinb3 ¥ yoe 0089/
00 4] 0b°100°0 09'€/8'T2 00° 00 00'S/8'TH 00'S£8'12 00°000°0Z 000°ST$ 420 ainpnijseyur 0@y9z
0T'LL1'8T +++ 00 00° 00° 00° 00° 00 00* 000°5$ 4210 Bulppoway bulpjing 007992
00°000°T +++ 00° 00 00° 00° 00 00 00° 55316014 UJ UOIINISUO) 00°59/
00'005'C 00T 00 008652 00 00 008652 00'865'2Z 00° 666'¢$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 3 yoep 00'¥92
TT179'8 00T 9SS 18°£62'CC 00* 00°0Zk'S [T'€SE'TT LT'ESE'TT 00° 666¢1$-0007$ @iMPNAseyUT 00°€9Z
00 0 00°000°€ 00’ 00° 00 00°000'€ 00 00°000°€ 666+$-000'2$ sbuipiing 00'792
G6'818°LT /8 00'6€'C 00°06+'ST 00° 16°/€5'T 008841 00 00'%88°£T [eMPER.AUOD) BPISINO 00'bb9
75'S79'y vL 06'228'T 01°4L2's 00° 16°€2S'T 00°00T°Z 00 00°00T'2 sjejuay 00'6£9
60°/5€'8L S0T (ot'602'€) 8£°6£2'€9 00° 0b'602'E 86'620°09 86°6C'ST 00°009'v€ 2dueUUIR 3 Sliedsy 00°8£9
[¥'SLS'E8 (8 98'/1€'ST $1°285°00T 00° £2'6/7'6 00°006'STT 00° 00°006'STT SaDIMBS AN 2lignd 00°££9
8" ¥68'T +++ (00"9%b) 009ty 00 00'S/Z 00 00 00° Buysiignd 00°'¥£9
$0'9bT 0 00°TLE 00° 00 00° 00°TZ€ 00°TL€ 00° suoiedIuNWwo) 00'2€9
6 TTIH T 8b 12'728'st 6L'LTY'vT 00° 0€'95L'T 00°0S2'0€ 00" 00°0SZ°0€ SIDIAIDS [BUOISSD01d 00'T€9
00 0 00°0% 00° 00 00° 00°0k 00 00°0% uoneonp3 g bulures ) 00°0£9
66°0C +4+ 00° 00 00 00° 00° 00° 00° Saselding poo4 00'92S
cTTIY 121 (PEL9E'T) PE L' 00 16'STC'y 00°00T’S 00’ 00°00T'S 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |lews 00'%2S
$9'05b'67 LTT (51°889'S) S1°88b'6€ 00 $6'186'T 00°008°€€ 00° 00°008°€E sal/ddng soueusjule|/lieday 00°€ZS
££'90S'vt 18 98'v62'TE SETIP'ZE 00 £6'190'C 12'90£'€9 12°90L'€ 00°000'09 ss|iddns Bunelado 00°22S
68'6 €1 T1's9 88'6 00° 88'6 00°'SZ 00° 00°'SZ saliddng 220 00°'12S
£€°60T°€E oL 86°T€9 20'89%'T 00 00 00°00T'C 00 00°00T°C Buiyron/wliogun 00'bTH
07°£08'v¥ S8 8€'£49'01T 79'910'19 00" 01'0L1'S 00'69'TL 00°000+T 00'+69°/S sygauRg YjesH s9Aoidw 00°ETH
S0'¥TT €9 Sb'6bL §5'0S2'T 00’ ¥E'ZE 00°000C 00 000002 CIVLICYYe) 00°ZTH
7760625 43 vh'6IT'Er 95°08£'7S 00° 0b'ToEET 00°005'56 00’ 00'005'S6 sabep g saliejes [euosess 0T'1TH
[T THS'98T /8 26'600°0€ 80'065'66T 00 ST'9L6'61 00°009'622 00 00°009'62¢ sobem pue salie|es 00'TTH
souBUSIUIZN Nm&mu_muwm - 2% ucwE.ﬂmme
S6'08£'9ST'T$ %16 £6'G1£'921$ $'0£5°012'T$ 00'0$ 6L'499'6v1$ ££°988°9€'T$ (£9'572'501$) 00'20T'Zhb'T$ sjelol uepeiIsSIUNUpY - 0T sWedaq gng
85'8€9'9bT S8 ¥£'88"'¥T 9Z7'€80'cr1T 00° (tz'ern) 00°245'£9T 00 00°2£5"491 SaUaBY 4210 03 Jajsuel] Z1'166
81280/ ¥4 £6'580'CT £0'v16'6C 00° 96'68b'C 00°0002k 00° 000002k 994 9DIAIS pieD Jpa1) 00'€8
00°00£'€S 001 00° 00'529'vk 00 00'520'02 00'529'vk 00° 00°S29'vk 159.9)U] 00248
00'000'00€ 00T 00° 00°000'S0€ 00° 00’ 00°000'S0€ 00" 00°000'50€ ledpulid 00'1/8
00° +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ (00°007'€2) 00°002'€C 000'S$ Jon0 Juswdinb3 g Lpejy 00'89Z
00'6¥9'T 4+ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00" 00 666'$-000'T$ uawdinby 1§ yoep 00'v9Z
6£'8GE" T 9 8b'9LY'8 75'€8L'ET 00° ¥£'SSE 00°092'22 00’ 00°092'22 [en3oeuo) apisin0 00'v¥9
£4'00'0Z 19 ¥6'8GL'S 90'€T6'TT 00 00'000'S 00'2£9'LT 00 00'2£9°LT sdiys1aquisw 1§ sanq 00'7H9
00'8Z€'y 00T 00° 05'80L'S 00° 00° 0S'802'S 05°€89 00°520's sleyuay 00'6£9
LVOResIuIDyY - 01 unwEtmn_wQ ans
DAIDEBAY 159404 - 7 ucmpztmnmﬂ
ISNIdXI
007 IqRIN - TET  pund
(1A 1BBA Jold p. oYy suoijoesuel ] suooesues | Seoueiquinug sucipesuel | ummmzm Sjusuipuswy ummvsm comun.tummo JUNO30Y JUnoYy
/pasn % QLA -326png alA aiA Luop JuRLInD papuswy 1ebpng paydopy
siouy([[ A3une) pueps] Yoy

UN020Y dnjjoy apn|axd
GZ/TE/S0 2eQ 03 JB2A [BISld

Jo0day sduew.i04idd 3°bpng

PLISI
JAIIS3Id

15910,




T 40 0T 9bed

INd ZE:ST:H0 S20T/S0/90 Uo Janel) Jar Aq uny

9T'€LS VLT 6L 0b'£08'SE 09'Z6T'bET 00° L1'885'LT 00°000°0ZT 00’ 00°000°0LT DI 0Z'ETH
DAIBSBId 158404 - Z£ Jusuidedag
mmz@m
16°£95'991$ %b0T  (25°209'S$) 76'L0L'VSTS 00°'0$ /8'795$ 00'001'6vT$ 00°0$ 00'001'6v1$ IYLOL INNIATY
15°/95'991$ %b0T  (25'209'S$) 75°/0L'bST$ 00°0$ /8'7195$ 00'001'6bT$ 00'0$ 00'001'61$ SIEI0) 2AIBSDAd 352404 - ZTE  Juewiedaq
12°06€ §5€ (2Lv52) TLYSE 00° 00" 00°00T 00 00'00T 06, 158483UI S,1019]|0D 0£°T9€
2€'60€"L 892 (559£0'S) 65'9€0'8 00° L8'T95 00°000°€ 00’ 00'000°€ SBUJUIED JUSWISIAUT 0T°T9¢
86'£98'8ST 00T (gz'91€) ST'9TE'OHT 00° 00° 00°000°9tT 00° 0000091 saxey Apadold OT'TIE
DAIB5DIL 15204 - £ Wewedeq
3INNIATY
24139y DAIBSDUY 152404 - ZET  puUny
(08'125'¢6$) 85'096'081$ (£6'891'8b1$) 00°0$ (08'99'75€$) (6£'802°£92$) (6£°'118'98¢2$) 00'€09°61$ S|PI0) 00Z IgRIN - TET  pund
¥8'€/6'€18'E %06 $9'£95'9S 66'£06'88'Y 00’ ¥6'€£8'69L €9°'T/¥'SLE'S £9'€20'TTH'T 00'8vb'bS6'E SIVLOL 3SNIAdXT
v0'ZSY'02L'E %98 77825’ L0L 20'S£2°00%" 00° P1'69T'LTH ¥Z'€92'80T'S YTTITPET'T 00'TS0'b26'E STYLOL INNIATY
S|PI0L 00Z IGRIN - TET  pund
¥8'EL6'E1R'ES %06 $9'/95'975$ 66'£06'8b8'v$ 00°0$ $6'££8'69/$ £9'T/+'GLE'S £9°€20'1ZH'1$ 00'8b+'»G6'c$ STVLOL 3SNIdX3
v8'€/6'€18'ES %06 $9'/96'975$ 66'€06'8v8't$ 00°0$ v6'££8'69/$ £9'T/b'GLE'S £9°€20'1ZH'1$ 00'8v+'756'c$ Slel0). AIRSDAd 152404 - £ Jusuiedeq
sjeIoL
Sb'698% %TT 8E'8YE'LS 29'L16$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'992'8$ 00°'0$ 00'992'8$ UORRAIBSUS) P Y21E53Y 00Z - DY Jusweds( gng
00°00S +4++ 00° 00 00° 00° 00 00 00 sauby JoU10 03 Jaysuel| 21166
00 0 00'99L't 00" 00 00 00'99L't 00 00°99L'y s|eusy 00'6£9
Sb'S0T 6C G8'STTT ST'v/8 00 00" 00°000°€ 00° 00°000°€ [oreaL 00°€€9
00'%92 +++ 00° 00° 00* 00’ 00° 00° 00* S3DIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00'1€9
00° 6 £5°95Y Y'Y 00° 00 00005 00° 00°'00S saseydind poo4 00'92S
UOIIZAIBSUOCT B UDIBSS3Y 007 - DY Juswiedsg gng
61°T11'809% %66 Pb'9TH'ST$ 80'1+9'1S£'T$ 00°0$ 65'820'T0€$ 75'£50'£9¢'1$ 75'£50°29¢'1$ 00°'0$ sjejo) suein - g€ uswipedeg gng
WTrt'1e +4+ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00° 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00°89Z
69'Thb'vSE 00T 00° 90°590°€pE’T 00 65'€10'082 90°590°€bE’T 90°590°E¥E'T 00° 000'ST$ 42A0 BinpPNIse UL 00°£9¢
00’ 00T 00° 00'ST0'TC 00° 00'ST0'TZ 00'S10'1C 00'ST0'1Z 00° 000°5$ 4on0 Bulppowsy Bulp|ing 00992
80°60b'vCT +++ 8b'7b0'ST (8+'210'ST) 00* 00° 00° 00" 00° ss2.60.4 Ul UOIPNIASUO) 00°59Z
00’ 16 00'¥S2 05'€09'C 00° 00’ 0§°£88'C 05°£58'C 00° UBUBIUIRK 3 Sileddy 00'8£9
00°005'C +4++ 00' 00' 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00° S30IAIDS [BUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
00°0S8'T +++ 00° 00 00 00° 00° 00 00" Sslewliuy 007 00°'82S
05'62% +++ 00° 00° 00 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 000'7$ 4opun dinbj g sjoo |lews 00'b2S
16°L€€'E +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00° 00° saljddng soueusiule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
00° 0 96'61T 00’ 00 00° 96'6T1 96'6TT 00° saliddns Bunesado 00°22S
sjuein - ¢ uawpedsyg gqns
aAlesald 152404 - 72 upwedsq
ISNIdX3
0OZ IgeIN - TET pund
LA 1894 JOLd P29y suonoesuel ) suonoesues | saouRiqUINOUg suoipesuel | 19bpng SJUsWpUBWY 19bpng uondunsaq Junoy UNODY
/pasn % LA -10Bpng aiA alA UIUOW Jua1In) papuaiy 196png paidopy
siourfj] $1umoy puesy Yoy

N0y dnjjoy spnpaxy
GZ/TE/S0 81eQ 0} JeaA |BISld

Hoday scuew.o0idd 2bpng

PLSI(
IAIISII]

1S910,]




T 40 1T 9bed

IWd ZE:9T 40 §202/50/90 U0 JaAel) Jar Ag uny

87'972'261$ %€0T  (80'¥+2'9%) 80"vHE'6bC$ 00°0$ $1°96b$ 00°001’€bC$ 00°0$ 00'001'€bZ$ SIYLOL INNIATY
87'922'261$ %E0T  (80'¥H2'9$) 80'bbE'6vC$ 00°0% v1'96b$ 00°001'cbe$ 00'0$ 00'001°€b2$ 5210 BALESBI4 359404 - 28 Juslluedag -
[¥'95p 985 (¥0'98%) #0985 00 00° 00°00T 00 00°00T 06, 159.91Ul 5,10193|0D omﬂsm
81'S26'S veT (18°€20'p) 18°€20'L 00° ¥1'96% 00°000€ 00 00'000€ sBujUIRS JUSWISIAUT 0T'T9€E
£9'v»8'G8T 10T (€TvEL'T) £TYEL'THT 00° 00 00'000'0tC 00 00°000°0k2 saxey Auadold OT'T1E
2A135844 358404 - 75 weuwedag
INNIAIY
YSSId 2AISS24d 159404 - 9£T  puny
00°€£6$ (0v'69£'T2$) 0v'185°€$ 00°0$ (E1°$95'£$) (00°881'61$) 00°0% (00°881°61$) sjei0] SUY qBIl 2AI9Sald 388404 - €ET  puUnd
£5'569'€8 %86 zeere’s 89'50°6€C 00° 00'+£0'0T 00°88Z'tbC 00 00°88Z'tH SIVLOL ISNIdX3
£5'899'¥82 %80T  (80°£SS'LT) 80°/89THT 00 [8'605'C 00°001'522 00 00'007°522 STV.LOL INNIATY
SiRl0 ) SUY GBI 2AIDSRI4 152404 - ££1  pund
£5'569'€82$ %86 ze717's$ 89°'G/0'6£Z$ 00'0$ 00'7£0°0T$ 00°'882'vbT$ 00°0$ 00°'88Z'+2$ STY.LOL 3SNIdXI
£5'569'€87$ %86 7e217'S$ 89'6£0'6E7$ 00°0% 00'#£0'01$ 00°'88Z'bvC$ 00°0$ 00°'88Z'vbzs$ sje10). AleSRId 359404 - 7€ Jusugiede(
00'882'%S 00T 00° 00'882'¥S 00 00° 00'882'%S 00’ 00'882'¥S seIouaby JALI0 03 Jaysuel| 21°166
PS'STL'ES 4+ 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 000'S$ 49n0 Juswdinb3 3 yoep 00'89Z
85'/16'0LT 96 05'6¥9'Z 05'0S€£'28T 00° 00'+0L'6 00°000°06T 00° 00°00006T aoueINSUT 00°9€9
0S'TET'E +++ (81°LE¥'D) 8T'LEV'T 00 00°0LE 00 00 00 S3JIAIRS [eUOISS40Id 00°T€9
S6'TH9'T - 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00’ saljddng soueusjule/ileday 00'€zS
2AIBSBId 159404 - 72 wewinedsq
EISEENE
£5'899'¥8¢$ %80T (80°£G5'£1$) 80'/59'ThT$ 00'0$ /8'605'C$ 00°001'62Z$ 00°0$ 00°001'522$ STVLOL 3NNIATY
£5°899'+82$ %80T (80°£55'£1$) 80'£59'Th¢S$ 00°0$ £8'605'T$ 00°001'62Z$ 00°0$ 00°001'522$ S|PI0L PAIDSDU 359404 - T  1swpedeq
68'601°0S +4++ (¥8'789'2) ¥8'2789'2 00 16'L8Y'T 00 00’ 00 SpunjaJ JUSWSMSS 86'69€
8'vhS 0bS (LL'6EY) 11°6€S 00 00" 000071 00 00°00T 06, 152423U1 S, J013]|0D 0€'19€
98'£61'CT 9€T (8£'¥8£'9) 8L'¥8L'TT 00° 06'120'T 00°000°S 00° 00°000S sBujules JuBLISIAUL 0T'19€
00'918'12¢ 101 (69'6¥9'0) 69'6¥9'2ZC 00 00° 00°000°02¢ 00’ 00°000°02¢ soxey Apadold OT'T1E
AIDSDIG 150404 ~ ZE  JupDWUEdR]
INNIATY
SU 42l ARSI 159404 - £2T  pund
ST'v66'TH$ (26'1H'T1$) 26'#15'02$ 00°0$ (06°920°L1$) (00°006'02$) 00°0$ (00°00602$) S[pIC ) 4112y SAIBSBId 159404 - ZET  puny
9T'€L5'vTT %6L 0b'£08'SE 09'26T'vET 00° L1'88G'LT 00°000'0LT 00’ 00°0000LT SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
16°£95'991 %p0T  (26°£09°S) 75'L0L'yST 00° /8195 00°00T'6bT 00° 00°00T°6¥T SIVLOL ANNIATY
SIR10 ) 24119Y 2AIBSDI4 150404 - ZET pund
97'€L5'vT1$ %6L 0b'£08'SE$ 09'Z6T'VETS 00°0$ £1'885'L1$ 00°0000£T$ 00°0$ 00°000°0£T$ STVLOL 3SNIdXI
9T'ELS'VTTS %6L 0b'£08'SES 09'26T'vETS 00'0% £/'885'L1$ 00°000'0£1$ 00°0$ 00°0000£1$ S|EI0L @AIBS4 352404 - ZE  Juswneda(
ISNIdX3
i3y 2AIDEDIS 158404 - ZLT  pUNd
QLA JB3A JoUd P9y suoioesuel | suonoesuel | saouRIqUINDUY suoesuRl | 19bpng SjuBWpUBLY 1ebpng uondussq JUNoRY UNODY
/pasn % QLA - 196png alA alA IO JUa1InD papusly 19bpng paydopy
stouy([] 43umo?) puesy Yooy

Junoooy dnjjoy apnpPx3
GZ/1€/G0 21eQ 01 JeaA |edsl

Hoday 2ouew.04idd 3°bpng

PLSIA
IAIISIIJ

159101



T 40 2T obed

INd TE:STH0 §202/S0/90 U0 Janes) Jar Ag uny

00'T9T'1£$ +++ (26'8Eh' L $) 26'8Eh' v/ $ 00°0$ 60'968% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ SIBI0 ). PAIRSBIY 159404 - 7 Juswedag
00'THT'vT$ +++ (00'S¥2'59$) 00'SH7'S9$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ s|e10 )| pund 3ed 4109 44 - 68 wewedsg gng
00’ +++ (00°099°9¢€) 00'099°9¢ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° syasse [ejded Jo sajes oRY¥ee
00'THT'¥T +4++ (00°585'82) 00'585'8¢ 00° 00* 00° 00 00 $394 J|0b Jnig ueipur €0°Zb€E
pung e300 44 - 68 Jusunuedeg gng
00'026'9 +++ (z6°¢61°6) 26'c61'6 00° 60'968 00 00° 00° sbujules JusunsaAul 0T'19¢
2AIBIDA 358404 - £ Jusuedag
INNIAZY
sacsdwy 350107 5105 "4 - 165 D
8L'SHb'1$ (62°€9¢'£$) 6C'E18'01$ 00°0$ 05'LE$ 00°05H'€$ 00°0$ 00°0SH'€$ sjel0 ) AAs MpnY - 191 pung
00'00Z'0% %T6 00'0S8'€ 00°004'£E 00 00’ 00°0SS'TH 00’ 00°0SS'TH SIYLOL ISNIdXT
8L'5¥9'TH %80T  (62°€T15'E) 67°€1S'8k 00° 0S'/€ 00°000'St 00° 00°000'Str SIVLOL INNIATY
s|gl0) AaaT dipny - 19T pund
00°00Z'0v$ %16 00'058'c$ 00'00£'£E$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0S5'TH$ 00°0% 00'0S5'TH$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00°00Z°0b$ %16 00'058°c$ 00'00£'££$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0S5'TH$ 00°0$ 00'0SS'TH$ S|R10] BAeSBld 158404 - Z£  Wwawiiedag
00°000'%€ S6 00'S/S'T 00°00S'T€E 00° 00° 00'S£0'€€ 00 00'5£0°€€ [en3oR13UOD BPISINO 00'++9
00°002°9 €L 00's£2't 00'0029 00 00 00°S.b'8 00 00'S/b'8 SIDIAIDS [BUOISSDJ01d 00'T€9
BAIBSU 152404 - ZE  Juswledaq
ISNIdX3
8/'SH9'TH$ %80T (62°€15°c$) 62°€15'8b$ 00°0$ 05°'2£$ 00°000'5¥$ 00°0% 00°000°Sb$ STV.LOL INNIATY
9/'b£9'1H$ %80T (6Z°E15'€$) 67°€15'8b$ 00°0% 05°'2£$ 00°000'Sb$ 00°0$ 00'000°5H$ S[R10) @AlRSBA 1SBI04 - ZE  Jusuipedag
00°00Z's +++ 00° 00 00° 00° 00’ 00° 00° puny [esausb dd woly Jajsuel | 09'T6€
SE'88 +++ (£9's11) £9'STT 00° 00’ 00’ 00" 00° 06, 352J21Ul 5,10199]|0D 0£'19€
66'bLE +++ (62°989) 62°989 00° 05°L€E 00° 00° 00° sBujules Jusunsaaul 0T'T9€
W'1L6'SE 90T (€€11L'D) CETIL LY 00° 00’ 00°000'St 00° 00°000°SH soxey Apadoid 0T'11E
BAIREBL 159404 - 7 ucmgtmﬂmm
20'TT ++ 00° 00° 00° 00’ 00 00" 00" sbujuies Jusunsaaur 0T'T9¢
INNIATY
Anzupny - 19T pund
76'26L'v1$ (£6°96505$) £6'v9b'L5$ 00°0$ (£€°€£5'92$) 00'898'2$ 00'0$ 00'898'Z$ S|e10) YSSId 2AI8SaI4 352404 - 95T  puny
9E'EEH LLT %08 G8'75¢€'8t ST'6/8'T6T 00° [+'690'LC 00'2£2'0b2 00° 00°z€Z'0bT STVLOL ISNIdX3
82°927'T6T %01 (80'vb2'9) 80" e 65 00° ¥1°961 00°00T'€bT 00 00°00T ‘€42 STYLOL INNIATY
S|PIO) YSSI4 DAISSBId 350104 - 9£T  puny
9E'EEP' LLTS %08 G8'76E'8h$ GT1'6/8'161$ 00°0$ Lb'690'L2$ 00'2€7'0bT$ 00'0$ 00°Z€2°0v2$ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3T
9E'EEH'LLT$ %08 G8'7GE'8h$ GT1'6/8'161$ 00°0$ [b'690'LT$ 00'2€T0bT$ 00'0$ 00°2€Z'0vT$ 5|ej0) 2AlSS2A4 352404 - 2§ Jusweds
9E'EEY' LLT 08 §8'75€'8t ST'6/8'T61 00° L¥'690'2T 00'2€7'0bC 00° 00°z€Z'0b 2.e2IPRW/YOIS OT'ET
BALSSRI 15040 - 7L UL ﬁmmwo
3SNIdX3
¥5Sid 2A88214 159404 - 92T  pUn4
QLA iBBA Joud CH] suofDeSUR | suoesuRl | saouRiqUINDUY suonRoesuURs | 19bpng SUBWPpUBWY 19bpng uondunssqg Junody JUNODY
/pasn % QLA - 1ebpng alLA QLA LUOR UaLIND papuswy 126png psadopy
siouyy( X1umoy) pueps] Yoy
PLOSIA
N0y dnjjoy apnpx3 9AJ9891d
G7/1£/50 918Q 03 JeaA [2dsid JS910]

Hodoy 2ouewlo04i3d 396png



v1 40 €1 dbed IWd ZE:ST:+0 5202/50/90 uo Janes) yar Aq uny

sjej0 L 2wy PRAsUS) B s1saled-dofeAsd - SE£  puny

65°621'/8L% %66 SZ'98v$ G/'9£1'88% 00°0$ G/'880'21$ 00°£29'88% 00'€29'c1$ 00°000'G/$ SIVLOL 3SNIdX3 ®
65'621°£8L% %66 SZ7'98h$ G/'9£1'88% 00'0% G/'880'21$ 00'£79'88% 00'€29'cT$ 00°000'6/$ S|210) BAIBSB4 353404 - 7§ Jusuiedeg -
60'vZb'€19% %00T  00°0$ 00'€29'cT$ 00'0$ 00°£98'8$ 00'€29'€T$ 00'€29'€T$ 00°0% s|Ri0) sjuels - g wewedsg gng
00" 00T 00 00'666'T 00° 00 00'666'T 00°666'T 00° sapuaby JaLiQ 03 Jassuel| 21166
60'4TH'€T9 +4+4+ 00' 00° 00° 00 00 00 00° 000°ST$ 4an0 aanpnaseyu] 00°£9.
00° 00T 00° 00'+29'1T 00° 00°£98'8 00°+29'TT 0042911 00 ssa1601d Ul uoPNISUO) 00°59Z
s3uRig - 52 Jusuiedsg ans
00' 001 00 00°0000Z 00 00’ 00°000°0Z 00°000'0Z 00 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel] ¥£'166
05°50£'89T T4+ 00 00 00° 00 00° 00° 00 000°ST$ 42A0 BiNPNISEYUT 00°49Z
00°000°S 0 ST'98Y 00 00’ 00’ S7'98Y (S£°€158%L) 00°000'SZ ssa1boid Ut uorpnisuo) 00°59/
00° 001 00 SL'ETS'Y 00 SL1TT'E GL'E1S'Y SL'ETSY 00° SIIIAIDS [BUOISSBJOId 00°'T€9
BAIDSDI 159404 - ZE  Jusuiieda(
ISNIdX3
9/'7SL'TTh$ %86 0£'980°9% 0£°ZET'90E$ 00°0$ [AN4T4] 00'422'71E$ 00'429'1T$ 00°009°00£$ SIVLOL INNIATY
9/'7SL'TT$ %86 0£'980°9$ 0€°Z£1°90€$ 00'0$ pETITS 00°v22'21E$ 00'+29'11$ 00°009°00£$ S[el0] BAIRSBId 35B404 - TE  uawiiedeQ
Y1 (ST'E9T$ %0 00'429'11$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'429'11$ 00'+29'11$ 00°0% sjgjo) saueds - S uswyedsg gns
00’ 0 00'+29'TT 00’ 00’ 00° 00'¥29'TT 00°+29'TT 00’ oneainargaInynd - syuelb siels 0£'bEE
bl (ST'E9T +++ 00 00° 00 00 00 00 00 opes.idangaInnd-sjuelb |esspad 0L'1€€
53UBID - ¢ Juswpedaq gns
G5'6SS €€L (55°2€9) GS'TEL 00° 00' 00°00T 00° 00°00T 06, 353231 5,103(|0D 0£°19¢
0Z'%T1'0C b9 (19v€L'D) 19'€2'E 00 PETIT 00°00S 00° 00°00S sBUILIES JUDWISIAUT 01'T9¢
[TT18'LT2 10T (b1°0L1'D) $1°0£1'20€ 00° 00° 00°000°00€ 00° 00°000°00€ soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE
DAIS5DI4 3153404 - 78 Juswiuedag
INNIATY
hmwﬂm onaasuUsn g mumwuwmumowwhmm - §LE  pund
£9'€0T'1€$ (26'8v'vL$) 76'8Eb' VLS 00°0$ 60'968% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 52301 @A0sdw] 854003 410D "d'd - TEE PUny
LE°LS 4+ 00 00" 00 00 00 00 00° STVLOL ISNIdXI
00°'T9T'1E +++ (z6'8sv'vL) 76'8Eb'vL 00 60968 00 00’ 00’ STVLOL INNIATY
5[e10 ] 2A0sdu] 951107 Ji0D "d'd - TEE pund
LE°15$ 444 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°'0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
LE°15% +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 5|R101 @ASBSBId 359404 - ZE  Jueunsede(
LE°15$ +++ 00°0$% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|EI0L PUng 1423 309 44 - 68 Justupedag gng
[E°/S +++ 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Buysiigngd 00'vE9
pLUng UED mmOw 44 - 68 t\_wﬂcﬁmnwa ans
DAIBSBE 159404 - 7L u:mEtmme
ISNIdX3
00'T9T'1E$ +4+4 (26'8E'vL$) 26'85h'vL$ 00°0$ 60'968% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
aA0sdW] 951N07) Jj0D *d°d - TEE  pund
QLA Je9A Joud P39y suopoesues suoipesuRl | SaoURIGUINDUT suoiDesuel | 19bpng SjUBWpUBLLY 196png uondunssg Junony JUN02DY
/pasn % QLA - 396png aiA alA YIUOW JUBLIND papuswy 126png psydopy
siouy([] ‘A1mo)) pues] Yooy
PLISIq
uno20Yy dnjjoy spnjoxd SAJIS3Id
GZ/1€/S0 @1eQ 0} JeaA [edsY }S910]

1oday aduewioldd }9bpng



T 40 {1 9bed

IWd ZE:ST 40 ST0T/S0/90 Uo JaARI) Yo Ag uny

114

(80°£00'¥2Z$) (#6°££9'¥60$) £8'988'907$ 00°0% (9e°81+'661%) (11°162'£82%) (I11'422'66v$) 00'EEP'TIZS sjelo ] puein
G/'565°9%0'8 %L8 6£'0£8'¥97'T 96°/8%'€07'8 00 PEEP8TOT'T GE'8TE'89Y'6 SE0L0'TT9'T 00°847'£S8'L SIV.LOL 3SNIdX3
£9'765'T28'L %6 SH'TST'0LL 6L'%LE'0TH'8 00° 86'4TH'€69 $2°L2S'081'6 PTPSTITT 00°789'890'8 STVLOL INNIATY
Sje30l puein
(£8°090'8%) 85'49¢'$ (85°49£2$) 00'0$ 01°Lb$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ Sjej0L pung uiMeR UlAiel - 809 pund
$5'8£8'8 +++ (9£'018'15) 9/'018'TS 00° 00 00 00 00 STVLOL 3SNIdX3
[9'2LL +++ (81°9v'61) 8T'9bb'6b 00° 0T'Lb 00° 00’ 00° STV.LOL INNIATY
S[R10] pung UIMBR UIAMBK - 809 pund
$6'8£88$ +++ (9£°018'15%) 9/°018'15$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIV.LOL 3SNIdX3
$5'8£8'8% +++ (9£°018'15%) 9/°018'15$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ S|BI0) @AIBSBA] 152404 - ZE  JUswieda]
00° +++ (9£°018'15) 9/'018'1S 00° 00° 00° 00 00 000°ST$ 420 anpniseyu] 00°£9Z
$5'8£8'8 4+ 00 00° 00 00° 00° 00’ 00° 666'4T$-000'2$ 24nPnyseyul 00°€9Z
BAIDEDIL 382104 - 72 ucwgﬁmamm
ISNIdX3
(9°LLL$ +++ (81°9vb'6V3$) 81'9bb 60 00'0% 0T'L¥$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
[9'LLL$ +++ (81°9bb'6b$) 81'9bb'6b$ 00°0$ 01'Lb$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 3[R0 2AdBSRL 152404 - 2§  Weunedeg
00° +++ (00°000°0b) 00°000'0% 00’ 00" 00 00 00° 1SN} UIHR| UIMR 0Z'¥9¢
00° +++ (00°005'8) 00°005'8 00° 00° 00° 00° 00 $32.n0S 31eAld 1) SUOINQLIU) 0T'b9€
19'LLL +++ (81°9v6) 81°9%6 00" oT'Lb 00 00° 00° sBujuIes JUBWISIAUT 0T'19¢
BAL253I4 315840 - Z¢T ucm_:u\_mnwm
INNIATY
pung updel uiiey - 809 pund
(£8'94£'GLE$) Sb'009'G$ 55°000°81Z$ 00'0$ (14°9/8'1T$) 00'T09°'€2Z$ (00°666'T$) 00°009'52Z$ s|e10] Jdwiy 3on43suo) B sisslog-dofeasq - g€ pund
65'6C1°48L %66 ST'98h G/'9€1'88 00° G/'880'ZT 00'€29'88 00°€29'€T 00°000°SZ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
9L'TSL'TTH %86 0£'980'9 0£'£ET'90€ 00° YETIT 00'22'21€ 00'+29'TT 00°009°00€ STVLOL INNIATY
(LA {B9A Jold POy suoIpesuRl | suoijpesuel | Sa2URIqUINDUT suoipesuel | 19bpng JUBWpUSWY 1obpng uondunssQg JuNodY JUNOY
/pasn % QLA - 126png QLA alA YIUOW W3HND papusiuy 196png pa1dopy
srour(] ‘“iEno)) pues] Poy
PLISI
JUNCO2Y Qs__mm sSpnRex3y Q.Ph@muhm
SZ/T€/S0 210 01 ea4 |20slY 15910

1oday asuew.ioldd 9bpng



Rock Island County Treasurer

Forest’

Preserve
District

June 3, 2025

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
May 31, 2025 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of May
2025, as the eleventh month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2025 interest received in May 2025 S 13,423.00
FY 2025 accrual as of May 31, 2025 S 208,191.00
FY 2024 interest received in May 2024 S 11,140.00
FY 2024 accrual as of May 31, 2024 S 171,458.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest rate remains 3.825% (since 12/18/2024). As of June 3, 2025
Forest Preserve funds accounted for 5.1% of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds
invested divided by Blackhawk Bank pooled investment account total).

’

TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE (Authorized November 19, 2024)
Up to 51 million, to be drawn upon to provide cash flow for facilities upgrades and other
operating expenses at Niabi Zoo, and repaid by December 2025.
e CBIBank & Trust, Moline, IL; 4.000% interest rate; interest payable monthly; principal
due at end of term.

Principal activated as of 6/3/2025: $ 0.00 | Interest paid as of 6/3/2025: $ 0.00

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Y Camdun

Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

115



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 5/1/2025 - To Date: 5/31/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $1,857,870.12 $1,757,665.51
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $586,929.52 $408,334.48
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $175,624.96 $165,940.69
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $326,842.86 $275,636.38
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $153,421.68 $138,911.47
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $12,242.82 $14,553.05
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $713,402.20 $681,195.82
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $286,376.23 $287,272.32
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $28,884.13 $41,374.59
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $200,579.62 $201,206.01
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $15,691.89 $15,738.99
Grand Total: 11 Funds $4,357,866.03 $3,987,829.31

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Tuesday, June 3, 206



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 5/1/2025 - To Date: 5/31/2025
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $5,680.34
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,608.57
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $561.87
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $1,021.90
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $496.14
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $37.50
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $2,234.49
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $896.09
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $212.34
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $626.39
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $47.10
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN MAY 2025 = $13,422.73

YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST =

$208,190.99

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Tuesday, June 3, 2025



118

- %S9'0 G298y - 61'880°CL - - - - - 00°298°8 00'80.°€ 1044 1%

- %LC'6 00°0s8°c - - - - - - - - 00'058°¢ ipny 19l

- %E€1°02 g8'zSe '8y 1v'690°22 - - - - - - - 2eeeV'SL VSSid dd 9%€l

- %EL'C 2eTITS - 00°0L¢ 00026 - - - - - 2€'982'G) qeln d4 €el

- %90°1¢ 0¥°208°GE 88'88G°/1 - - L0 - - - - 11°96€°€S ai18y dd (443

00°808 %CEEl ¥9°29G'92S ¥9'v..°6€2 00'//2'90S | 96'V15°2¢C §6'¢ - - 62°0.2°L 0.'v66'vSE 88'907°116 00Z LEL

zeers'sy %¥C e 69'79€'969 117196691 9y’ 9Ly'96 | €6'G6Z 6 SLyEE’L - - (re'0g1) Tl 1s2'eel 8€'10€'098 [Belsus9 ogl

sau|| }88ys 18bpng souejeg llo1hed swield aL Fte) $,0d $,0d Yluop Sy sabueyd aouejed aweN # pung
aoueled J0 BNUBASY lelubio Jo paJaquinousun Bupuelsing | Joud ppy panoiddy pajsquinousun pung

10 10 swiejp puadg 0) Yo % waung
joeinqns

%8

s)osyn asuejeg el

8g pinoys

spung aAlasald }S9104

fAuno9 puejs| Y00y

S20c/LE/S

_




119

- %.E €8 GG'699'/EF - 19°2Gl'6¥ - - - - - 22'698°08 ¥6 1 96'G0Y 104d GEE

- %000 - - - - - - - - - - npny 19}

- %10°G2 ZO'€LL'6S 6181062 - - - - - - - 12’ 161¥8 VSSid dd ocl

- %Ly0 26056 - $0'9S6'€S | 00°16S'L) - - - - ya'GlLL'2e Tv'28.'ce gel dd £cl

- %EV' VT 16'992°0F 1£°06£'91 - - (£0°0) - - - - 1£'169°9S alney dd zel

00041 %0781 G6'GL9'VEL ¥2'890'%1Z | LE'GLE'I9E | TTEVD'ST 00198} - - (6S'1) yEZVE'QSL | BLYSS'8LL L 0oz 1€l

00292 %6S ¥ ¥9'8€1 ‘9G¥ 81'€82'09} 186,26 | ¥0'886't8 - 98°041C) 0g0L12l |(e9'¥62) - ¥Z ¥18'86. [eJausn [\

Saul| J9/ys ume:m aoueleyg __o._>mn_ swie|D aLr o $,.0d S,.0d YIUON SryY wwm:mco ajuejeg aweN # pund
aJue|eg 10 SNUSASY _m_c_mk_o Jo um‘_mQE:occh m:_ncmum«:O lold ppy _u®>o._QQ< palaguinduauf] pun4

Jono swien _ucmnw oo % jusng
poenqgng

%8

sy29Y) aduejeq |eli]

egd pinoys

spung aAl1ssald }s8104

fjunos pue|s| Yooy

¥202/LE/S

f




¥9°602'C 66'8ELST - - 66'8€.'Gl 901815 81°9vv'6¥ 16'¢01°8L pung uJejy Uiepy 809
9.°G.1'e 10'902'10T - - 10'90Z'102 - L€ 218, 0.'88¢'c61 dwegghemids 17 9¢e
¥8'686°1€2 LT'IS8'6T G298y 029809 2L082'vl G1'9¢1'88 0€°2€1'00¢€ (e8'6¥L'€02) JSU0DPS)S8I04 "A9C Gee
129241 TETLT'LBT - - 2e'ele’18e - 26'8EY'v.L ov'eescie dwj 8si0Q jl09 Iee
00°'0S0°0} TE0EY'S 00°0s8'c - 2£08¢2'z) 0000.L'LE 62°€15'8y €0 L9¥°L pny 191
€ #0208 0S'567'82 G8'2GE 8y - Ge'8y8'ozt G1'6/8°L6) 80'¥¥E'612 Zy'€8¢'69 VSSid dd 159
79°962'€.L 16'6€0°65¢ zeeLe's - €2'252'v9¢ 89'G/0'6£2 80°/59'¢vC £8'0/9092 qeli dd e€el
oY 2Ss' Ve 99'06.'2Z1 0¥'208'Ge - 90'86G'8S 1 09'¢6L'vEl 28 L0LS1 ¥1°€80'8¢1 218y dd el
81°9¢2'80L'V  |(6£°99Z'%€) ¥9°'/96'9¢2S 22’825 L0L (L¢222'512) 66°€06'878'Y 20'se2'00v'y 09'L¥6'2€2 007 el
£8'G29'708 S0°9YETZ0T 69'79¢'969 09'v¥e'cle ¥1°99¢'v05 L £0'68.'119°2 0%'G6E'788'C 11°682'1€2°) jesous9 ocl

anIesoy aouejeq Spe oA PaAIB0aY JOA soueleg sjeq 0} aje( 0} ¥2/0€/9 Jo aweN pund # pung

YIUOW € pun4 pejeudoiddeun | LON sesusdxg | JON senueAey | pundjueuny |sesusdxd {g/|/L| onuaray $g/1// |Se esuejeg pun4

pejebpng psjebpng

saouejeg pung

spung aAlasald

}s9104

fAunos puejsi]

%00y

Gc0e/Le/S

| |

120



8L'00L‘9 97'TL6'LT - - 9z'¢/6'LL $5'8€8'8 19011 £1'¢£0'92 pund Ul BN | 809
- ot ZE6'T6T - - ov'2¢6‘161 z0'e0l'cl €1'eop'L Ge'zlL'16L dwepghemjids 17| 9¢€¢
¥E$95'281 (££°0T£°00S) GG'699'LEY - (zz'1v0'€9) 65'62L°L8. 92°28L° Vb L9'Gee'zIe JsuoDwgs)selod "AeQ,  GEE
00'062'9 9T°¥06'T61 - - 91'v06'161 118 00°191°1€ £5°008'091 dwj esiop 0|  lee
- 8LSYY'T - - 81°GhY'L 00°'002'0V 81'Gh9 I - ypny| 191
€9'eLT'6Y €9°€8LVE 20°€L1L'6S - G5'956'C6 og'eey'LLL 82°922'261 £9°€91'6L vSSiddd|  9€l
8¥'65¢'LS TE'SEL99T 26°'056 - ¥2'989'19¢ 15'669'€82 15'899'v8¢2 ¥Z'€11'992 geindd! ¢gl
2€°0.2'6€ SS°9%Z'0TT 16°992' 0¥ - 9r'€1G'0G1 97'€18'vZ) LG 29G'991 LZ'61G'801 amey d4|  z¢€)
GG'¥Y9'9LLL  |(6T2°TESV8Y) G6'GL9'VEL 99'GY6'66. (00°208'6+S) yg'el6'cl8'e | 9L08¥'02L'c  ((26'80E'9SY) 007 LEL
1£'8/8'2¢€8 ZT60Y'660°T ¥9'8€1 ‘9G¥ ¥6'6.2'2G1 26°19Z'C0¥' | ZZP69'018'C | 90°'S0¥'€L6'C | 80°L8S'0VE'L lelouen  0¢l
oAIasay aouejeqg opep 1I9A pPaAleday 10A aouejeg aleq 0} ajeq 0} €z/0g/9 Jo awepN pun4 # pund
UJUo € pund pajeudoiddeun) | 1ON sosuadxg | LON SenusAsy | pungjusung sosuadx3 gg/L/L | onuanay €7/1/L |Se aduejeg pund
pejebpng pejabphg

saouejeg pun4y

spung aAlasald }salo

Ajuno9 pue|s| o0y

¥20¢/1€/S

121



66'8€/'Gl - - 00°000'G) 66°8€. pund uillepy UIMBN| 809
10°902'102 - - 00°000°102 10'902 dweowpAemjjids 17 gge
¥9'682'62 G1'880°C) - 00°000'L¥ 6G5'v.€ JsuoQRlIsalo4-Aed|  GEE
2£'2.12'182 - - 00°000'/82 2212 dwj 88109 }0D LEe
Z29'661°189 - - 00°000°6LL  |(81'108'CE) 90IAI8S 198 dd 102
G0'€8S' vl - - 00°000'v L G0'€SS upny 19l
LY 116'8EL - - 00'000'S€ } VL6 vsSSiddd|  9gl
8£'992'6/2 00'0.€ - 00'0006.2 8£'9€9 qerfdd] €€l
69°0¥6'G91 - - 00°000'G91 6906 ameyd dd! zgl
(z5'2v6'.6) 00°'2.2'905 - 00'000'€EE 8y vee'S.L 007 LelL
€1'067'819'L 8/ v.1'6E1 - 00°000°229°L | 1559908 esouss|  0gl
aouejeg ysed swie|p sluswijsaAui SIUSW]SBAU| ysed aweN pung # pun4
wJa)-6uo

seouejeg yseo

spung aAlasald }Sa104

Ayunon puej|s| )00y

Sc0c/1E/S

122



9z'2.l6'LL - - 00°000°2} 92’26 pund unJepy UABIN| 809
op'Z¢6'L61 - - 00°000°L61 9y'Z£6 dwedgAem||ids 17 oce
(V' 1¥8°92) 19°'/S1 6V - 00'000'2Z 8L'9l¢ JsuoDRIseI04-A8d|  GEE
91'v06°'L61 - - 00°000°161 91'v06 dwj 8s109 §09 Lee
G9'€00'y - = 00000t go'¢ upny 191
12°916'901 - - 00000901 12916 VSSiddd| 9¢l
29'229'612 ¥0'956'€S - 00°000'€€£€ 99'8/6 qelfdd| ¢€gl
69°/GE'8S | - - 00'000'8G | 69°'/G€ 2oy d4 zel
(86'9G2LL1) 1E°GLELOE - 00'000°202 £€£'819'2y 007 Ll
9€'Z0v'v2Z’L 11'851'16 - 00°000'v62'L | 60°'191'82 jelouen|  0¢l

aoue|eg ysed suwie|p SjuaW}saAUu| SJUBWISOAU yseop QuweN pun4 # pung

wie-buo

seouejeg yse)

spund aAlasald }saio4]

Ajuno’ puejs] o0y

¥202/LE/S

|

123



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — June 2024

May Sales Numbers: 2025 2024 2023
Total 2025 season passes sold: 105 118 110

2025 season passes sold in May: 6 : 3 4
Rounds played: 4178 4112 4432
Golf Revenue’s: $110,364 $93,790 $101,454
Concession’s: $25,560 $21,754 $26,232
Season pass revenue: $3275 $2025 $1525
ProShop: $4869 $5087 $4,833
Improvement Fund: $5508.75 $6790.00 $5793.50
Total Revenue for May: $144,067 $122,658.23 $133,796.05
Avg Spent per player $34.44 $29.83 $29.91

May was a pretty good month for Indian Bluff. It did not live up to the lofty round numbers that were
put up in 2023. However, this year we had 4 days in May effected by weather. In 2023 we had no days
effected by weather. The weather was cooler than normal for a lot of the month, including Memorial
Day weekend which limited play a little bit. When the weather was good the golf course was very very
busy. Year to date we are still about 575 rounds short of last season, revenue is about $9,000 ahead of
last season. Last season we opened a full month ahead of this season, and we started the season over
1,000 rounds behind 2024. So we are quickly eroding the deficit, and money has already started to run
ahead of last season. Prices went up in 2025, however, the price per round is up almost S5 per round
from last year and prices only increased $2-$3.

Overall, the numbers remain very good, and golf in general continues to have numbers that are equal to
or better than the pandemic years. We have managed to this point to keep all of the gains made during
the pandemic.

League play at the golf course got started in Late April and early May. All of the leagues from 2024 have
returned, except for a very small league on Tuesday afternoon. Most of the league numbers are similar
to last seasons, with some leagues growing and some getting smaller numbers.

124




Staff has remained busy with the day to day duties of keeping the daily duties of the clubhouse,
especially as business picked up much earlier than normal. We had no golf outings in the month of
May, Outings really get underway once June begins.

Once we get into the month of June, we will get off to a fast start with Putts 4 Mutts and Steve’s Old
Time Tap having golf outings the first weekend. We have the Edgewood Baptist Church outing later in
the month. As has been the case the last couple of years, many of the non outing Saturdays
outperformed the outing Saturdays in both play and revenue.

The new fleet of golf carts arrived during the month of May. The old cart have been traded in or set
aside to go to the respective parks that need them .

125




Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___ Indian Bluff

For the Month of May Foreﬁlt'eserve

District

Rock Island County, Illinois

The month of May was great weather wise and we remained very busy
Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Stripped sod from five approach to sod the new tee we built on 16
Continual applications of plant protectants and growth regulators
Applied insecticide to all in play areas

Applied pre-emergent fertilizers

Painted the exterior of the snack shack

Raked and edged bunkers as necessary

Roll and mow greens as necessary

Cleaned and prepared landscape beds

Verticut and Topdressed greens

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Equipment repairs and/or project performed

e routine service and maintenance as needed

Course/General facility conditions- Course is in great shape Incidents- None
Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- average

Park/Capital Improvement Projects-

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items-

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 6/6/25

126



Camping Report May 2025

llliniwek Forest Preserve

May-25

Units Rented 1531

Fees $24,686.94
Average Stay

Length 4.64

YTD 2025

Units Rented YTD 2,464

Fees YTD $33,581.63
Average Stay

Length YTD 5.32

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

May-25

Units Rented 1429

Fees $23,633.87
Average Stay

Length 3.56

YTD 2025

Units Rented YTD 2177

Fees YTD 34,189
Average Stay

Length YTD 3.70

May-24
1573
$22,984.71

4.3

YTD 2024
1,573
$22,984.71

4.30

May-24
1468
$22,500.34

3.62

YTD 2024
2205
$32,699.60

3.73

llliniwek Campground closed due to contruciton in 2023

May-23
0
0

0

YTD 2023
0
0

0

May-23
1630
$24,890.92

3.61

YTD 2023
2343
$35,941.35

3.72

May-22
1646
$24,726.43

4.68

YTD 2022
2,332
$34,669.55

4.93

May-22
1295
$19,889.68

3.31

YTD 2022
1643
$25,199.95

3.45

127




Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of May 2025 District

Rock Island County, lllinois

Grounds Maintenance performed— Staff continues to mow Illiniwek and Dorrance on a weekly basis.
Staff has also been mowing and weed eating around the parking lots at Amowa every other week. The silt
fence at Amowa west around the parking lot was removed due to establishment of vegetation preventing
erosion. The chipper was borrowed from the zoo to chip up the trees and bushes that were cut down on
the hillside behind D1 at Dorrance. Staff sprayed mowed and sprayed Y% of the pavilion prairie in order to
reseed this spring. The prairie failed due to flood waters 2 years ago. Staff also sprayed 2 acres at
Amowa east for the second time to prep for seeding. Both plots were planted with prairie seed in late
May. Staff mowed with the forestry mulcher along the railroad tracks through Iliniwek to try and
eliminate poison hemlock from spreading. The forestry mulcher was also used to remove trees in the ball
diamond prairie. Staff planted 20 trees at Illiniwek to replace trees that have died in two of the tree
plantation areas. 100 prairie plugs were also planted in the ball diamond prairie to diversify plant species
in that plot. Due to dry weather staff has been watering the trees and prairie plugs twice a week.
Building Maintenance projects performed—Staff has been replacing bulbs in the shower buildings as
needed.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— The John Deere 997 went into the shop due to low
power and stalling out. The injector computer was replaced a second time and a bare wire was causing a
short in the computer. The skidsteer went in for the 100 hour service. The backup camera was replaced
under warranty.

Trails/General facility conditions—The trails at llliniwek, Dorrance, and Amowa are in good shape.
Vandalism report—No vandalism or break-ins this month.

Incidents—No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents.

Weather conditions—Dry

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The NRCS and 15 members of the boy scouts of America
planted 25 oak trees at Amowa east on May 3rd. FORC sponsored the Abermination mountain bike race
on May 10", About 75 racers participated in the race.

Items to be bid by Purchasing—No items.

Other misc. notes— Mic Holgerson finished the 6 acres of honeysuckle removal at Amowa west.
Upcoming Items— The QC astronomy club will be setting up telescopes at Illiniwek on June 28M to view

celestial objects. They will set up around 7 pm and stay until about 12 am.

This report was prepared__ Mike Petersen _Date_6-04-2025

128



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District
Rock Island County, Illinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of May2025

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e C(leaned pit toilets as needed
e Wrapped firewood and filled firewood shed
e Removed hazard trees
e Remove storm damage on grounds and trails from several high wind events this month
e Mowed and string trimmed as needed
e Fixed two water hydrants in White Oak campground and are currently working on fixing one in
Horse Corral campground
e Replaced broken board on horse corral
Building Maintenance projects performed--
¢ (leaned maintenance shop
e Replaced light bulbs as needed
e C(leaned park office as needed
e Opened the boat rental buildings and cleaned area
e Turned water on to boat rental
e Installed rollup door ranger shed
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e Replaced missing deck hanger from JD Zero turn mower
e Fixed golf cart lack of power
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were closed to
horses and bikes due to wet conditions as needed.
Vandalism report— I have no vandalism to report for the month of May2025.
Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month of May 2025.
Accidents reports--I1 have no accidents to report for the month of May 2025.

129



Weather conditions—The month of May we received quite a bit of rain and very nice seasonal weather
temps.
Activities/Events/Outings held at park— Loud Thunder hosted a few graduation parties and one family

reunion.

This camping season has started off very windy in comparison to other years. The high winds
have definitely detoured tent campers from coming out and staying the night with us. RV campers, on the
other hand, are still coming out in good numbers and are not the least bid concerned by the odd weather
we have been experiencing. Memorial Day weekend was a bid success here as we rented very camping
site that we offer that weekend. Heavy rains leading up to the holiday weekend made it challenging for
our patrons to not tear up the grounds.

Lake George Boat Rental opened for the season on Saturday of Memorial Day Weekend. The
opening was much slower than is typical for the holiday. I contribute the lack of traffic to the overcast
skies and cooler temps we had here that weekend. Boat rentals picked up significantly the following
weekend with the clear skies and temps in the high 70’s. Fingers crossed we continue to have great
camping and boating weather on the weekends moving forward. Anglers are still reporting productive
outings and the stripers are definitely still biting!

I have had some mechanical issues on a few pieces of equipment this month. I and staff were
able to fix and resolve some of the issues, and other issues I needed to reach out to Ryan the mechanic
over at Indian Bluff. He was able to steer me in the rite direction and I was able to get the equipment up
and running. It was very nice to have an asset like Ryan to call on when needed.

I will be spraying two fallow fields in preparation for prairie planting this fall/winter in the near
future. These prairies are located just south of the horse arena and are currently fallow fields that I mow
for thistle twice a year. The seed was provided by the River Action Committee for these two prairies and I

am very thankful for their generosity! I look forward to seeing you all on Tuesday.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 06/05/25

130



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for May 2025

Attenda
nce ' May-25 May-24 Variances YTD 2025 YTD 2024 Variances
Total Paid 13,876 14,119 -243 16,370 14,328 2,042
Pass Holder Admission 3,491 4,009 -518 4,480 4,176 304
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 3,895 6,473 -2,578 5,111 6,527 -1,416
(Guest Pasess, 1 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 21,262 24,601 -3,339 25,961 25,031 930
Attendance Breakdown May-25 May-24 Variances YTD 2025 YTD 2024 Variances
Total Paid 13,876 14,119 -243 16,370 14,328 2,042
Adult 8,456 9,067 10,074 9,209
Senior 717 666 851 686
Child 4,703 4,386 5,445 4,433
Pass Holder Admission 3,491 4,009 -518 4,480 4,176 304
Zoo Membership 2,049 2,277 2,722 2,344
Funbundle 899 1,123 1,132 1,194
Zooesum 543 609 626 638
Total Free 3,895 6,473 -2,578 5,111 6,527 -1,416
Guest Pass 21 5 21 5
1 & Under 1,233 1,818 1,438 1,872
IL School 1,698 3,608 2,572 3,608
Free Day 665 504 665 504
Other-Misc 278 538 415 538
Total 21,262 24,601 -3,339 25,961 25,031 930

2024 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 30
2025 Opening Day: Tuesday, April 22

131




May Sales Numbers:
Admission-Attendance

Admission Fees
Adoption Fees
Carousel Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shop
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride

Admission-Attendance

Admission Fees
Adoption Fees
Carousel Ride
Concessions
Feeding Experiences
Gift Shop
Membership Fees
Parking

Train Ride

2025 Opening Day:
2024 Opening Day:
2023 Opening Day:
2022 Opening Day:
2021 Opening Day:

2025
21262

$149,105.50
$50.00
$15,039.00
$7.02
$19,686.00
$80,037.53
$17,310.11
$24,660.00
$67,516.50

YTD 2025

$25,961.00

$170,655.00
$100.00
$15,093.00
$7.02
$23,032.00
$91,417.88
$55,926.08
$28,225.00
$76,494.00

22-Apr
30-Apr
17-Apr
18-Apr
10-Apr

2024
24,601

$119,296.00
$600.00
$17,709.50
-$8.00
$15,303.00
$79,368.76
$13,827.46
$24,108.00
$58,483.50

YTD 2024
25,031

$122,102.00
$700.00
$17,921.00
$197.69
$15,659.00
$81,054.57
$63,429.30
$24,682.00
$59,426.25

2023
22,666

$131,459.00
$100.00
$17,934.50
$508.51
$15,448.50
$83,978.43
$14,213.04
$23,577.00
$65,967.39

YTD 2023
27,369

$147,219.00
$400.00
$20,377.30
$9,113.99
$17,147.70
$99,158.07
$52,912.63
$26,639.00
$74,428.50

2022
23,240

$124,649.25
$0.00
$19,814.70
$2,413.13
$11,955.00
$80,930.50
$8,713.86
$22,172.00
$69,489.28

YTD 2022
28,404

$150,108.50
$250.00
$23,312.70
$2,398.13
$12,504.00
$98,953.03
$35,202.16
$26,474.00
$81,765.28

2021
16,822

$79,874.25
$600.00
$8,277.50
-$9.00
$11,090.40
$40,713.39
$7,900.06
$11,672.00
$23,580.00

YTD 2021
77,350

$102,246.25
$600.00
$15,284.50
$1,009.65
$18,605.40
$67,677.32
$22,704.40
$21,132.00
$45,303.75

132




Niabi Zoo report for May 2025

Lee Jackson

6/5/2025

3 female red backed squirrel monkeys have been placed on exhibit. These are the only
representatives of this sub species held in North America.

Mesh work at cat house mostly complete for African Leopard and Snow Leopard
exhibits. New completion date for cathouse is July 3,

Projected completion date for Bald Eagle is July 11%,

Asian small clawed otter exhibit completed and otters placed on exhibit.

ZAA accreditation application was submitted. Site inspection should take place in
August.

Final touches for the viewing deck work at painted dogs is still awaiting the return of the
contractor.

We applied for an AZA confiscation network grant to increase our holding capacity. Lee
and Tammy are also serving as AZA grant reviewers.

Air conditioning installed in Bio Diversity building.

The Foundation was presented with a 2,500 dollar check from Junior Achievement. Lee
Jackson and Noah Strausser were on hand to accept the check.

Maintenance department

Customized and installed shelving for Primates.

Installed a new starter in truck #150.

Installed new U joint on roto tiller.

Put memorial bench up outside of animal encounters.
Fabricated a hoof trimming block for Giraffe.

Moved Aldabra Tortoises with skid steer.

Repaired toilet at Biodiversity.

Repaired lid for Monitors holding tub at Reptiles.

Installed new diaper changing station Red bathroom.
Repair Admin vacuum.

Assembled shelving for gift shop.

Re built deck at Cathouse for Amur Leopards.

Hung fans in domestic animals.

Put up shade structures on octagons in Animal Encounters.
Repaired hose at Eagles.

Repaired electric fence at animal encounters.

Replaced air compressor and cooling fan at Koi pond.
Replaced carburetor on post hole auger.

Installed snake box in back concession stand storage closet.
Installed wire mesh on skimmer in Otter pool.

133




Tuned up weed whips.

Hung glove holders in animal encounters and Biodiversity.
Installed file holders in Veterinarian office.

Hung Red Tailed hawk sign.

Ran electric for water misting system at Tamarin monkeys.
Area 5 scale coated with a nonslip finish.

Replaced train bell motor.

Repaired gear box for Carousel row of animals.

Painted Education classroom exterior door and frame.
Caulked walk in freezer seems.

Animal Care Deparitment

2.0 New Guinea Singing Dogs now in their habitat at Bio

DO.3 Central America red backed Squirrel Monkeys, Blue and Gold Macaws, Turkey Vulture,
Fennec Fox and Guinea Pigs now in their habitats at Animal Encounters

Otters are doing great at their new habitat

Cathouse Construction now has Snow Leopard and African Leopard habitats with mesh going up,
new boulders and logs being set in all habitats

Giraffe indoor building space will be reopened by 21 June

5 new 2025 Summer Interns have begun in the Animal Department

GUEST SERVICES

GIFT SHOP:

o $82,839 total

o On Mother’s Day the gift shop had $9,141in sales!!!

o For our Fantastic Tails Event the gift shop had $6,428 in sales!!
CONCESSIONS:

o $2765 10% of gross sales
o Guests are enjoying the new selection of items and the prices.
o Country style ice cream has been a hit!
NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 14/$1435
o Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -$26,044
New/210 Renewed/148
o Funbundle Deposit for APRIL— $4135
o Zooseum Pass Holders 2025- Sold 8 onsite
CAROUSEL:

o The new canopy is on backorder.

134




o We received the gold sleeves for the poles and maintenance will start working on
replacing them.
o Carousel was able to open on May 9th
e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL ZOO ONES):

o Total Sales Revenue-16/5690
e ADOPTS:

o Total Sales Revenue -1/$50
e SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o $655 our revenue for May
o Everything is working.
e PEPSI (5 vending machines)

o Vending machines are filled up
e PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1 @ back concessions) :

o $312.13 our revenue for May

e EVENTS:

o May 4th- May the Zoo Be With You (Star Wars themed). We had 3 characters
come out for photos with guests and encouraged costumes.

o May 11th- Mother’s Day. Mother’s received free admission with a paid child’s
admission.

o May 31%- Fantastic Tails (Disney Characters and Spiderman). Characters were out
from 1030-1230 at different stations around the zoo where guests could come
and get their autographs and take pictures. We had a wand giveaway for kids and
sold autograph books in the gift shop.

o Each event had great turn outs especially Mother’s Day and Fantastic Tails.

e WEBSITE

o Updated with otter graphic header

Conservation, Education & Development

Education/Events
e 5/10— Workshop for Cub Scouts, Zoo2U at Putnam Palooza
e FEducators provided 16 tours for field trips
e Zoo Camp registration fees collected in May = $2900. Total registrants = 135 with total sales
at $25,010

Graphics/Website
e Gibbon graphics printed and installed
s Promoted the following by email, Facebook, and Instagram
o Escape the Zoo
o Brews with Brunch

135




o Breakfast with Giraffe

Development

Donations

Institutional Development - 2025 May
Designation ZDonor# | Zoo | FDonor# | Foundation
General Donation 3 $115.00

Admission Gifts 6| $12.00

Membership Gifts 1| $100.00

Adopt 1| $50.00

Donation Boxes 3| $57.53

Zoo Recovery 3 $50.00 -
Education Scholarship 2 | $2,500.00 f
NZ Foundation Reimbursement 1 $29,610.00

Conservation
e BiCAN —5/1 — Hosted planning Committee meeting at Zoo and gave tour afterwards
e Painted Dog Research —5/11 PDR Board Meeting via Zoom

Volunteers
e 9 Interns trained, 5 in Animal Care, 4 in Conservation Education
e 11 Volunteers trained
e 55 JZK trained

Volunteer service report:

May 2025 Hours Vol #

Adult 168.80 14

Intern 745.47 11

Junior Zoo Keeper | 186.75 44

Special Event 6.12 1

Grand total 1,107.13 70
Paid FTE/hou $20.95

136



Jeff Craver
“

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 10:53 AM
To: Lee Jackson; Jeff Craver; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: May Monthly Reports
Attachments: Zoo 2025 Monthly Report (1).xlsx; Animal Inventory 2025.xlsx; 2025 Comparison
Report.xlsx
Program Number | Guests | Income

Birthday Programs 5 75| 51,540

Animal Encounters 1 1 $150

Company Outings 0 0 0

Field Trips 73| 3,273 0

137




Increases in inventory
New Guinea Singing Dog
Nile Monitors

Decreases in inventory
Nile Monitors
Cora mud turtle

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
May 2025

Quanity Date Explanation Cost
2.0 7-May purchase $2,000
0.0.199 14-May inon loan S0

Quanity Date Explanation Cost
0.0.23 May death
0.0.1 10-May death

138




Jeff Craver

E

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 11:16 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance report

2025 May Maintenance report:
- Customized and installed shelving for Primates.
- Installed a new starter in truck #150.
- Installed new U joint on roto tiller.
- Put memorial bench up outside of animal encounters.
- Fabricated a hoof trimming block for Giraffe.
- Moved Aldabra Tortoises with skid steer.
- Repaired toilet at Biodiversity.
- Repaired lid for Monitors holding tub at Reptiles.
- Installed new diaper changing station Red bathroom Womans.
- Repair Admin vacuum.
- Assembled shelving for gift shop.
- Re built deck at Cathouse for Amur Leopards.
- Hung fans in domestic animals.
- Put up shade structures on octagons in Animal Encounters.
- Repair hose at Eagles.
- Repaired electric fence at animal encounters.
- Replaced air compressor and cooling fan at Koi pond.
- Replaced carburetor on post hole auger.
- Installed snake box in back concession stand storage closet.
- Installed wire mesh on skimmer in Otter pool.
- Tuned up weed whips.
- Hung glove holders in animal encounters and Biodiversity.
- Installed file holders in Veterinarian office.
- Hung Red Tailed hawk sign.
- Ran electric for water misting system at Tamarin monkeys.
- Area 5 scale coated with a nonslip finish.
- Replaced train bell motor.
- Repaired gear box for Carousel row of animals.
- Painted Education classroom exterior door and frame.
- Caulked walk in freezer seems.

139




Forest Preserve District Forest I
Rock Island County it

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of June 2025.

Notes or follow-up from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
Nothing to report at this time.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of June

District Monthly Disbursements Claims

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month enclosed are typical for this
time of year. Bond payments and interest were made on time. There is a payment to the
County Collector for property tax for a parcel within the Doyle Addition that was donated to the
District. Claims were not fully reviewed at the time of this report; however, any marked claims
will be rectified by staff.

Transfers of Appropriations

There are a lot of transfers required in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund as the close of the
fiscal year is a month away and funds are becoming limited in various GL’s. Staff are tactically
approaching operational needs and repairs with what remaining funds left in their departments
budgets so that additional appropriations are not required.

Resolutions
Consider a Resolution for additional appropriation to be transferred to the Niabi Zoo Fund.
Funds need to be appropriated and transferred as the zoo has no unencumbered funds.

Consider a Resolution for additional FY 25 appropriations from unappropriated funds. The
surpluses in these gl’s account for funds received and in order to meet the expenses of the big
cat, eagle, rhino roof and snow damage project they needed to be appropriated to offset the
expense.

Consider a Resolution for the Niabi Zoo Fund that addresses improvements to the Mixed
Primate and Otter Exhibit Improvements. To offset these expenses the zoo was awarded a grant
from the Woodward Community grant and Niabi Zoo Foundation.

Consider a resolution regarding the Bike Path Grant in the DFCI Fund. Expenses associated with
the construction documents has come due. This is a reimbursable grant.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve *'liliniwek Forest Preserve.  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park - ‘Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY: 140



,
e !
.

fin
o

$
Vg TP
LS

"

W
S A

;'c
4 ;
t
L

Forest Preserve District Forest

- Preserve
Rock Island County et

Consider a resolution regarding the installation of a cooling system for the Biodiversity building
at Niabi Zoo. The offsetting expense for this improvement was provided by the Niabi Zoo
Foundation.

Consider a Resolution for Niabi Zoo Improvements for ARPA Grant Appropriations as the first bill
for the cathouse and eagle exhibits was received from Estes Construction.

Ordinances

Consider approving the District FY 26 Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinances. An
updated Schedule A and budget supporting the ordinances is included in the meeting
materials. The overall strategy of the FY 26 is similar as prior years and that is to
maintain the current level of services and maintaining fund balance position so future
levy requests can be directed towards capital improvements i.e. roads, support facilities
and zoological exhibits.

Budget notes

S$.50 increase to non-union staff requested

1.5% increase to union per bargaining unit collective agreement with step increases

5% increase for employee health benefit budgeted for calendar year 2026 and 2027
IMREF rate for 2026 is 7.91% up from 7.55% in 2025

$550,000 transfer from the General Fund to the Niabi Zoo Fund requested

4 zero turn mowers, 3 in the General Fund and 1 in the Niabi Zoo Fund requested

1 out-front mower requested

Irrigation central computer and warranty requested

Funds for a to be determined temporary exhibit in the amount of $35,000 requested
$10,000 for domestic animal area fencing requested

$35,000 for a zoo vehicle requested

$20,000 for railroad track improvements requested

$10,000 for perimeter fence improvements requested

$200,000 match requested for Bike Path Grant for path improvements

$100,000 match requested for Electric Vehicle Grant for installation of charging stations
General Fund has 1% surplus budget

Niabi Zoo Fund has a $522,716 surplus budget in order to progressively bring the fund
within District policy

IMRF Fund has a deficit and will use reserves beyond that of District policy

FISSA Fund has a surplus 2.5% surplus to keep the fund balance within policy

Liability Fund has a significant deficit budget in which reserves will be needed. The
District has pending litigation and a pending worker’s compensation claim. IPARKS is

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iliiniwek Forest Preserve -~ Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Leam | PLAY! 141



Forest Preserve District Foret erve

Rock Island County LDistrict |

changing the billing from the currently revolving year to calendar year. Funds are
requested for August 1 to December 31, 2025 and then calendar year 2026 due January
1,k 2026.

Audit Fund has a 1% surplus budget to build fund balance as cost increases for this
mandate continue to rise beyond the norm of prior years.

Staff will continue to rely on partnerships and local grants for improvements throughout
the District. When and if received, the appropriations will be presented to the
Commission through resolutions. Staff will begin preliminary FY 27 budget work in
August that will support property tax levies to be considered in October or November.
Other Business noted on the Executive Committee Agenda

Consider purchase of Ford F150 from Morrow Brothers Ford in the amount of $43,673
for Loud Thunder Forest Preserve. Funds were appropriated in the FY 25 budget. The
quote in the meeting materials is from the Illinois joint purchasing master contract.

Consider the purchase of four John Deere Z997. Funds were requested in the FY 26
budget and the mowers will be allocated to Illiniwek (2), Loud Thunder and Niabi Zoo.
The zoo and llliniwek will be trading mowers in with this purchase as they are at the end
of life.

Consider bids for the Great River Trail Project. Bids will be present at committee for
discussion and review. The project plans are included in the meeting materials.

Consider Actuarial Services for the GASB 75 Reporting. The District will be accepting
proposals until Friday, June 6, 2025. Staff will provide a recommendation to the
committee at the time of the meeting.

Consider the Mindfire Communications Inc. Agreement for services. The agreement
covers the District’s FY 26 operations within the General Fund only. Most of the costs
are associated with managing the District’s social media sites. Using social media is the
most cost-effective advertisement and promotion of the District’s services and mission.
The District’s website and Indian Bluff website need several upgrades since they were
last updated in 2018. The zoo, as the Zoo Director deems it necessary, will contract with
Mindfire Communications Inc. for the strategic benefits of the zoo’s needs.

Consider approval of the update to the District Park Plan.
Consider an amendment to the Zoo Director’s employment agreement. The
amendment increases the Zoo Director’s salary from $127,233.60 to $128,891.60

beginning July 1, 2025.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iiliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park -~ Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 142



Jw
P

%3

o
Y

A

& ovs gk W
R =

g

A

1

v

% &

Forest Preserve District o erve

Rock Island County woistrict

Facility Usage throughout the District

May was a fairly mild month with only one large rain event that slowed things down
throughout the District for a day or two. Temperatures were mild allowing plenty of
opportunities for folks to recreate and explore what the parks have to offer. Golf and
camping numbers were solid and the zoo’s attendance dropped from last year’s
comparison but revenues jumped since prior pricing was reinstated. Memorial Day
Weekend unlike last year was a tremendous weekend with campgrounds at capacity,
lots of rounds of golf and a steady stream of visitors to the zoo. River levels have limited
staff’s ability to put the Mississippi River docks in place for public usage. The boat rental
at Loud Thunder got off to a slow start on Memorial Day Weekend even with a full
campground which was kind a peculiar. Trails were closed to horses and bikers off and
on but generally available for the most of the month. Fishing and boating has started to
increase on Lake George and fishing has been spotty depending on the day. Many of
the District’s prairies are starting to bloom as well with Foxglove Beardtongue currently
in full bloom, so it’s a great time to visit and take in what the native wildlife has to offer.
Also, Yellow Sweet Clover is beginning to bloom, while invasive, those nonnative
honeybees love it and it makes for great honey.

Staff throughout the District are busy with seasonal operations, please take note of staff
reports as they go into greater detail about what transpired throughout the month of
May at their facilities.

Zoo Foundation
The next meeting of the Zoo Foundation is June 10™ at Niabi Zoo.

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of May.

Items of note for the Current Month

® Received notification from the IL Dept. of Commerce and Economic Opportunity
that Niabi Zoo is to begin the application for $800,000 in state funds for
improvements to the zoo. The process takes 9 months to a year to complete.

e Estes Construction and the subcontractors continue to work on the big cat and
eagle exhibits. The big cat enclosure is expected to be completed in June. The
bill for the month of May is $280,013.59 leaving a balance of $391,270.88.
Currently there is enough cash within the zoo fund to meet this obligation and
all other monthly obligations.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve. Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

) - ; Lo Av 3
RICFPD.org estore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 4



Forest Preserve District Loyl
o Pre

Rock Island County

® Attended River Actions Fish & Fire fundraiser on May 1 which highlighted River
Action’s “Back to our Roots” initiative to plant and lift up prairies within the
region. Several of the District’s prairie plantings were highlighted.

* Checked the three-bee hives at Loud Thunder, honey suppers are on.

* Planted plants and flowers around the office, mulch and weed were necessary.

e Performed annual Cardpointe security questionnaire and compliance checks.

e Attended several time and attendance meetings with Tyler Tech. and County IS
in preparation of going live with the time and attendance software.

e Attended a City of Rock Island task force meeting with President Swanson to
learn about the stakeholders wants and the need to protect the wetland
property across from Bally’s Casino.

* Mindfire assisted staff and submitted photos to QCTrails.org to highlight trail
usage.

e The State FY 25 Bike Path Grant application was submitted. Staff worked with
IMEG and Bi-State Regional Commission on applying for the FY 25 Bike Path
Grant. Staff would like to address a portion of trail from 171 Ave North,
Cordova to the Rock Island County/Whiteside County line.

e Filed May sales tax for the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund.

e The first property tax distribution was received on May 29", the second is
scheduled for June 27%.

* Had a preliminary meeting with external auditors, Sikich, and District audit
team. Began submitting required documents to Sikich.

® Sent out an RFP for Actuarial Services for the District’s GASB 75 reporting
requirements. Proposals are due by close of business on June 6t".

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
llinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e Participated in the monthly IPRA webinar educational series on May 14th.

e Participated in the IMRF Rate Webinar.

e Reviewed needed FY 26 budget adjustments due to reflect current staffing and
operational needs, these minor changes were applied to the FY 26 Budget and
Appropriation Ordinances.

* Conducted several short Lake George fishery inspections, crappie season was
slow assumedly due to the mild temperatures, however some were caught and
inspected.

e Utilized a PTO day on May 27.

e The next big summer holiday is July 4. The Loud Thunder Boat Rental will be
open.

* Hopefully the weather will get warmer and stay relatively dry!

Respectfully submitted this 4th day of June, 2025
By Jeffrey D. Craver

vt gl W

i fe

-

s

N P

£
4
o

A

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve - illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park -~ Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 144



£86'C1 $ | 000’k $ | £99'GY 0es'glL $ pund JIpny 19|
LO0'LE 4 - sl 119208 & | 0Sv'vl $ | WdWl NONLLONYLNGD ? 153H0d-dO13AIA SEE
Z6E'€0) $ | 698'6E2 sl ir'ske $ | 088°46 ] anNnd vSSId 9€1
¥GG80L ¢ | se0'cge $|ore’oge ¢ | Zsz'egz & aNN- IONVHNSNI ALITIEYIT EEL
GREOLL $ | 264'6LL sl ves'o6L ¢ [8eG'6EL QNN INIWTHLLTE JHNI ZEL
¥L¥'€09 ¢ [ ¥og'60L'y 0022697 $ | 869'08 [ aNnNd 00Z IaVIN LEL
705880 $1zor'e0a's ¢l o00L'ELYOE ¢ |909'FP39 aNNd TVHINTS IAYESTHd 1S3H0d 08l
92Z/0£/9 IONYIvd 9zZ/0¢/9 9Z/0E/9 SZI0E/9 annd
ONNZ QALVINILSTE| SHIJISNVHL | SHIASNVHL | 20oNviva
/STUNLANTAXE| ANNIATY anNnd
pasodoid pasodoig a3alvinisa
0EE'gl $ | 004'2¢ 3 | cog'sy 97"} $ pun4 Jpny Lol
05+ pL 5 | 28188 $ | 2ee'90¢  § |{(0s2'€0Z)  $ | ddNI NONLLDNYLNOD B 1STHO4-dO19AIA SEE
05826 ¢ | 628122 1E'08Z GBE'6Y { dNNd ¥SSId 9€)
252592 $ [ 920'0v2 $]209'%kz % | 129002 ONN= IONVHNSNL ALITIEYIT €EL
865'6€ ) $ [ e61'pGt $ (802551 $|€80'6EL 4 aNNd LINSWIHLLIY SN 28l
869°08 $ 1 v06'p20’'s  § | 959°C8P'S $ | 9P6'2ES 3 aNnd 00Z IgVIN LEL
90989 ¢ [ pgz'eoo'c $[sel'oll'e $1 09712’ § anNnd TVEINTD SAYISTIH LSTHO 081
GZ/0£19 IONY'TVE STI0E/S sziocio ¥Z/0E/9 annd
ONNH Q35YWILSE| SHIJISNVHL | SHIJASNvYL | JONVIVE
/SIANLANIAX3| /ANN3ATY | annd gauany
J a|npayog € sinpayag
29%'1 $ | ooZ'or $ ] 2991y b - 4 pung upny 19l
082°€08) $ | 656'426 $ %8 LF $|Seele  § | ddW NONILLONHLINOD ¥ 1STHOI-JO13AIA SEE
58£'69 $ 1218202 ze0'e6l | v9l'6L $ dNNd ¥SSId 9¢1
120°092 ¢ | 28162 §vriige $|¥LL992  § 0NN ONVHNSNEALITIEYIT EEL
£80°8EL sl atz'sel b | #22201L  $]616'80L § aNNd INSWIHILIY AN 2EL
9F6'2ET ¢ | 2v6'per'?  $ | 86L'72L'S § [(oog'osr) & aNnNd 0OZ I19VIN LEL
00.°1E2'1 ¢ | cosaize $|90s'602'c $|sas’ore’l $ QNN TYHINTD IAYISTI LSTHOL 081
¥2/08/9 IONVIVE VZHE ¥ziocs9 £2/0€/9 annd
aONNd QILIANY | SHIZISNVHL | SHIJSNVHL | FONvIVE
/STUNLIANIAX3| FANNIAIY | QNNd gauany
aauany aauany

¥ 37NAa3HIS

145




909'$89 § | 682'c89't $ | GEL'9LLE $ | ovi'eE $ | Or's6e'vas'z $ | 094°1E2') aNNd "NI9 TVLOL
_ | #0Z $| - 3| 1ev0e [3 ANNIATY dIL - "ISIN 4478 YNIANI | 96'69€-26
vl $] - $ [eLepl] % ANNIATH HIHLO - "3SIW 44079 NVIANI{#6'6SE28
: 90Z'LC1 $ | o00'a2 ¢ | erongeel § SNOISSTONOD J4NT1d NYIONI LG 29E28 <
T OvE §] - 3 000¥E [ SNOILYAYISIN HILTIHS 34N 78 NVIONI|9529526
1 80¥'82 $ | 008 % | 692082 [ . 5351 dOHS Odd 44N78 NYIONI80°4¥E-26
' 1E0°08 § [ 0068 $[SGO0ES 1L [ 535SVd NOSY3S 44N18 NVIANI PO 24E-26
TIBEELD $ | 000001 § | 2O0BEELS § §334 4709 34N78 NYIONL E0LbE-26
: 3SHN0D 1109 J3N'18 NVIANI
- $ - $1 - $ IOYATYS HAANNHL Ano| L1 26816
) RETE § [oov'e § | oogea'n; § {0OOMENIL) S3TvS HIAWIL H3ANNHL ANO1|O'26E-LE
- BIED £ - § [{o5val) $ ‘ "OSIN ¥3dNNHL ANO1|PE'69E-LE
— BEE e §1orese § SI0UN0S 43HL0 WOYd SNOLLNGIYINGDloryee-1s |
. weEEL § [ 0002 P $ SNOISSIONOD HIANNHL ANOT|8529E-16
- 9rz'ae § [ 0000t t | opove'se [ STYINIY LVO8 ¥ZANNHL aNO1 (¥ 29¢-16 B
] "l azé § (0Ll $ | 00054 $ SNOLLYAYESTY Y3 LT3HS HEANNHL aNO1ies2%E-Lé N
T g - s $ SH34 INVHO0Yd H3ANNHL ANQTHT v 16 |
_— 806 $) - § | a0'ei0's $ S334 LINE3d AYIHOYY NEANNHL ano |50 2ve-L6
| pEiS § | 000GE $ [ priigizy 3 5934 YEONNHL GNO1[Eaive 16
i 1 H3ANNHL ANo 1
621 $ - § [ooBRL [3 FOVATYS MIMINIT L1 Z6E-06
i ¥01'3 $ | 00I'L $]00%00G [ {ao0MmIHid) STTVS HIGWIL MIMINITTI L0Z6E-06
) 699 5| - R $ INNFATH HEHHLO - "OSIA MIMINITII| ¥E'69E-06
0558 5| - $ | 000566 3 $£304N0S ¥3HLO WOHD SNOLLNEIYLNOD [01+96-08
K43 $ [ oow X [] SNOISSIINOD NIMINITTI {25 29E-08
- 0%E' | T $ [ 00061 [ SNOLLYAYISTY YALTIHS MIMINITI[15'29E-06
8l s $ | 008by § i T34 NUNLEY LON A3Y MIMINITIL{ 10 L¥e-06
10741 § | 00002 § [ 2 loviel [3 : $334 HIMINIT[00°2¥E-06
- MIAMINTTH ]
o -  SAFJENNIASY TVINIW LMY
S —- coi 3 - 3 zoces g weboid yoeq yser) Jy buelswded |90 69E-0L
o 12i%EL § [ oosz § |12z § S30HNOS ¥3H10 WOYd SNOLLNER NGO |0 #8e-01
L ‘DSIN
- ~ 805 $ - i $ | vo'gogEe $ 1SHHILNI SHO1D3 10208710804
- ¥GE'E6 R - § | ecpseen $ B SONINHYI LNIWISIANL|0L'19e-0L
] SONINEVI LNINLSIANI
YEB'EEE § - AEEE B INNIAZH INSWEOY1d3Y|S1'98E-0L
INNIATH OIHVHS “LAOD J1VLS IVINIWNUIACDHILNI
- $| - $| - $ NOILYIHOT/TUNLIND-SLNVHD T¥O0T[04 28868
- $1 - R $ NOILVEHOIY/IYNLINT-SINYHD T1¥.LS |02 FEE-GE
TSINVID TVLINIWNHIAODUILNI
TVINIANISAODEILNI
PESPIE) e B $ SAXYL ALHIdOHd 0L ELEOL
ANEd0ud SaxXvL
'§aAXVL ZE8-0Ek
09412 L JONYIvE
NN IYH3INID 3AN3SIUd L§IHOA
- 0¢L ANNd
szjogio Ad 5202 Ad §202 IWOONI SZI0E/9 NYUHL S2/Els ¥ZI0E9 2ONYIVE ANOINI 40 IDUNOS
AINYIVE HSYD  |QIONIAXE TYAOL 1S3 | TVLOLQALYWILST | $Z/L/9 ANOINI OALVIILSE | O1 SNOINI 1YNLIY HSVYD "ONENN
1T E N
g 31Nng3HIS




868°08 $ | ¥06'vED'S $ | 0g9'zer'y 3 [ 126°180°1 [NEEIT HBE $ Tviol
I B 9 £ § {0029 § INTVA IDOVATYS HO NN 30 S VS| L1268 —
- $ ] - $ SLISSY WLidvD 40 ST TvS|0L g6 <
- $ - $ SIVIHELVA ® §3(1ddNS 40 I1vS 00268
‘ B SI=88Y WildvD J0 83 1VvS
297662 § | o000t § (ig1ov'vel I XYL 13LOW T3.LOH WO HELISNVH 129 166
_ - | - $| - i aNN4 130G IAYISTed LSTHOS WO HAISNYHL LY 6e
o i $1 - $1 - o § © ONN4d TYH3NID IAYISTYC LSTH0H WO MHISNVYL {09'168
) SANNd ¥3IA1I0 NOYd SUIJSNVHL S3DEN05 ONIINVNIL HAHIO0
[ N 16225 § " dieak ropd 10 SelBqel/SpUNIaH (€6 69T
[ {5eg) §1 - § (s0'cee} ] SHNNIATY H3HLO-SNOINYTIIDSIN|FE'63E
INNIASY SNOINV T I99SIN 9IH10 - SHOINV T 1ITDSIN
v96'L8 $1 - § [erve6ie $ S3I0UN0S 2LYAId WOM SNOILNAIMINOD 08 voE
- 8 §I0UN05 JLVAINd WOUd SNOLLNENLINGD - SNOINV TIHOSIA
000’8 B joss § |oooszz - % o — SLNIH I5NOH TINMO O0Z[09'25E
BEL'2) § | 000's LT T 5 N SNOISSIONOD Q0Z |85 29
_ L SAE SHOINY 1 13951 .-
N 168 $; - T | vEveEE 5 ST LN GHOIDETIOD[0F 198
B 065" $ 008t .m 9£"960'0F $ SONINHYE LNIWLISIANIOL'LIE
SONINEYI INIWLSIANI N
— 9061 $ [ 000’52 $ | 009598 $ $334 ONDMYd O0Z|LE4VE ]
aweT § [ oot § | re8rLE $ $334 NOLLYYISNOD 8 HOUVISAY OOZ |08 4 .
POE'PEL $ | 000'S) $ | SZ'v0E'6EL $ 5334 dIHSHIGW AW O0Z162°LvE
ove'1ee $ [ ooo'os BEXEES 3 dOHS LIS OOZ|8e 2k N
56928 $ | 0000z § | 00'GEG' 29 § §334 SNOLLYLS ONIO33d O0Z|LZ'4bE H
80428 $ 1 ooo'nl § | 008025 3 $334 SINIAT TVIDAS O0Z |97 4kE _
(13 D § | 00¥8L°L § §334 HOYIYLNO/MOHS TYIINY O0Z [vZ'LbE
v56'28 $] - § [ 02'p56'eq $ 5334 WvHD0YUd NOLLYINGT O0Z €22 )
959°612 $ | 000'0L $ | 01'959'602 $ £33 NIVYL O0Z g2 ¥
I9E°LL $ | 000's) § | 0598698 § §334 138N0UYD OOZ|lEAve
90819 $ | 000051 $ | 52500°c8F & $33d4 NOISSINaY O0Z |0z ¥E N
008 § | os § | 0005L § §334 NOLLIOAOY O0Z 8L 4FE ~
) ] ] S3DIAMTS Y04 SIDUVHD
SITFHANNIATY TYINTWIUVaad
i 00004 $] - $ | 00'000'0% 3 1400 Vo] JojSLiBl] | B9 16E-SE
§ | 12g'ess $ - § 49 Woy I9jsUBI | | 09'V6E-5E
_ B $] - $lesigoe % SIDEN0S Z1VANd WOUL SNOILNEIHINOD| 01 #96-G8
G §] - $|vimsser % NOLLYIHOIH/AYNLIND-SLNYYHD TyD0T[0L LEEGE
. L 8] - $| - i NOLLYTHOHANNLIND-SINVES 31VLS|0L PEESE
- s] - $] - $| NOILYIHOTWAHNLIND-SLNYHD T¥H3a3d[0L 1ee-se
504258 3 - § | 18'502258 § LAQD TYHINAD-SLNVHS 1¥d3034|0F 1EECE
ISINVHS TV INSWNYIAODUILNI
G20 1591 s § | 15P29LF0T1 § SEXYL ALHTd0ud 0L HE
ALNSd0Hd SaRvL
saxvl
9Ve'ZET $ JONY VY
aNNd 00Z IBVIN !
LEL ANNA d
GZI0EM Ad 520Z ! Ad 5202 INODINI SZ/0E19 NUHL geiLeis ¥Zi0E13 AONYIVE AWOODNI 40 F2HNOS
SONVIVE HSYD  |QION3dX3 Y10l 1S3 | WLlOLGILVNIIST | SZAL9 IWOONI GILVIWILST | O IWODNLIVNLOY HSYD "ONZNN
e EWNINANO'LST
9 3TNAIHIS




148

0EE'Zh $ 1o0l'ie EREEEED § |08 $ | BZELS'BY | 2901 § V.LOL ]
- s - [ $ NN TYHANTSD WOY ¥3JISNVY1[09° |62 N
9i} ) - § 14061 $ . 06, LSIYILINI HOLOZTIOD|0E'L0E
96 | 0s $ | 627989 $ JWODNILSIHILINI(0L°18E
L'y 1S §EELI Y $ SAXVL ALNALOMA[0L1EE
P $ : HONYIVE
B annd tany
* 19 aNnid _
08tV L $ [ ic1'a8 $ | LEE'a0E $ | 00Z $ | oE'2EL90E $ [{osi'e0z) $ WLIOL|
_ - 5] - §] - § NOLLYZEIEY 8 IUNLIND-SINVHD TvHIa34 |04 18
- ] TEL §] - ES $ 06, LSTHIAINI 01031100 |0 19e
SErE $ [ 00z § | 19FEeE $ INOINT LGTHILNI |01 198
‘ [ §] - Y $ SIXVL ALNAJOHd|0V IEE
) {ose'eoz) $ —— HONYIVE
. N aNNd ¥dWl LONYLSNOD B SL53Y¥0d-d013A3d
“ g€€ ANNd
058°26 $ | 6le'Lze $ | vpe'ose $ | 000"t $ | BOPVE'GIE $ | 59269 3 Tv.LOL
98S s - $ P985 $ 06, LSTHILNI HOLDIT109|08719E
Y208 (B § ] 156202 $ . S o — SWOJNI LSIHILNII0LI19E
PELTIVE §] - §{ETvEL 1be $ E - T ’ " SIXVYL ALH3JOYUd [0V IEE
48E'69 . $ S JONYIVE:
] annd vssid
o ] - 9EL ANNS B
1§e'9Ze $ i 8/0'0ve $ | 269Vbe $ | 0002 $ | 80°250°2ZrE 918'12¢ $ pLAReIN
; L $] - § | v8T89'L HONVHNSNI[86'69€
0¥ A § | 22689 06, LSTYILINI HOLOITI0D |08 Lee
SBLEL § | 000z R HNODNI LSTHILINL|0L 19¢
059222 8- § | 696p9'TCE -  SEXYL ALHIJOud|oLLEE
L - $ - “HONYYE
B } dNNd SONVHNSNEALeY ] i
“SELANNd
B6S'GEL $ [EGL'PSL $ 1802'a51 $ |000°) $ | 29 i0L'vsi $ |c80'8g) $ 1¥101
gge 5| - § [elvaE $ 06, JSIILNI HOLOHTI0D [0E19¢E
i /€08 § [ 000" § [ segc0® $ JWODNI LSTHILNI[ob LeE |
LI 5] - $ | 52'9/E°Gp1 $ SEXYL ALMALON [0 1EE
; €90'8E1 $ 3ONVIVE
GNNd INIWIHLLIYE TVIDNNA SIONTTI
Zel ANNS
§2Z/08/9 Ad 5202 Ad 502 AWQINI S2/0£/9 NUHL SE/LEIS 210E/9 ONVIVE JNO3JNI 10 3DUNOS
IONVIVE HSYS  [0ZaN3dXE TWL0L 1S3 |  TVLOL OILYWILSI | 5Z/H8 IWOIN| GALVWILST | O1 IWODINL TYNLOY HSYD “ONINN
—BMNININD 15T
€ 3INa3HIS




149

LIL0P00L $ | 005'888°L $ | 22991618 $ | 81£'89¥'6 $ SANNd TV W10
¥86°L¥L $ | 000°LS $ | ¥86°069 $ | £69'v8L $ SANNJ ¥3HLO0 TV10L
0042 $| - $ | 002z $ 105851y ] _ annd Lany 23 1oL
/£1'88 $| - $|1'88 $ | £29'88 $ | ddWi LONY1SNOD ® 183404-40713A3a ze 5eg
6.8'12z2 $ | ooo'og $ | 6/8°16) $ | zez'ore $ vSSid ze 9g}
920'0vZ $ | 000' $ | 9/0'68¢ $ | 88Z'vve $ JONVHNSNI ALITIEYIT zZe el
£61 PG $ | 000'0Z $ 1 £6L'VEL $ 1 000°04L $ I ETER Ve Z€ zel
UYIA IVOSId $2/05/9 ST A4 NYHL | dV3IA WOSId 5202 3S0d¥Nd '® 193r80 ‘Jdaa | ONNd
6Z0Z STUNLIONIAXA | NEHLYZ/L0L | SFUNLIGNIAX3 |135dnd AIANINY
aI1VINILST SAUNLIANIX3 TVNLOY
(31N 67
¥06'¥E9'S § [ 000°98. $ | ¥06'8v8'y $ [Ziv'sie'S $ aNnd 00Z V.01
816 $1 - $ |86 $ [ 9928 $ NOILVAMASNOD % HONVISaY od| zelel
WOzl $ | 000°16E $ | 1P91GE") $ | 850°29¢"} $ SLNVHD Ge| ZelEl
€865 $ | 000'sL $ | 86629 $ | 1EE'7L8 $ SONYNILNIVIN 81| zE- 1€l
0.5°08€’) $ | 0000} $ [0/s01Z'L $ | 988'08E"| $ NOLLYMISININGY 0L Zeigl
LIPS $ | 000°GZL $ | 12V erL $ | 000L¥9°) $ LINIWHOINT 8 TV TYWINY 80  ZE-IEL
128G | $ | 000'sZ $ | 129%EL $ 1 1E62Y) $ SINIAT VIS B SHYHOOUd 0 ZELEL
HVIA WIS SZI0EI0 SZTAINYHL | ¥v3IA TVOSId 5202 as0d¥nd ? 193arg0 ‘1d3a | aNnd
$Z0Z SIUNLIONIAX3 | NHHLP2/L0/Z | SIUNLIONAAX3 | 1390Ng AAANIAY ans
g3LvWILS3 SAUNLIANIdXI VNLOY
O3 1YL S
682'£99°S $ | 00G°150°) $ [ 68L7LLOT $ [ ¥SL'80E°E $ aNN4 TVHENID TV.LOL
- $ | - . $| - $ [ veez $ Hivd 3¥ig 86] 26-0El
LE7'9) $ | 00§ $ | 22651 $ | 850°g) $ FONVHHOQ €6| ze-0gl
| 187296 $ | 000041 $ | Ler'zss $ | ¥9z'or6 $ 44N78 NVIANI| Z6  Ze0El
269285 $ | 000°0EL $ | z69'z5y $ | 899°0£9 $ ¥3IANNHL GNO1 16! ze-0gl W
860'GES $ | 000'69 $ | 860°0LF $ | 9ezes $ MIMINTT 06/ ze-oEl h
= $ - $ | 05811 $|os8’LL $ LNVHO gel  ze-08)
ZELYSS') $ | 000'grL $ | 262°808 $ | ¥29°991°L $ NOILVY LSININGY 0L| __2e-0s)
HUVIA TYISIH 2I0E/9 SZ A4 MYUHL | ¥VAA TWISId 5202 3s0d¥nd *? 123rg0 '1d3a | annd
§Z0Z STUNLIGNAAXT | NMHLPZ/A0/L | STUNLIANIDXI |139aNEA GAANAWY ans ,
g3lvniisT STUNLIONIdX3 TVNLOV m
O3 ST |
J 3T1NAIHOS




	2025 05-13 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	MAY 13, 2025




